


SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: September 21, 2010

To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

X |RFP/Bid RFP 006-1011 Agenda Item:
Sole Source Information:
Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:
Membership Action: X
SUBJECT:

To approve the purchase of the winter and spring season sports equipment from two vendors (Johnny Mac Sporting Goods and Curt
Smith Sporting Goods) as determined by the responses to the referenced RFP. The cost of the combined purchase is not to exceed

$61,000.00.

BACKGROUND:
The equipment included in the RFP was for Girls - basketball, soccer, and track, and Boys - basketball, wrestling, tennis, baseball and

track. Three vendors responded to the RFP and based on pricing, two were selected.

CSIP: Goal#  SLPS Goal #2 - Process and Performance Row # |120 MSIP: 6.4.4

FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)

Fund Source: 110 - 1422 - 6411 83 - 00 GOB Requisition #: 10120334, 10120333

Amount: $ 61,000.00
Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:
Amount:
Fund Sourée: - - - - Requisition #:
Amount:
Cost not to Exceed: ~ $ 61,000.00 | | Pending Funding Availability IVendor #: Various
Department: Public High League Office %m
Requestor: : im o !
' 7 a7

Martin jelkins

"Enos Moss,‘CFO/Treasure

£

r. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

L] el

ﬁl./(iarlinda‘i'urceg,})elf Supt. - Academics

Revised 9/1/09 Reviewed By Budget






ozt

TZ6ETOV $

[e301 puess

suoseag Suridg/IauIp - 189X [00Y2S 1102-0102

1ST] IopIQ juswdinbryy pue uLiojrun
angear] [00Y2§ dM[qnd SMoT 18

I0pPUdA Ag Axewrwng 1500 1101-900d4Y

- [IPPP1Y - [e30] puesD
vS'LLO'ET $ YHWS 1n) - [e10] pueis
L9'T90°LT S sen Auuyor - [ejoj pueln
TZ6ET'OV $ |elo} puein
€6'9ZE'8T $ jeio} Sunds
87°TI81Z S {e101 19IUIM
250187 $ |eyo] yoeu)
1153 ne 8G°'LT $ 1epPPrY SZI1T  $ 1150) 098T $ 1153) 6LET  $ 4 uonMIISqNE ON  GS6# [[W) ‘puelg permbay
sse(d1aq1 001 :odej, Surinsea|y
0 uenMIISqNS ON  OF0L# [[1D ‘puelg paimbay
ared 1ad 1500 ‘panciddy SHAN :paepuels dump ySiyg
o SO oLsIT  $ 1153) oLeIT  § o 006ET ¢ 1 (EUAIIV J-I) IoqIEeD gg :[0ISid Suniels
0 19320 T00%# SO :SS[PINH
o e 06'6¥L $ uordwey) 10 [ [96°69 10 GOT 13} 667L $ 0T uonMINSqNS ON  OGP# [[ID :puelg paimbayy
(3Po[g By M [V 2 19PUID) GFOT# (P1RIWIV J-I) :sHoolg Sunrels
o ne L6'69 $ 1139 0138 $ o 6661 $ g "100pInQ ‘uoI] “qr gT :S}0YS
0 uonninsqng oN TGS D ‘puelg paimbay
posorddy SHAN ‘punoy sseidieqry 01 “Y 1 :aeq SSox)
U] e 0089 § 98%e  $ o 00%e  $ 4 x0q 1od 21 pnoT - I8qIe) YUeld ZE
0 xoq 1od o114 pnoT - I8qIe) Jyueyq 7z
:sedprLnae)
i) Wr 0673 $ TPPPIY ¢ge $| JIMOJSNI |ste ¢ mo 623 $ o1 wnuwmy uojeg
JoJnjorjnuUB]y | JOPU3A | 1SOJ [BIO], | Joanjdoejnuey Q0LIJ JOINJOBINURTA LI JIaanjoejnuey o1ag Anueny uondLIosa(] urayy
pojolies epPPry Y 3ng oey Auuyop




RFP006-1011 Cost Summary By Vendor
St. Louis Public School League
Uniform and Equipment Order List
2010-2011 School Year - Winter/Spring Seasons

Johnny Mac

Curt Smith

Riddell

Selected

Item Description

Quantity

Price

Manufacturer

Price

Manufacturer

Price

Manufacturer

Total Cost

Vendor

Manufacturer

Wrench with handle.

2

$

8.29

Gill

$

8.00

Gill

$

7.04

Riddell

$ 16.00

CS

Gill

Heel Cups: Unpadded (12 per box)
Preferred Brands: Cramer, Gill

Heel Cups: Padded (12 per box)
Preferred Brands: Cramer, Gill

One Piece Track Suit: Spandex lycra material, In school Colors - one
color with school name on front.

Required Brands: Pacific Coast, Hind, In-Sport No Substitutions.

20

$

30.99

INSPORT

$

23.69

Cobblestone

$ 619.80

INSPORT

Indoor Plastic Coated Putting Shots:
12 1b. Boys Shot
Required Brand: Gill

$

61.99

Gill

$

59.86

Gill

$ 59.86

CS

Gill

Shot Carrier: For 2 shots
Preferred Brands: Gill, Blazer

Timer: Stopwatch. Kenrick Accusplit (625CL
Sports timer - Liquid Crystal Display.

Schools may select either or both timers.

No Substitutions Permitted

$

16.99

Accusplit

$

20.90

Accusplit

$ 50.97

JM

Accusplit

Tote Bags: Bags 14" x 24" vinyl material, side handles, kull zipper,
Lettering - one color school name and ID number
Preferred Brands: Addidas, Nike No Substitutions

Tights: Light, silky antron/lycra - unisex running tights, elastic waistband
with drawstring and stirrup feet.

Sizes XS thru XXL. Adult Sizes Only.

Designate Color: Black, Silver, Navy, Royal Blue, Raspberry, Scarlet,
Turquoise, Gold, or Maroon.

Required Brand: In-Sport No Substitution

13

$

18.99

INSPORT

$  246.87

JM

INSPORT

11of 12



(4%

1439 SO 06'9 $ [[PPPrY. S3'L $ o 069 $ 1o 0001 $ I (00T 1od) ,8/1 - sexidg
o SO V6'9 $ [1PPPTY So'L $ 1D ¥6'9 $ 1D 0001 $ T (00T 1od) /1 - sexidg
1i53) SO $8°L $ 13) 8L $ o 000T ¢ 1 (001 10d) /T - soyidg
119 SO YL $ 1153) ¥v'L $ 143) 0001 $ I (00T 1od) /¢ - soxidg
‘paLIgyeId [[I) YOoudJIp pue soyqidg
0 SYIN ‘SOISY :spuelg pairsjeld
‘sey1ds a[qeyoe)ep
USASS JIM J9Y)BI] [BINJBU PUB 9pens uojfu | juridg ‘ssoys
[essnyg e 08689 $ [essny 661 $ 0% ONIN ‘sSurimey] ‘AeMo[[OY] ‘[[ossny] :SpurIg PILIDJAIJ
"A[UQ $97IS MNPY  "IXX NIY) SX SOZIS
‘3uruado Jef 1edd1z uojfu Juory 10700
[ooyos Suryserjuod ut Saf JU0I} Y] U0 Iequnu T jo¥orl ynew o], syued
0 oYIN ‘s3urjmey ‘ABMO[[OF] ‘[[oSSNY :spuvlg palLisjol]
A[uQ s07I§ NPV TXX MY} SX S9ZIS
“Surur] Yjm seassys uefdel ‘10100 [00Uos SUTISRIIUOD UT 3S3YD
1JO] JUOIJ UO ISqUINU PUR SWEU [00YdS 7 ‘1oddiz [[n] ‘UOAU 2,00 :}8¥oRp)
19§ sjued pue syeyoep dpy-unrep
[essnyy We gg'9L8 $ auoysaiqqon GL'8 $ [essny 67El  $ G9 ‘SUOTMYIISqNE ON  SOISY ‘Pury ‘urodg-uj ‘[jossny :spueag parmboy
"A[UQ $OZIS MNPV "TXX MY} SXX S9ZIS
'SI10]00 [00YDS SurjseIiuo))
", WBISUL ‘YDJ0ID PIDIOJUISI ‘PaYIeIIR( ‘SOPIS II[S ‘PUBQISTBM JTJSB[D
JH/T B T 91418 1oxoq ‘A1d-g ‘ejajye) UO[AU 9,001 ‘WSemIoyIes) sjued
[essny We 02'L28'T $ umseIqqey | 06T $ [essny 8881 $ g9 SDSY ‘pury “odg-uj ‘[jessny :spurlg POLIOJL]
'S10]00 AUBRWI UT S[QB[TBAR 8 O],
"A[UQ $9ZI NPV "TXX NIY3 SX SOZIg
‘9UIBU [00YDG JULIJ USAIOG 'SIO[0D [00UDS SUTISBIJU0D
Ul POWWILI} SS[OYULIE PUE 09U IUy paqqLl ‘sder)s Iop[noys morreu
‘)N IN0JU0d ([N ‘SSO[PASD[S ‘YIBUS[ ([N} ‘YSSUI J00LI] UOIAU 9,001 :IAIYS
SULIOJIU()
E.NM.MOH.H AJJUnNo)) SSOI) ¥ YouL], SAog
Joanjoenuey _ JIOPUBA _ 1s0 1810, | Ieanjoenueiy _ 3oLIg Joanjoeynuey _ ERIRE] Jaanjoejnuey _ ERIZE] Amuend ~ uondriosa( waly
pajo3feg 1PPPIY g 3.imnsp ORIy Auuyop

suoseag Suridg/Iaqurp - Je9 X [00Y9S 11020103
1STY J8pa( Juowrdinby pue uLiojiun
angeor] [00Yd§ dI[qnd STNOT] IS
I0pUdA Aq Arewrwng 1500 110T-900dIH




2010-2011 School Year - Winter/Spring Seasons

RFP006-1011 Cost Summary By Vendor
St. Louis Public School League
Uniform and Equipment Order List

Johnny Mac Curt Smith Riddell Selected
Item Description _ Quantity Price _ Manufacturer Price _ Manufacturer Price _ Manufacturer | Total Cost _ Vendor _ Manufacturer
Boys Tennis Program
Game Shirt: Polo Style, 50% Cotton/50% polyester, lacoste mesh knit, 3
button front, Left Front Chest Embroidered
Preferred Brands: Addidas, Nike, Holloway, Russell
White 26 $  26.99 Nike $ 26.30| Outer Banks $ 70174 JM Nike
School Color 26 $  26.99 Nike $ 26.30 $ 70174 JM Nike
Shorts: 100% stretch nylon, elastic waistband, approximately 5" in seam
length of pant legs.
Preferred Brands: Nike Addidas, Holloway
White 16 $ 2100 Nike $  12.29 |Badger w pockets $  336.00 JM Nike
School Color 36 $ 2100 Nike $  12.29 |Badger w pockets $  756.00 JM Nike
Rackets: anodized aluminum frame - perfect balance - strong nylon
strings. Head cover included in price.
Adult Sizes Only.
Specify handle size desired:
4&3/8" 4&1/2 4&5/8
Preferred Brands: Wilson, Penn 16 $  44.99 Wilson $ 110.00 Wilson $ 71984 JM Wilson
Tennis Balls: Official (yellow color) from National Federation approved
list. Cans of 3.
Preferred Brands: Penn, Wilson 165 $ 2.89 Penn $ 2.86 Wilson $ 476.85 JM Penn
Tennis Total $ 3,602.17

9of 12



o8

¥3'¥28'6 $ 2307, [[BqoSRY
uos1939d SO nr ¥8'69 $ 1PPPTY. GL'e $ UOT)RISPA[ 6EV uosIadd SD 67'¢ $ 91 PaaIse(] syoog Jo Iaquny 9)edIpu] aseald
[euoTyEN QgL # uosioleg puelg
S[00YS YSIH 9181S 10J UONBISPS,] [BUONEN [BRYJ(O SHOOGII0DS
s3urmey [Sfe) 2G'878‘T $ sdurmey 96°'6¥% sdurpmey 6285 ¢ LEe ‘SUOIINIIPSqNS ON
(XXDH) LE0TZ00T-INOOTY sSutimey :puerq parmbay
‘uazop oY) Aq patapo are sjieqg “IsI| pasoidde uorjeIops,f [BUOTIBN O}
WOy ‘(B0 ‘[[Bq U0 YIeW SunesnueyIny SHAN PARY SO S[[Bgosegq
JIsaInjoejnuely | JOpUSA | 3500 [el0], | Xeanjownueiy LIg J2Jnjoeynuey ERIREd JaIN}ORINUETA ERIRE] KAyuend uondizosa(] urel]
| ki Gt PPPTH g g Jey Auuyop

suoseoag SuLIdg/IajuI ) - 1edX [00YdS 1103-0103
1ST] 39paQ Juswdinby pue uwwioyiuy
angear| [00Yd§ d1[qnd SMOT *1§
I0pus A Ag Arewrwng 1500 1101-900d4H




RFP006-1011 Cost Summary By Vendor
St. Louis Public School League
Uniform and Equipment Order List
2010-2011 School Year - Winter/Spring Seasons

Johnny Mac

Curt Smith

Riddell

Selected

Item Description

Quantity

Price

Manufacturer

Price

Manufacturer

Price

Manufacturer

Total Cost

Vendor

Manufacturer

Fielders Gloves: Leather Only. Adult Sizes Only. 11" Size
Right Handed Left Handed
Required Brand: Rawlings No Substitutions

$  69.99

Rawlings

33.00

Rawlings

$ 99.00

CS

Rawlings

First Base Mitt: Leather Only. Adult Sizes Only.
Right Handed Left Handed
Required Brand: Rawlings No Substitutions

24.00

Rawlings

CS

Rawlings

Helmet Caddy: made from heavy duty reinforce vinyl, will hold 8
helmets. Easily rolls up for storage and transport. Can be attached to
chain link fence. Black Only.

Preferred Brands: Rawlings, Louisville Slugger, Schutt

$ 33.89

Rawlings

14.90

$ 2525

Riddell

$ 14.90

CS

Rawlings

Bat Caddy: made from heavy duty reinforced vinyl, will hold 8 bats.
Mesh pockets for easy viewing of bats. Easily rolls up for storage and
transport. Can be attached to chain link fence. Black Only.
Preferred Brands: Rawlings, Schutt, Louisville Slugger

$ 3399

Rawlings

$ 2449

Riddell

$ 33.99

Rawlings

Pitcher's Plate: Rubber (same for softball and baseball)

Home Plate: Rubber (same for softball and baseball)

Baseball Bases: Set of three (15" x 15" x 3") 2 heavy straps w pegs

$  39.88

TAG

36.39

$ 38.00

Riddell

3 36.39

CS

TBD

Baseball Bat: Aluminum, official high school 2 5/8" barrell (K117A)-3
style

Must be stamped NHFS.

32" 33" 34"

Preferred Brands: Easton, Louisville Slugger No Substitutions

$ 119.00

Louisville or
Easton

49.60

Louisville
Slugger

$  347.20

CS

Louisville
Slugger

School Colors are Available.

Softball/Baseball Belts: 1-1/2" elastic belt with matching leather tabs.

70

$ 2.98

TAG

2.79

$ 3.95

Riddell

$  195.30

CS

TBD

7of 12



71409

s3unmey SO 68°GE $ sgurmey 688§ surmey 00601 $ ! ‘saonninsqng oN 082S s8urmey :puelg paimboy
"A[uQ S9ZIg NPV
"ATuo Jeyjee] ‘siefe[d papusy JYSLI 10 3§01 10} NI A SISYIE)
sdutmey ne 00'6 $ sdurmey 00 $ s3unmey sy $ 4 UOS[IM ‘GdL, SSUTMBY :SpUBIF POLIJOIJ
SI9U9)SB] 09 10 sdBUS Y}IM 110303)0dJ PBOIY ], SIaYyole)
s3urmey SO ¥9'9¢ $ [eppry 9679 $ sdurmey 799 $ s3urmey 6668 ¢ 1 MINO SSutimey ‘00PEV UOS[IM :SpurRIg POLISJOIJ
sared ut
- QUIO0D ‘SIO[0D [00YDS UL S[qR[IBAR 9q 7SNUI ‘[9POWI [BUOISS3J01] :Spaenx) o
sgurpmey SO 0082 $ s3urjmey 0083  $ saurmey 6876 § T ‘uoTIMSqng ON  sSUIMBY (Z0ZEV) M-NIT, UOS[IA ‘spuelq parmbay
‘pauoIoes
¢ ‘0091d I9pMOYS PaPUIIXd YIIM ‘[9POW J[L)S 1I0YS 810193101 J Apog
s3urmey SO 07°0T $ s3urpmey (1 4(0) S s3urmey 6291 $ 1 ‘suoTINIIISqNg ON 74 sdurmey :puelg paimbey
'S[eq uazop
(7,) OM] 1SBJ] 1B PIoY 01 JeLdjew JAuta Aaeay ‘Suruado toddrz :Seq [req
s3urimey SO Ggv9T  $ s3urmey L60T  § sgurmey 6671  $ ST ‘suonNIIISqNg oN 1INYdS ‘GLId sSutjmey :spuelg paimbayy
"£[uQ s9718 NPV
‘Tesordde  F¥S-DON.
UM pedure)s aq 1SNy “Ioul] azis a[qeisnlpe ‘uorelord siqesSueyo ‘deyy 1eo
a1qnop ‘[joys ajeuoqreskjod 9091d su(y :sjeuwijoH Surjjeyg 2A1309j01g
e 06'9L7'C $ 10700 6S°01 uospreyory 66'L $ 01¢ ‘SEOTNIIISGNG O]  UOSpIeydTYy :puelg paimbey
7 10 10100 T YSO]Al| 0 6E'8 'sez1s a[qeIsnipy -qIiq uo
01 UospIeydTy S[BIJIUT 0M] IO SUO Y3IM J0]0D [00YS PI[os Ul paurun ‘Iesekjod 9,001 sdey
s3urpmey SO 0087 $ 11oPPIY G668 $ s3urmey 008% $ s3urmey 0028 ¢ 1 sSurpmey ‘[opPRY “1INYOS SPUBIF POLISJRI]
(ATUQ $92I§ 3[NPY) TX MY} [[eWS $ZIG
‘[eaoadde ,\ ¥S-DON,, YIim padurels aq jsnjy ‘[oys od£y
papour a0a1d ‘payoesre 2580 Y JoUIRY S1L3S Lol WS SIaYDIe))
Jaanjoejnuely | JIOpusp | 31507 [el0], | IInjoejnueiy 9oLIg JoanjoRInuey 0L JIoanjoejnuey ERIZE] fuyuend uo1)dLIOS3(] Wa)]
RS 11°PPIY g 3any oBpy Auuyop

suoseag Suridg/IjuIp - Jed X [00YoS 1102-0103
1ST] Jopa( Juswrdinby pue uLiojruny
ongear| [00YOS I[qN SO IS
I0pUdA Ag Arewrumg 31500 1101-900d4Y




. RFP006-1011 Cost Summary By Vendor
St. Louis Public School League
Uniform and Equipment Order List
2010-2011 School Year - Winter/Spring Seasons

Johnny Mac Curt Smith Riddell

Selected

Item Description Quantity Price Manufacturer Price Manufacturer Price Manufacturer | Total Cost

Vendor

Manufacturer

Wrestling Total $ 1,958.14

Spring Sports

Boys Baseball Program

Uniforms

Shirts: Polywarpnet-prograde material, full button front, jersey to be in
white or in standard school colors. Trim in contrasting colors around neck
and cuff. School name on front chest of shirt, 2 color twill lettering on front,
10" twill 2 color number on back of shirt, both in color of trim, extended tail
of shirt.

Preferred Brands: Rawlings KS57, Wilson, Russell

White with trim and numbers in school colors 0

School color in contrasting trim and numbers 32 $ 6139 Rawlings $ 56.70 Rawlings $ 1,814.40

CS

Rawlings

Pants: Polywarp knit material with belt, 2 hip patch pockets. Double
knees, zipper front, 29" inseam tunnel-loop waist.

White with trim and numbers in school colors 20

©*
©*r

58.99 Rawlings 30.00 Rawlings $  600.00

CS

Rawlings

School color in contrasting trim and numbers 47 $ 5899 Rawlings $  30.00 Rawlings $ 1,410.00

CS

Rawlings

Undershirts: (Sleeves) - 50% cotton/50% cotton/ poly material with
natural body and colored sleeves as ordered. Crew neck style.
Preferred Brands: Rawlings 7CS or Russell. No Substitutions. 35 $ 6.99 Russell $ 6.60 | Rawlings/Russell $  231.00

CS

Rawlings

Stockings: Knee Length, 100% stretch nylon with elastic top. Solid Color.
Specify Color
Preferred Brand: Twin City No Substitutions. 144 $  4.28 Twin City $ 228 Twin City $  3.00 Riddell $ 328.32

CS

Twin City

Super Sitrrup Stockings: Knit - stirrup sock with flair at the top -
fitted heel and toe - 60% cotton/38%nylon/2% spandex.
Required Brand: Twin City No Substitutions. 0

5of 12



o

uewieN ne 09%8 % ueurjey 69°G $ uBueN 96'C $ 8% ‘uorMIISqNg ON ‘ueUmRR|
“19y30303 syew Surde) 10§ 189 ‘B8 X P 101 ‘@de) eAnyisues aanssaid :adey,

snid uespuay] SO 0008T ¢ snid uespudy | 0098 $ PRIYsus3] 67’18 $ g ‘uoTINIISqNE ON  SN[J UBYOUSY
(T9UBS[D JBW [AUIA) B[330q UO[[RS T - JURIQJUISIp pmbr] :IOSUBI[)

ua9y] JID e 6€°92 $ Uaey YO 0988 $ U PO 689z ¢ T €D U993 JID
‘A[UQ 9ITYA\  "9STL 07 BOUSPIAS PIUSTUNIOP PASN “SOPIS Yjoq Uo
papped ‘piensd peay usey PI[D GZIN YILm 9sn 10 peudise(] :paeny) 3oeg

ueuney ne 000g9 ¢ SoIsY 6661 $ uBwWIBN 0013 $ 0g s"HomNINSqNE ON 0¥ ueuEl :puvig parmbey

usaIr)

Aest ‘onig redoy ‘sperg ‘epding ‘pon YSrT ‘[eImyeN :I0[0)) oIy

‘sared ur prog

“yoeq ut Suruado 1o 1e0eds YIIm ‘PaIdA0d J1YSB[S BIAT ,IT SPed 90u3]
Joanjoejnueyy | JOPUIA | 350 [210], | IdInjoRInuey LI JI9InjoeyNuUBy ERjEE] Jom}ORINUBA ERIRE | LAnuend uondrIosa(] uagf

pojosiag 1epPPTd g 1Imny oy Auuyop

suoseag Suridg/IjuIp - 189X [00YOS 1103-0103
ISTY J2pIQ Juowdinby pue wLIojIu}
angeor] [0oYog OI[qn SO 1§
J0PUdA Ag Arewrwing 3500 [10T1-900ddY




2010-2011 School Year - Winter/Spring Seasons

RFP006-1011 Cost Summary By Vendor

St. Louis Public School League
Uniform and Equipment Order List

Johnny Mac Curt Smith Riddell Selected
_ Item Description _ Quantity Price _ Manufacturer Price _ Manufacturer Price “ Manufacturer | Total Cost _ Vendor _ Manufacturer
Boys Wrestling Program
dﬁ.mwe:bm Singlets: One piece wrestling suit in school color, 100% lyera,
high cut front, back and arm holes, short straight legs. Trim in contrasting
school color on meck, arm wells and leg trim, 4" school lettering on front left
chest in contrasting school color.
Must meet NFHS specifications.
Required Brand: Matman #JML85GEUX 3 $ 49.88 Matman $ 149.64 JM Matman
Warm-up Top: 100% nylon shell material with lining, pull-over warm-up
with hood and long set-in sleeves, half zipper front. Trim in contrasting
school colors on 2&1/4 cuffs and waistband. School name on left front chest
and 1" number on left sleeve in contrasting school colors.
Sizes XS thru XXL.
School Color 0
Shoes: Asics nylon
Sizes 4 thru 15.
White with black stripes.
No Substitutions. 15 $  37.99 Asics $ 34.89 Asics $ 523.35 cs Asics
Scorebooks: Cliff Keen SB7
No Substitutions. 8 $ 527 CIiff Keen $  5.60 CIiff Keen $  42.16 JM Cliff Keen
Flip Over Score Cards: Designed specifically for wrestling; center
panel indicates period, large 6" numbers, score appears on both sides, can be
used as a stand-up or over the side of the scoring table. One set of number
to be in red and the other set in white, scores from 0 to 21 points.
Cliff Keen 1M21 0
Head (Ear) Guard: Five strap unit, chin strap attached, only one size
byt adjustable and washable.
Circle color - White, Red, Blue, Green, Light Gold, Purple, Black,
Maroon, Orange, Navy, Kelly Green,
Required Brands: Cliff Keen E41, Matman 30, Asics 30 $  19.27 Matman $ 10.80 Asics $  324.00 cs Asics

3of12



o

suoseag SuLidg ULy - 189 [00Y2S T103-0103

IST] I9PIQ uswdinby pue wiojru)
angeor| [00YdS dqnd SO 1§

JI0pud A\ Ag Arewrwung 350 1101-900d 44

YI'vS8°6T $ ®10], [1eqioyseq
Uos[IM SO 89'899'c $ UoS[IM 9eer  $ UOSTIM 6667 $ €9 ‘suorINNSqnS ON  00LOHLM UOTIN[OS UOS[IW :[[Bg paambay
*181] peaoidde uorjeIapa, [BUOTIBN oY1 WI0I] ‘Ioyjes]
‘[eryYJo ‘[[eq Uo JTew JuredrueyInpy SHAN 248y 1SNy :s[eqjayseq

paten Wre ¥9'99 $ 1°pPpPry 00'S $ |oneiopa [euolieN ¥1°6 $ paten 8%V $ £l (10pio [[is onSee] Y1 oT[qng) POPedN SY00g JO Ioquny 93ed1puf
S[00yog YBIH 97e1g 10] UOBIapa,] [BUOTEN [EDII() :SY00GII008
s3urmey SO 00°9% $ s3urmey 009z $ s3urmey 6665 $ T ‘suornyIsqNng oN ‘s3urimey puerg parmbay
‘ooud ur pepnjout urre))er]
‘8uruado paraddiz yjrm uojAu pajyeod [AUIA ‘s[[eq XIS 10} JISLLIB]) [[eg
uosey SO 82 LI0T $ ePP™y 6%'LT  $ |USSIN O1d UOSO[[V| 8F'L $ [essny G6'6 $ 9€1 [[@ssny ‘oyIN ‘uordwrey) :spuelq porrsjolg
IXXX MY SX“A[UQ 9718 1Py
‘durrener]
ON ‘[BLI9IBW USOUL UOJAU %,00T ‘SSO[0A09[S :AISIS P S[ISISAY

JoanjoejNUBA | JIOPUSA | 3SOJ [B10], | Heanjoeynuefy ERIRE Jaanjoeynuey 0LIJ Joanjoeynuey 0L Auend uor}dLIoS9(] UKoy
pojoRles 1°PPIY g 3any oy Auuygop




_ ' RFP006-1011 Cost Summary By Vendor
St. Louis Public School League

Uniform and Equipment Order List 5
2010-2011 School Year - Winter/Spring Seasons
Johnny Mac Curt Smith Riddell Selected ,
Item Description _ Quantity Price _ Manufacturer Price _ Manufacturer Price _ Manufacturer | Total Cost _ Vendor _ Manufacturer
°
Winter Sports
Boys Basketball Program

Game Uniforms
Shirts: Dry Fit, moisture management material
Hemmed side panel no more than 2" neck and arm, 1" arm trim on side
inserts. Screen print 6" numbers on front of shirt and 8" numbers on back,
in contrasting school colors to match trim.
Sizes 30 thru 56
Must be NFHS Compliant
Preferred Brands: Badger, Rawlings, Russell, Nike

White, with specified trim and numbers in school colors (2) 25 $  61.99 [Rawlings or Nike| $§ 28.46 54MMR $ 1,549.75 JM Nike

School color with contrasting specified trim and numbers 85 $  61.99 |Rawlings or Nike| $§ 28.46 54MMR $ 5,269.15 JM Nike
Shorts: Elastic drawstring. 2 color, 2" side inserts down legs with crotch
piece and hemmed V-notched legs. Pants trimmed to match jerseys.
Size 24 thru 50
Must be NFHS Compliant.

White, with specified trim and numbers in school colors (2) 15 $  59.99 |Rawlings or Nike] $ 17.80 54MMP $ 899.85 JM Nike

School color with contrasting specified trim 75 $  59.99 |Rawlings or Nike| $  17.80 54MMP $ 4,499.25 JM Nike
Shooting Shirts: V-neck. Hemmed bottom with slit on sides, to include
2 color lettering. Short Sleeved.
Sizes XS thru XXXL.

White 10 $  59.99 Rawlings $ 14.96 $  599.90 JM Rawlings

School Color 40 $ 59.99 Rawlings $ 14.96 $ 2,399.60 JM Rawlings
Practice Shorts: Standard weight 100% nylon material, 2 ply, all elastic
waistband. 9" inseam, long mesh - tricot mesh.
Sizes XS thru XXL.
Preferred Brands: Champion, Rawlings, Russell, Nike .
SpecifyColor _____ 136 $ 9.95 Russell $ 6.39 JAlleson Pro Mesh{ $  15.49 Riddell $  869.04 CS Alleson

1of 12



gjos8

Y LEV'ET $

[el0] pueso

- $ 13PP1Y - [E10] puesD
8T'C0¥'9 S Yliwig 3anJ - [el10] pueip
9'S60°€T $ Jejpl Auuyor - je10] pueln
vy L6V'6T S feio] puein
€9°TI8%'L S jelo] Sunds
18'STOCT S je10 . J93UIpf
GLLB9T $ [e10], eI,

mo ne 96°69 $ eprPy Ge'1Il $ o 98'81 $ o 68°€1 $ v uonMINSqNG ON  ¢gE# [[ID purlg parmbay
sse[d1aql] ,001 :ode], Surinseayy

Iaanjoejnue]y | Jopuap | 1500 [v10], | Joanjoejnuey ERIEE] Jaanjoeynuey ERIRE] JIaanjoeynuey 9oLIJ £inuend uondiiosa( wogy

pajosjeg 11°pPpPrye g 3o OB Auuyop

suoseag Suradg/IaluIp - 1ea X [00Y2S 1102-0103

1ST] 19p1Q ruswdinby pue wixojiuf)

angear] [ooYyog J1[qnJ SINOT 1§

Iopus A Ag Axewrung 10D 1101-900d4Y




RFP006-1011 Cost Summary By Vendor
St. Louis Public School League
Uniform and Equipment Order List
2010-2011 School Year - Winter/Spring Seasons

Johnny Mac

Curt Smith

Riddell

Selected

Item Description

Quantity

Price Manufacturer

Price

Manufacturer

Price

Manufacturer

Total Cost

Vendor

Manufacturer

school name and ID number
Preferred Brands: Addidas, Nike No Substitutions

Tote Bags: Bags 14" x 24" vinyl material, side handles, kull zipper, Lettering - one color

15

23.99 Nike

$

28.00

Nike

$  359.85

JM

Nike

drawstring and stirrup feet.
Sizes XS thru XXL. Adult Sizes Only.

Gold, or Maroon.
Required Brand: In-Sport No Substitution

Tights: Light, silky antron/lycra - unisex running tights, elastic waistband with

Designate Color: Black, Silver, Navy, Royal Blue, Raspberry, Scarlet, Turquoise,

15

18.99 INSPORT

$  284.85

INSPORT

Baton: Aluminum Indicate a Color

2.29 TAG

3 3.85

Riddell

$ 4.58

TAG

Cartridges:

22 Blank Caliber - Loud Fire per box

32 Blank Caliber - Loud Fire per box

Cross Bar: 14 ft., 10" Fiberglass Round, NFHS Approved
Required Brand: Gill 522 No Substitution

Shots: 8 1b. 13 oz, Iron, Outdoor.

44.95 Gill

8

28.30

Gill

3 84.90

CS

Gill

Starting Blocks: (M-F Athletic) #4045 (Cinder & All Weather Block)
Required Brand: Gill #420 No Substitution

74.99 GILL

105.4 or
69.96

Gill or Champion

$ 37495

Gill

Hurdles: UCS #4001 Rocker

95.99 Gill

$  287.97

Gill

Starting Pistol: 32 Caliber (M-F Athletic)

High Jump Standard: NFHS Approved, cost per pair
Required Brand: Gill #7040 No Substitution

70f8



8409

1dsnooy

ne

G678 $

jpdsnooy

0012 $

pdsnooy

6691 S

pepIuLIa g suonniisqng oN
‘SISWTY Y30q IO I9YIIS O3[0S KW S[00YOG
*Lerds1(q (819410 pmbry - tewr sj10dg

10¢z9) Ndsnooy youuey yojemdolg :asurij,

md

SO

mo

0691 $

mo

6187 $

Iazelg ‘[[IY) SPUBI{ PaLIajal]
SI0US g 10 :IDLIIB]) J0YS

o

G6°'vS $

md

009¢ $

mo

G6Fs  $

) ‘puelg parmbeyy
SHD Z0€TqI8
:sj0yg Suing pajeo)) onseiq Joopufy;

LIOdSNI

08°GIT'T $

6882 $

LEOdSNI

88'1e $

g€

‘suornjIIsqng oN j10dg-uy ‘pury ‘1§B0) dYwEJ spuslg parmbay
JUOx U0 SWeu

10028 [31A JO[OD BUO - SI0[0D) [00YDS U ‘[eLIsjet BIOA] XapuedS :}ng joel], 99314 auQ

[ '18Wer)) SpuBIg pParIojal
(xoq 1od Z1) papped :sdn) [eey

[[1H) ‘T18Wer)) spuelg paiiajaig
(xoq 1ad g1) pappedup) :sdn) [esy

1159)

SO

00°S1 $

11PPPIy ¥0'L

D

0S8’ $

D

628 3

*ITPUEBY YITM YOUDIp

o

SO

(4344 $

1°ppry 9g'L

o

V'L $

o

0001 $

(001 1od) /1 - saxidg

o

SO

(45844 $

1eppry GC'L

md

V'L $

md

0001 §

(001 18d) /1 - say1dg

(001 10d) /1 - soyidg

(=3 =N orl Forll K]

(00T 12d) g8/ - sayidg

‘porIegel [[ID Youdip pue sayidg|

[enba 10 cET9O# 18IS PBOY 9SISAUO)) pURI PaLIajol
"A[UQ $9zIg SUAWO A IMPY
,Oumuudkn J00pINo pue Joopujp 10, :saoyg|

JI2In)0eynuey

I0pud A

1500 [e10],

J2aN30BINUBIA

ERIEE]

Jaanjoejnuey

ERJEF |

Iaanjoeynuey

ERIEET

Aueny

uondriosa(g wely

R

[1°PPIy

qIIg 3an)

JRy Auuyop

suosesg SULIdG/IdIUIA - I8 X [00Y2S 110Z-010%

IST] I9p1Q yuswdinby pue wiojiupn

angeor] [00YOS OI[qnJ SINOT *1S
I0pUdA Ag Arewruung 3500 1101-900d44




RFP006-1011 Cost Summary By Vendor
St. Louis Public School League
Uniform and Equipment Order List

2010-2011 School Year - Winter/Spring Seasons

Johnny Mac Curt Smith

Riddell

Selected

Item Description

_ Quantity

Price _Ew:_nmnognmn Price _Emnﬂ?ngnma

Price

_ Manufacturer

Total OOw»m Vendor _ Manufacturer

Girls Track & Cross Country Program

Uniform:

Shirt: 100% nylon tricot mesh, full length, sleeveless, full contour cut, narrow shoulder
straps, ribbed knit neck and armholes trimmed in contrasting school colors. Screen Print
School name.

Sizes XS thru XXL. Adult Womens Sizes Only.

To be available in many colors.

Preferred Brands: Russell, In-Sport, Hind, Ascis

45 $ 18.88 Russell $ 15.44 Cobblestone

3 849.60 JM

Russell

Pants: featherweight, 100% nylon taffeta, 2-ply, brief style compression, 1 & 1/4" elastic
waisthand, slit sides, bartacked, reinforced crotch, inseam 3".

Contrasting school colors.

Sizes XXS thru XXL. Adult Womens Sizes Only.

Required Brands: Russell, In-Sport, Hind, Asics No Substitutions.

45 $ 1399 Russell $ 10.48 Cobblestone

$  629.55 JM

Russell

(Warm-Up Jackets and Pants Set

Jacket: 100% nylon, full zipper, 2" school name and number on front left chest in
contrasting school color, raglan sleeves with lining.

Sizes XS thru XXL Adult Womens Sizes Only

Preferred Brands: Russell, Holloway, Rawlings, Nike

Pants: To match jacket. 1" number on left front leg in contrasting school color. Front
nylon zipper leg opening.

Sizes XS thru XXL. Adult Womens Sizes Only.

Preferred Brands: Russell, Holloway, Rawlings, Nike.

10 $ 3299 Russell

$  329.90 JM

Russell

Shoes, Sprint: White nylon suede and natural leather with seven detachable spikes.
[Adult Womens Sizes Only.
Preferred Brands: Asics, Nike

5of8



g8jovp

88'¢98'C $ 1810, 189205
0 ‘uonNIIISqNG ON ared 1ad 9509,
(QIX8XFg) [BOY) JOIMY] 98UBI) WWIC'F ‘§I8U [BOS [BIOYI( 19N 13000G
UOSTI\ SO 00062 $ UOSTIM 0085 $ UOSTIM 66€9 $ Ei G OZIS TUBAY ‘UOSTLM ‘[[BY oWIRr)
uLIg NP L8692 $ auLg 009 $ outrg 6661 $ €1 ZUOAHS# oULIg 18YIBaT [E10hJO ‘[leg 20noel
“38T] peaoxdde uoneiapsq
[FUONEN WO [[Eq UO YIew SUnesusyIny SHN 9AEY ISNW S[[eq swer) :[jeg 19000g
adsL ne S9¥Sy  $ 99'% $ suug 6621 $ 15 15010 20 }10dg 18900G ‘san[EAdS OIIBIYIY SPURIE POIIDJOI]
“dea)s d1ISe[d 9[qeIsnipe auo Y3M ‘18q1y BUEI0 POp[OW SPIENK) UIYS
JI9INJOBJNUR]A | JOPUBA | 9SO [€10], | deanjoejnuejy 9011 aFsanjoejnuey ERIEE] J9INJ0BJNUBY Q01g Lpueny uondriosa(] wetf ]
pajosiag 11°PPPIY g 3mp JBJ\ Auuyop

suoseag SurrdG/Id)UIp - 183X [00YOS T10Z-010%

31S17] 19pxQ juswdmbryy pue waojrun

angeoar] [00YOS 21[qNJ SINOT] *IS

JIopua Ag Arewrung 3500 1101-900d4Y



RFP006-1011 Cost Summary By Vendor
St. Louis Public School League
Uniform and Equipment Order List
2010-2011 School Year - Winter/Spring Seasons

Johnny Mac Curt Smith Riddell Selected
Item Description _ Quantity Price _ Manufacturer Price _ Manufacturer Price _ Manufacturer | Total Cost _ Vendor _ Manufacturer
L
Spring Sports
Girls Soccer Program

Game Shirts: "V" neck, short sleeve, 1/4" length raglan; 100% dry fit material with
contracting school color neck and arm trim.
Womens Sizes Only.
Required Brands: Nike or Addidas (No substitutions)

White with specified trim, numbers and lettering 15 $ 29.99 Nike $ 24.48 Nike $ 367.20 CS Nike

School Color with specifiec trim, numbers and lettering 20 $ 29.99 Nike $ 24 .48 Nike $ 489.60 CS Nike
Game Shorts: 100% polynylon, boxer style. Shorts may be order to match shirt or in
contrasting school colors. 5" inseam.
'Womens Sizes Only Specify Color to match shirt.
Required Brands: Nike or Addidas. (No substitutions)

White with specified trim 15 $ 1899 Nike $ 13.88 Nike $  208.20 CS Nike

School Color with specified trim 20 $ 18.99 Nike $ 13.88 Nike $ 277.60 CS Nike
Goalie Jerseys: "V" neck, full length sleeve, 100% dry fit material with contrasting
colors neck and arm trim. Must be available in various colors.
Sizes Womens XS thru XXL. 5 $ 3199 Nike $  23.60 High 5 3 118.00 CS High 5
Goalie Pants: Elastic waist pants with drawcord; 7" inseam; 85% polyester & 15%
spandex; padded sides. Must be available in either long or short pant. Sizes XXS thru
XXL.
Specify Long ________ Short 4 3 2999 High Five $ 27.00 High 5 $ 108.00 CS High 5
Goalie Gloves: Goat skin, pebbled palm and back. Soccer Sport #370 or Sportscraft #
17640 4 $ 2079 Reusch $ 18.89 $ 75.56 CS TBD
Stockings: 100% stretch nylon, knee length. in school color to match shirt and pants.
Preferred Brand: Twin City 90 $ 3.89 Twin City $ 2.28 Twin City 3 205.20 CS Twin City

30f8



gj0¢

18°GT0°CT $§ [B10], [Teqrovseq
UOSTIM SO 91'3LET $ UOSTIM 9egy  $ UOSTTM 6667 $ 'SHONMINSANS ON  TOLOELLM UOBN[OS UOSTIy :[[eg paxmbay
. *39T] paaoidde UOTjeIapa] [BUOEN
a3 WoIy ‘IoYjes] ‘[B1OYJO ‘T[eq U0 YIew SUReduayInpy SHAN 9ABY ISn]y :s[[eqiayseq
parep) e 298¢ $ eprpy uorjerapayq [3eN patep (10pI0 [[14 anSea] YSI oTqnd) PapasN $oog JO IoquIny] A}estpuy
s[00ydg YSIH 911§ 10§ UOTRIapa,] [BUOTIEN B SHO0(II0dg
s3utmey SO 00701  $ s3urpmey 009z $ s3utmey 6665 $ ‘suolnIsqng oN SSUIMEY puBig parmbay
gorad ut
popnpout Sutreyyer] Sutuado pazeddiz yijim uo[Au pajeod [AUlA ‘ST[Bq XIS I0] :Id11IB)) [[Bq]
e e
uossv SO 80716 $ ePpPYy 6V'LT $ 88°L $ [[essny G6'6 $ [[essny ‘oIN ‘uordureyy) :SpUeRIg PaLIJOI]
“£[UQ $9ZIG SUSWO M
‘Sut1a3397 ON ‘TELISIBWI YSAW UOJAU %4((] ‘SSO[9A9]S :AJSIAP B[QISIIAY
uoseqy SO veLL9  $ TePPe 6¥VST % 6€°9 $ Tressny G6'6 $ 10100 AJadg
aYIN ‘Tfessny ‘s3urmey ‘uvordweyy) spuelg pallajeid
“{[UQ) $9Z1G SUaWO ||
Ysow 300113 - ysaw Juo[ ‘wreasur
W6 "PUBQISTEM O1jsela 8 ‘A[d g ‘TRLIsjew UOJAU %((] 1YSom PIEpUEIS S1I0YS 30130RIg
e e e e e S == e — 1
I0100) 100428
ad.L e 68668 $ 6715 $ AIN 6669 $ oYM
“A[U() SOZIG SUDWIOM
‘PaA9aNS 1I0YS)|
"8UL18319] 0[0D 7 OPN[OUT 03 ‘SAPIS U0 JI[S Y31y WO3I0q PAWWA] "YPauU-A S1a1yg Sujooysg
Joanjoejnuey | JIopusp | 3s0) [B10], | I8anjoeInuvy ERIRE] Isanjoejnuey ERIRE ] Jsanjoejnuey ERYRE Amuend uondiiosag waly
pajasag 1°PPIY YInug any ovpy Auuyop

-

suoseag Suradg/Iajuip - 89X [00YIS 1103-0102

1S17] 19pI() Juswdinby pue waojrupny
angeoar] [00YOS 21[qNnJ STNO'] 1S

Iopusap Ag Arewrung 3500 T101-900d4Y



RFP006-1011 Cost Summary By Vendor
St. Louis Public School League
Uniform and Equipment Order List

2010-2011 School Year - Winter/Spring Seasons

Johnny Mac Curt Smith

Riddell

Selected

Item Description

_ Quantity

Price _Ewac?a»:nmn. Price _3n==?na:~.ﬁ.

Price

~ Manufacturer

Total Cost _ Vendor _ Manufacturer

Winter Sports

Girls Basketball Program

Game Uniforms

Shirts: Dry Fit, moisture management material

Hemmed side panel no more than 2" neck and arm, 1" arm trim on side inserts. Screen
print 6" numbers on front of shirt and 8" numbers on back, in contrasting school colors to
match trim.

'Womens Sizes Only.

Must be NFHS Compliant

Preferred Brands: Badger, Rawlings, Russell, Nike

White, with specified trim and numbers in school colors (2)

32 $  62.99 |Nike or Rawlings{ § 25.96 Alleson $ 2,015.68 JM Nike
School color with contrasting specified trim and numbers 25 $ 62.99 | Nike or Wwiﬁﬁmm $ 25.96 Alleson $ 1,574.75 JM Nike
[Shorts: Elastic drawstring. 2 color, 2" side inserts down legs with crotch piece and
hemmed V-notched legs. Pants trimmed to match jerseys.
Womens Sizes Only.
Must be NFHS Compliant.
White, with specified trim and numbers in school colors (2) 47 $  59.99 [Nike or Rawlings| $ 17.89 Alleson $ 2,819.53 JM Nike
School color with contrasting specified trim 10 $  59.99 | Nike or Rawlings| $ 17.89 Alleson $  599.90 JM Nike

1of8






Date: September 21, 2010

To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

D7)/ 0

RFP/Bid Agenda Item:
Sole Source Information:
Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:
X _|Contract Action: X

Revised 9/1/09

SUBJECT:

To approve a purchase from Zaner Bloser for the Pre-K Handwriting Program and supporting materials at a cost not to exceed
$22,853.34.

BACKGROUND:

The funding for this program will be provided by the Early Reading First Grant. This handwriting program was selected to be
consistent with the program being used in grades K - 5.

CSIP:  Goal#  SLPS Goal #2 - Process and Performance Row# |59 MSIP: 7.4

FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)

Fund Source: 299 - 2239 - 6411 - 840 - QJ GOB Requisition #: 10120312

Amount: $ 22,853.34

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - Requisition #:

Amount:
Cost not to Exceed: 22,853.34 I | Pending Funding Availability |Vendor #: 600001986
Department:  Early Childhood and Early Childhood m
ela Banks, Interim Budget Director
Requestor: - %/K
Dr,Sheryl Davenport e : Za

10s Moss, CFO/Treasurer

MJ

A et

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Dr. g’larlinda Purcell,\Dep. Supt. - Academics

Reviewed By Budget



m{zﬁ Ars and mé Company

Implementation/Inservice Proposal

for

St. Louis School District

Handwriting

Zaner-Bloser believes in partnering with districts to provide a successful implementation of our programs
and curriculum. To facilitate this, we will provide to St. Louis at no charge, implementation training. This
is delivered by National Literacy Consultants and is product based. The training will include: knowledge
of program design, lesson structure, components, and can include modeling of specific lesson
components. The training is always hands-on and structured so that teachers have the experience and
confidence to seamlessly implement the new program in their classroom.

It would be our recommendation that this implementation training be delivered in three hour sessions (53
teachers maximum per session) and differentiated by grade level.

For Handwriting the following groups would apply:

#  Pre-K -2 groups

= Kindergarten — 2 groups
" Grade 1 -2 groups

#  Grade 2 — 2 groups

= Grade 3- 2 groups

®  Grade 4 — 2 groups

®  Grade 5 — 2 groups

As educators we need to differentiate our instruction to meet the needs of our students, we will also
differentiate the training so that each group of teachers has the instruction and support that they need to

be successful.



910U [RUONIPPY

[eloigns

suonsabbns sysidelay) jeuonednooQ

uOlRWLIOJUI YoIeasay

sjuy Buiyoeon

suopsabBns pue Sjeajew JUSLWSAJOAU] SWOH O} [00Y2S

S1apuey-}a| Pue -jybli 10} SUOONISU|

SaljIAl0. AIOSuas-IIN

:s910U [EUOHIPPY

[eloigns

€M Ul sjop Buipels usain

Apoinb apup

sa|dwexa Bujjepojy

sapiAnoe Buntpm

SUOJIOBULOD WN|NOLIND-SSOID)

Addy o

8JeN[eAs pue sl "q

la)19] 8y} Jussald e
:ue|d uosse| dajs-sa1y} v

syew uoirenjound pue ‘sjeiewnu
‘s18}}9] 10} UOIDBIIP pue 8ouanbas axyous Jedoid sajelsuowep
Al1eajo ‘smolle [RUOHOBIIP PBISGUINU UM ‘XOg [8PON Y

aopoeud |njBuiueapy

UON08S 10 UOSSa| YOBS Ul SAIJIAIOR UoiSodwoo/Buiiipm

(3499y0 pue dojs) Juswissasse aulj-jo-pug

Buioeds yym djay o} jopow & mojeq Buiup

S19)SE|\ 9o108.d

saibajelis anjoau0n

salbajess Buluoisanp

13)13| yoea
10} suondiuosap 9y01is afeINdoe Yum saxoq dn-asojo [8po

S3IIIAIOE 21jBylsaun| pue ‘Alojipne ‘fensip

NOILLIG3 H3HOV3L

¢ apeib
ybno.y) aoeds Japuadsap pue ‘aullpiw udy0Iqg ‘Buljaseq pey

S|9A9)] ||B 1B S|9pOW PauaaIds pue S|apow Wiouale]

S)Sa)s0d pue sjsajald

ssalbo.d sjuspnys
ssasse djay 1xe} ey} Jnoybno.y} suosss| uoesddy pue sojoeiq

sayol}s Jo Ajjeuowwod Aq padnolb siape

NOILLId3 LN3ANLS



' The Importance of Handwriting Page 1 of 2

Google Search

@rtlc D Ads By Google Sports Trophy Custom Promotional Promotion Gifts Promo Gifts
Submit Articles
Members Login
Benefits
Expert Authors HOME :: Reference-and-Education

Read Endorsements
Editorial Guidelines

Author TOS ggeém iirtsngrzgiilandwntmg . CloscRecommend Tl;his Arti:le
From: Your name our emai
Article Word Count: 501 [View Summary] Comments (0) To: Friend's name Friend's email
Terms of Service ads by Google Message:
Ezines / EmaiI‘Alens SAVE on Bronze Plaques '
Manage Subscriptions 2xder ine! g from :
EzineArticles RSS W ca;tp;lntfuund../ com Se
Engraved Award Plaques
ioticn & Award xal srs3 Engraved ¥
sForAnything.com
Buy Plaques at Wholesale
Blog B : thae i ntity discm ship fres
Forums FlaqueHaker.com Y - F
About Us Ads by Soogle
What's New Most children today are lacking in reading and Custom S:.gna Since 1979
Contact Us writing skills. These skills are important for adult ~ Fu & Lasar Engre epicie
Article Writing Shop  life, and developing them early on is important to a
Advertising child's future success. Encouraging a child to read
Affiliates by rewarding them with custom trophies or custom
Privacy Policy plaques can help develop a child's love of reading . theriversallory. net
Site Map and writing. Parents must be responsible for helping

Handwriting Sheets
All About Hasdwriting &
Pseplo.com/Top_Fesults

their children develop into adulthood, and
developing the communication skills that reading
and writing entail is a vital step in this
developmental process. Handwriting is a key that ~ BFH Fluent Handwriting
Tlinks all these things together. It may not seem : teach th
important to us in today's society, but handwriting is www-bfhhanduriting.c
LSearch:] a powerful learning tool that is on the declineand g, iti i
andwriting Analysis
Advanced Search needs to be taught to every child. o

Handwriting Zhe

way Write legl

slL hypes.,

In today's culture handwriting seems outdated. Our
Ads By Google culture these days relies so much on symbols, fast
Practice for Kids food signs, traffic signs, brand names in television
Hand Washing Hygiene commercials, that the words involved are often an
Teach Babies Read  afterthought, or not present at all. In addition,

Daily Handwrxt:.ng Pract:.ce

Preschool Can Read  computers and printing make handwriting seem out 1 ¢ deals and prices & &%
Children Crafts of date and a practice that is no longer needed as W Shopping. com
children can learn to just type whatever they needto Interior & Exterior S:\.gns
write. Texting makes people leave out a lot of the  ¥u11 . st G19-1BZ-3 500

letters, which is great for convenience, but can be  www.
detrimental, causing people to forget how to spell
the real words. Handwriting counteracts all these )
detriments, teaching people spelling and writing and | Pril1KLde . com/Li el Reader
connecting them more intimately with the language
they are writing in.

Would you like to be
notified when a new article
is added to the Reference-
and-Education category?

Handwriting Analys;.s Pros
7% Years, 335, Personal, Top Trade

www.graphologycensulting.com

Email Address:

Writing and reading go hand in hand. When we
write something our brain must read and process it several times. Handwriting is important too. Handwriting is a reflection of a person's
Your Name: individuality, and its development can reflect the development of an individual. With printed word there is a more standardized text, lacking the

‘personal touch of someone's handwriting. This makes printed word less personal and creates an emotional disconnect between the written word and
the reader, experts argue. Without personality, printed word is impersonal and cold. This is why developing a child's handwriting skills is so
important.

We will nevarl s‘e Idﬁ;s;ent

your emal There are certain standards for handwriting, but these are only how to hold the pen or pencil, the direction of writing, and the basic shapes of the

letters being written. But after children learn how to do these basic steps, they can continue on and express their personality through the way their

Prefer RSS? letters are written. Many experts argue that handwriting is an essential part of a child's learning process. Research shows that when kids have poor
Subscribe to the spelling, their lack of handwriting skills carry over into other subjects. In math, a child may get their numbers backwards or misspell words because
Reference-and-Education  thejr handwriting skills are not up to par. When children have to think more about handwriting, they can't think as much about whatever they are
RSS Feed: writing, whether it be writing in a history class or in a math class. When children don't have te think about handwriting consciously, when it becorm

an automatic process, they perform much better at in other areas.

Chuck R. Stewart has found buying custom trophies and custom plaques online is a great reward for young children at the end of the basketball
season.

Article Source: http://EzineArticles.com/?expert=Chuck_R_Stewart

Ads by Google Other Recent EzineArticles from the Reference-and-Education Category:
Early Literacy

o What is the Tsarion 2012 Mayas?
e [.inear Interpolation
e Teaching Tone and Mood in Literature - 5 Basic Steps to Consider

AN IAN s A

http://ezinearticles.com/? The-Importance-of-Handwritino&id=2472759



The Importance of Handwriting

Dale Carnegie's
Free Tips
L ¥

4

balecCarneg

Computer Digital
Pen

ng.SylvanLearuing.com

Enhance His
Vocabulary
2 ng P

-
SomNmousLL—

3t
yReadingSzilis 11,

BFH Fluent 12.
Handwriting 13.
' 14.

15.

s pEhhandwriting . com

e N

Page 2 of 2

The Japanese Crown Jewels

Violence - Types and Consequences

Math in Children's Literature - Teacher's Secret Weapon
9 Ways to Prepare For Exams

Did the Bank of England Start the American Revolution?
The Business of Umbrellas - Over 10 Unusual Uses Which You May Never Have Considered!
Reading Games - Tools For Fun Reading Experience

5 Easy Studying Techniques

Machiavelli, Aristotole, and Democratic Elitism
Assessing Your Recording School Options

Recording Schools - Your Ticket to Success

Top Recording Schools

Most Viewed EzineArticles in the Reference-and-Education Category (60 Days)

Capitalizing on the Power of an Executive Education

5 Creative Ways to Decorate Your Classroom Bulletin Board This Winter
Report Card Comments

The Importance of Computer Learning and the Role of Teachers
Unknown Nations in the World - Fun Facts About Chad!

Students Won't Stop Talking in Class? Here's Help

. The Great Homework Debate

. Fun Facts About Madagascar - The Animal Kingdom of the World!

Sir John Harrington - Inventor of "The John"

Fun Facts About Togo - From History to Sports!

The Meaning of the Red, White and Blue Colors of the American Flag
How to Deal With Disruptive Students Effectively

Gaining Solid Knowledge of the Metaphysical Naturalist Beliefs

How to Build a Roman Chariot

Most Published EzineArticles in the Reference-and-Education Category (60 days)

Education Sets You Free

The Outline of Whites' Violence Vs Blacks' Nonviolence in American History

Integrating a PowerPoint Presentation Into the Instructional Process and Curriculum

Teaching All Children to Read and Spell Well Means Using Direct, Systematic Phonics Instruction

. Film School Opportunities - Find Your Favorite Job in the Film Industry

What to Expect When Taking the IICRC Carpet Cleaning Technician Exam

Weapons From the Past - Ancient Weapons and Their Places in Modern Culture

New Teacher Tips - How to Get Feedback From Students

Benefits of General Education and ESL Teacher Collaboration

Teaching Students to Be Creative

The Truth About Hollywood Film Schools

GRE Test Preparation

Dental Schools - Training Dental Assistants

What Are the Key Tips of Choosing Your Medical Billing Course?

Names of African Children Born Atypically Or Who Have Unusual Biological Features

This article has been viewed 579 time(s).
Article Submitted On: June 15, 2009

Ads By Google Practice for Kids Hand Washing Hygiene Children Crafts Kids Activities

o MLA Style Citation:

Please Rate This Article: (No Ratings Yet)

Stewart, Chuck R. "The Importance of Handwriting." The Importance of Handwriting. 15 Jun. 2009 EzineArticles.com. 9 Feb. 2010
<http://ezinearticles.com/? The-Importance-of-Handwriting&id=2478752>,

o APA Style Citation:

Stewart, C. R. (2009, June 15). The Importunce of Handwriting. Retrieved February 9, 2010, from http;//ezinearticles,com/?The-Importance--

of-Handwriting&id=2478752

e Chicago Style Citation:

Stewart, Chuck R. "The Importance of Handwriting." The Importance of Handwriting EzineArticles.com. http://ezinearticles.com/? The--
Importance-of-Handwriting&id=2478752

© 2010 EzineArticles.com - All Rights Reserved Worldwide.

http://ezinearticles.com/?The-Imnortance-of-Handwritina £i4-2470722



Open Loops: The Importance of Legible Handwriting Page 1 of 3

Open Loops
The Time You Save May Be Your Own

Home

Archives

Subscribe

Follow Me On Twitter

The Importance of Legible Handwriting

In this digital age, one would think that everyone would be typing, texting, and Twittering their memos, letters,
notes, and short messages. My own writing benefitted from the advent of the word processor. For years, even
into my adult years, my writing suffered. I was ineffectual in communicating my ideas and thoughts because, as
hard as I tried, my fingers could not keep up with the flow of thoughts in my mind. By the time I recorded one
point, three more had already came, went, and were lost. Now my fingers fly across the keyboard at 80+ words a
minute and my fingers, finally, can keep up with the flying thoughts and ideas.

However, despite my unbelief, there are those out there who still handwrite! When I meet with attorneys, notes
are taken on a legal pad. Attending meetings with district personnel, I've noticed that no one uses a laptop to take
notes. Again, the ubiquitous legal pad is the tool of choice. Agreements are hammered out in longhand first and
signed, only to be processed into more formal documents later. I'd even venture to say that if each of you look at
all the written communication that you produce, you would find that the majority of it is in handwriting. It
follows, then that if handwriting still plays an important part in how we communicate with others, it's important
to make our handwriting as legible and neat as possible.

In my post on stereotyping, I noted that others judge us through built-in filters that may bias their opinion of us.
Although given a bad reputation, stereotyping is a built-in ability that allows our brains to catagorize what we see,
hear, feel, and experience into general categories so that we don't have re-evaluate each thing or situation that we
encounter: We've been there, done that, and this is what it means. One of those stereotypes that exist for most
humans is that bad handwriting is equated with bad ideas, poor thinking, sloppy habits, and failure. As a result,
the person who has not taken the time to develop good, legible handwriting finds themselves at a disadvantage in

our completitive world.

A good example comes from the old self-help program, "Where There's A Will There's an 'A™. The creator of that
program told a story of action research he had done at his university. In it he gave his students the required end-
of-course test that included essays in the familiar blue books. He gave a number of books to his wife, who simply
re-wrote the students' essays in neater and more legible handwriting. He, then, word processed the same books.
When finished, he presented the students' blue books to his graduate assistants to grade. Later, after the passage
of time, he included his wife's re-copied blue books in the next batch that the assistants graded. Finally, even
later, he included the word processed essays with another batch of blue books. The result was that the students’
original blue books received the lowest grades. The wife's re-copied and neatened versions recieved higher scores
than the originals. Finally, the word processed papers received the highest scores of all. This is interesting, since
not one word was changed in any of the books, only the legibility. His conclusions led him to include the
importance of legibility on classwork and tests to those who purchased his program and advised them to take all
tests with erasable ink so that corrections could be made neatly.

Some of the benefits of legible handwriting include:

e Clearer thought processes for the writer - No longer having to struggle with the "how" of writing (i.e., how to

http://hwebbijr.typepad.com/openloons/2009/0h/theimnnrtanna ~F 1a~ilb1s 1o



Open Loops: The Importance of Legible Handwriting Page 2 of 3

form the letters), the brain is freed to work on idea formation and composition. The result is better written
compositions.

e FEasier reading and interpretation for the reader - The reader no longer has to interpret sloppy pen strokes to
figure out what is being said and is able to concentrate on the evaluation of the writer's ideas.

an audience that is more receptive of the ideas that the document presents.

Consider this:

"Make no mistake, if handwriting has a poor appearance, the writer is judged poorly by our culture. This
won't end tomorrow. Surface features will always attract far more attention than underlying structures.
For a person who has poor handwriting, the road ahead is difficult. In spite of the high quality of his ideas
and information, the writer will bear a lifelong burden. But such a fate is unnecessary...for those who know
how writers develop their skill in handwriting."”

--Donald Graves, "A Fresh Look at Writing"
Posted by Bet_»’tﬂWe}bb | Permalink

Reblog|  Faver*e | Digg This | Save to del.icio.us | Tweet This!

TrackBack

TrackBack URL for this entry:
http://www.typepad.com/services/trackback/6ao0d834522d1c69e20115705bdb19970c
Listed below are links to weblogs that reference The Importance of Legible Handwriting:

Comments

Wow, this is timely. Just wrote about how bad my own handwriting is...clearly a personal development project... =)

http://heinzmarketing.com/matt-on-marketing/blog/a-lesson-in-transparency

Posted by: Matt Heinz | June 26, 2009 at 03:40 PM
gy e

I've come over here from a link in Lifehacker, and I have to say that I find this post dubious at best. Firstly, it is a well known
stereotype that doctors have terrible handwriting (one which is borne out by my own experiences). Secondly, I've never heard
of these stereotypes about people with poor handwriting that you seem to suggest through the use of your quote are
commonplace, and thirdly, that study you quoted is fatally flawed. Of course people marking essays are going to give lower
grades to essays containing ideas that they've come across before. In fact, on my degree course, original thinking was one of the
qualities needed to score top marks.

The study would have to be repeated with the poorly hand-written essays handed in first, followed by the neatly written ones
and finally the typed ones and the results compared before it would be possible to draw any conclusions from this experiment
at all.

Posted by: afindlay | June 26, 2009 at 03:56 PM

http://hwebbir.typepad.com/onenloons/INN0/NA tha immnwtnem~n C1



Open Loops: The Importance of Legible Handwriting Page 3 of 3

boooooooooooooring

Posted by: hjg | June 26, 2009 at 04:08 PM
i

I took technical Studies and there in college the first English class we took was proper English spelling and grammar. Basically
we were learned how to write like English Majors and how all these points you discuss will define us and show our abilities.
Next semester we were taught in our second English class that everything in our first English class was basically a waste, and
we were taught how to really communicate with other people through semi correct grammar and neatness. So yes perfect
writing may get you a job but realistic writing gets the job done. After all in the work place I do not have all day to make sure
my hand writing is neat or nothing would get done. Remember if it does not make scene to someone else then no matter how
perfect the grammar spelling and neatness is nothing more then scribbles.

Posted by: Croom | June 26, 2009 at 05:01 PM

Ian-- Point well made. Thank you.

Posted by: Bert | June 26, 2009 at 07:28 PM

@afindlay

Yes! I agree with all your points.

Posted by: Mark | June 26, 2009 at 11:23 PM
o :

AW

Iliked the previous site design. Now the header initially fills the upper half of the screen. And even a short text like this
requires a lot scrolling.

Posted by: TesTeq | June 27, 2009 at 11:29 AM

Tes Teq -

Me, too. Playing with different formats for a while this AM. I get bored after it stays the same for a while. :)

Posted by: Bert | June 27, 2009 at 11:35 AM

The comments to this entry are closed.

1. 1 P N

http://hwebbjr.typepad.com/openloops/2009/06/the-imnartanca.af lamihis howd- it






v

LD OnLine :: The Importance of Teaching Handwriting

Getting Starte

LD Basics

ADHD Basics
Questions + Answers
Glossary

LD Topics
Multimedia

Especially For...
Educators
Parents

Kids

Finding Help
Expert Advice
LD Resources
Yellow Pages

LearningStore L

Support Us

Features

IDEA 2004

Contributors
Dale 8. Brown
Rick Lavoie

Louise Spear-
Swerling

Ragina G. Richards
First Person
Newsletters
Calendar
En espaiiol
Forums

About Us

http://www.ldonline.org/spearswerling/The Tmnartanca af Tannahine TTawdoooiut

Page 1 of 5

Home | About Us | Contact Us | Suoport Us
Search LD Online

Get our free newsletter

[Enter email here

Louise Spear-Swerling

The Importance of Teaching

Handwriting
August 2006

Larger A & A

%% BOOKMARK o &7 47

After a long period of neglect in education, attention to teaching
handwriting in the primary grades may finally be returning. This
attention can benefit many youngsters, including those with
learning disabilities (LDs) involving handwriting, which may
accompany reading disabilities, writing disabilities, nonverbal
learning disabilities, and attention deficit hyperactivity disorder.

Although word-processing programs and assistive technology are
undeniably boons to children with writing problems, technological
advances do not eliminate the need for explicit teaching of
handwriting. Furthermore, very modest amounts of instructional
time in the earliest grades - kindergarten and grade one - may
help to prevent later writing difficulties for many children.

Order now >>

See more products »>>

Why handwriting is important

Contrary to the view that handwriting is a trivial skill, handwriting
actually is important for a number of reasons.

One involves the concept of mental resources to which I have
alluded in several other columns, in relation to reading and
mathematics as well as writing. Just as effortful word decoding
may impair reading comprehension, or lack of automatic recall
may reduce the mental resources available for learning advanced
computational algorithms in math, labored handwriting creates a
drain on mental resources needed for higher-level aspects of
writing, such as attention to content, elaboration of details, and
organization of ideas.

Because handwriting is a basic tool used in many subjects -
taking notes, taking tests, and doing classroom work and
homework for almost every content area as well as in language
arts classes — poor handwriting can have a pervasive effect on
school performance.

Moreover, when handwriting is perceived as arduous and time-

consuming, motivation to write may be greatly reduced, leading
to a lack of practice that may further compound difficulties with
writing.

Finally, handwriting in the earliest grades is linked to basic
reading and spelling achievement; for example, when children
learn how to form the letter m, they can also be learning its
sound. Attention to the linkages among handwriting, reading, and
spelling skills can help to reinforce early achievement across
these areas.

Manuscript or cursive?

At one time, manuscript (print) writing was typically taught in
first grade, whereas cursive was introduced later, usually in third
grade. Historically, some authorities argued for the superiority of
one form over the other for children with LDs, most often for the
superiority of cursive over manuscript.

~ s e o a



LD OnLine :: The Importance of Teaching Handwriting Page 2 of 5

However, there is little evidence that cursive is easier to learn
than manuscript, and there are clear advantages to having
children focus on the form of writing similar to what they must
read in print.

Most critically, children should be able to use at least one form to
produce legible, reasonably effortless writing, and instruction
should focus on the form that appears most likely to lead to that
outcome, especially for older children with handwriting
difficulties.

Assessment of handwriting skills

Assessment of handwriting should incorporate observations of
execution, legibility, and speed of writing.

Execution includes correct and consistent pencil hold, posture,
and letter formation. Counterproductive habits in these latter
areas are not always obvious from looking only at writing samples
and can greatly impede progress in handwriting. For instance,
young children may "draw" a letter such as m using separate
strokes, starting on the right side of the letter. Forming the letter
beginning on the left side, without lifting the pencil from the
paper, is much more conducive to building eventual speed of
writing.

Legibility involves the readability of letters, as well as spacing
within and between words.

Speed is important as children advance beyond the first few
grades so that they can use writing efficiently in a variety of
tasks.

If children have learned both manuscript and cursive, as is often
the case with older youngsters, then assessment should consider
the execution, legibility, and speed of both forms of writing.

Instruction in handwriting

Relatively modest investments of instructional time devoted to
handwriting - perhaps the equivalent of ten or fifteen minutes
daily - may pay off in preventing later writing problems, including
difficulties with higher-level composition skills.

The early years of schooling are especially critical for handwriting
instruction; once children have formed counterproductive habits
in handwriting, such as poor pencil hold or inefficient letter
formation, those habits can be difficult to change.

Even for young children, however, handwriting instruction should
occur in the context of a broader program of written expression in
which children learn many other writing skills and develop
motivation to write.

Of course, children also should have access to word-processing
programs and assistive technology, with appropriate
accommodations as needed for individual students.

Here are a few specific suggestions for teaching handwriting:

¢ Teach children consistent formation of letters using a
continuous stroke if possible.
Children should learn a highly consistent way to form a
given letter every time they write it. Although some letters,
such as f and t, require lifting the pencil from the paper to
make a second stroke, teach letter formation using a
continuous stroke (without lifting the pencil from the paper)
when possible.

For example, teach children to write the letter b by starting
at the top with a vertical stroke, then making the loop to

rr_.. 1 o, . - - = .

htto://www.ldonline.org/snearswerlina/Tha Tmnartannaa ~f Tacolio -



LD OnLine :: The Importance of Teaching Handwriting Page 3 of 5

the right without lifting the pencil, rather than having
children form the vertical line and the loop in separate
strokes.

o Focus initially on learning the motor pattern rather
than perfect legibility or size.
When children are learning to form a new letter, it is helpful
to begin with large movements such as forming the letter
in the air; have children use a sweeping movement with
the entire arm, not just the hand. This initial practice
should emphasize learning the motor pattern with correct
formation of the letter (e.g., as discussed for the letter b
above) rather than writing the letter on paper with perfect
legibility or size.

s Teach similarly formed letters together, and use an
instructional sequence that takes into account both
ease of formation and frequency in words.

For instance, the manuscript letters ¢, a, and d all begin
with the same loop and can be taught in one group; /
should be taught before y because it is simpler to form and
is needed more frequently to write words.

o Separate reversible letters such as b and d.
Children appear less likely to confuse visually similar letters
if they have learned one letter of a confusable pair well
prior to introduction of the other letter of the pair. In
addition, it can be helpful to teach children to form
confusable letters differently; for example, b starts at the
top whereas d starts with the loop.

= Use written arrow cues to help children remember
how to form letters.
Especially when the teacher is working with large groups of
youngsters, monitoring each child while he or she is writing
may be difficult. Written arrow cues for tracing dotted
letters and copying letters are important so that children do
not inadvertently practice incorrect letter formation
repeatedly.

s For children at beginning stages of reading and
spelling, integrate handwriting instruction with
instruction in letter sounds.

For instance, while children are practicing writing a given
letter, they can also be saying the sound the letter makes.

= In teaching cursive, explicitly teach connections
between letters as well as formation of single letters.
Unlike manuscript writing, cursive writing involves making
connections between letters within a word. Once children
can form individual letters, explicit teaching of letter
connections is important.

Connections involving four letters - cursive b, o, v, and w ~
followed by a subsequent letter (e.g., as in the words bed,
on, have, will) are often especially confusing for children,
because unlike most cursive connections, these do not
involve going back down to the bottom line before writing
the subsequent letter.

= Aim for speed as well as legibility.
Whether children are learning manuscript or cursive, speed
should not be emphasized until children can form letters
legibly and from memory. With either form, however,
children must eventually develop enough speed to use
writing efficiently in tasks such as note-taking or test-
taking.
It also is useful to distinguish different standards for

legibility depending on the purpose for writing; for
example, in taking notes, "messy"” handwriting is entirely

1 o -

http://www.ldonline.org/snearswerlino/The Tmnartanca Af Tanabio~ 17



LD OnLine :: The Importance of Teaching Handwriting Page 4 of 5

acceptable as long as children can easily read their own
writing.

Examples of sources
Peer-reviewed journal articles

Berninger, V., & Graham, S. (1998). Language by hand: A
synthesis of a decade of research on handwriting. Handwriting
Review, 12, 11-25.

Connelly, V., Dockrell, J., & Barnett, J. (2005). The slow
handwriting of undergraduate students constrains overall
performance in exam essays. Educational Psychology, 25, 99-
107.

Edwards, L. (2003). Writing instruction in kindergarten:
Examining an emerging area of research for children with writing
and reading difficulties. Journal of Learning Disabilities, 36, 136.

Graham, S., Harris, K. R., & Fink, B. (2000). Is handwriting
causally related to learning to write? Treatment of handwriting
problems in beginning writers. Journal of Educational Psychology,
92, 620-633.

Graham, S., Struck, M., Richardson, J.,& Berninger, V. (2006).
Dimensions of good and poor handwriting legibility in first and
second graders. Developmental Neuropsychology, 29, 43-60.

Graham, S., Weinstein, N., & Berninger, V. (2001). Which
manuscript letters do primary grade children write legibly?
Journal of Educational Psychology, 93, 488-497.

Other helpful sources

Berninger, V. (2004). Understanding the graphia in dysgraphia.
In D. Dewey & D. Tupper (Eds.), Developmental motor disorders:
A neuropsychological perspective (pp. 328-350). New York:
Guilford.

Berninger, V. W., & Amtmann, D. (2003). Preventing written
expression disabilities through early and continuing assessment
and intervention for handwriting and/or spelling problems:
Research into practice. In H. L. Swanson, K. R. Harris, & S.
Graham (Eds.), Handbook of Learning Disabilities (pp. 345-363).
New York: Guilford.

Troia, G.A. (2006). Writing instruction for students with learning
disabilities. In C.A. MacArthur, S. Graham, & J. Fitzgerald (Eds.),
Handbook of writing research. New York: Guilford.

LD Online links

o Dysgraphia Accommodations and Modifications
@ From Illegible to Understandable
o Helping Students Who Struggle to Write

@ Prevention and Intervention of Writing Difficulties for Students
with Learning Disabilities

@ Tech Tools for Students with Learning Disabilities

Other helpful links

o National Center for Learning Disabilities: Dysgraphia Fact Sheet

http://www.ldonline.org/snearswerlino/The Tmmnnrtanan ~f To- -t



§r

"D OnLine :: The Importance of Teaching Handwriting Page 5 of 5

o Writing Disabilities: An Qverview

= Contribution of lower order skills to the written compaosition of
college students with and without dyslexia. Connelly, V.,
Campbell, S., MacLean, M., & Barnes, 1. (2006). Developmental
Neuropsychology, 29, 175-196.

o Handwriting: A Key to Literacy

o Handwriting Readiness: Locatives and Visuomotor Skills in the
Kindergarten Year

©2008 WETA. All Rights Reserved. | Privacy Policy | Terms & Conditions | Site Index | Home

About LD OnLine | Contact Us | LD Basics | ADHD Basics | Questions + Answers | Glossary | LD Topics
For Educators | For Parents | For Kids | Expert Advice | LD Resources | Yellow Pages | LearningStore
IDEA 2004 | Contributors | First Person | Newsletters | Calendar | En Espafiol | Forums | How to Advertise

LD OnLine works in association with the National Joint Committee on Learning Disabilities.
LD OnLine is an educational service of public television station WETA in Washington, D.C.
Visit WETA's educational web sites:

jColorin,
coloradol

LD OnLine® is a registered trademark of WETA.
Stay informed! Subscribe to our e-mail newsletter.

~ At 4~

http://www.ldonline.org/spearswerlino/The Tmnartanre nf Tanshine o dooiui. -









SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: September 21, 2010

To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

RFP/Bid Agenda Item:
Sole Source Information:
Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:
X |Contract Action: X
SUBJECT:
To approve a purchase from Pearson Education for Pre-K Communication Arts textbooks, teacher and student resources at a cost not
to exceed $16,603.30.
BACKGROUND:

The funding for this program will be provided by the Early Reading First Grant. This purchase is to provide additional textbooks and
resources for the increased number of students at this level.

CSIP: Goal#  SLPS Goal #2 - Process and Performance Row# | 59 MSIP: 7.4
FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)

Fund Source: 299 - 2239 - 6411 - 840 - QJ NonGOB Requisition #: 10120314

Amount;: $ 16,603.30

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed:  $ 16,603.30 l | Pending Funding Availability, lVendor #:

Department: Early Childhood and Early Childhood C ; @/\/W

gela Banks, Ige'rim Budget Director

Dr. Sheryl Davenport 7 //

— Enos Moss, CFO/Treasurer
T

arlinda PurceH, Dep. Supt. - Academics f Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Requestor:

Revised 9/1/09 Reviewed By Budget



PEARSON

" :

Glenview, IL March 17, 2009 -- Today, there are five million
students enrolled in U.S. classrooms across the nation as
English language learners, with a significant percentage of
them struggling to keep up academically with their English-
speaking peers. English learners continue to drop out of
schools at an unprecedented rate, but independent research
now indicates that an innovative curriculum for elementary
students significantly improves students’ reading ability
while also enhancing their English language skills -- a finding
that could potentially reverse the disturbing drop-out trend.

o
sy
S

%

\\\\\

> g
E

.
s

sy

indicates that elementary school students using the ELL
materials as a part of the Reading Street program made
“significant gains” in reading skills and in English language
development. Of even greater importance, multiple students
were able to exit the ELL program after just one year of
exposure to these components; and these students became
reclassified as “Fluent English Proficient” (FEP), as defined by
the U.S. Department of Education.

Magnolia Consulting researcher and report co-author Dr. Carol

Haden said, “We documented that English language learners

who used Reading Street’s ELL components made significant

gains on standardized test scores in oral reading fluency and

language proficiency.” '

Tests administered included the Dynamic Indicators of Basic
Skills (DIBELS) assessment, AIMSweb, the

age Learner Assessment

juage Assessment-Oral (MELA-O) ~ Pearson’s

~based materials to
ag;hiesze ne

s
A

“Pearson’s emphasis on independent efficacy studies allows
us to learn more about what helps students succeed in school.
Magnolia’s research confirms that English language students
can learn effectively when provided with the right tools to focus
their reading skills and vocabulary development in connection
with the main reading program,” said Marcy Baughman,

rson rector of Academic Research. She added, “Pearson
has committed to the development and creation of research-
help ensure we are effective at shrinking the

nt gap for English leamers




The report’s co-researcher and co-author Dr. Stephanie Baird
Wilkerson said, “An equally promising outcome of the study
was the consistently high ratings the materials received from

the implementing teachers.

Teachers reported that the Reading Street materials were highly
effective, useful, valuable and engaging, connecting students
to their classroom instruction and reinforcing reading skills
and language acquisition. Study results show that teachers
perceived the majority of students -- 66 percent -- to be highly
engaged with the ELL materials.

Teachers also said that the materials were easy to implement
and straightforward to incorporate into their workflow.
Teachers gave the top rating to the Reading Street ELL posters,
especially valuable for engaging students in classroom
discussion, assessing and building vocabulary, and developing
writing skills. They also attributed high scores to the ELL
Teaching Guide, specifically the Picture It! activity, lessons
related to the readers, and the vocabulary and word card
activities, And all teachers indicated that they used and liked
the section in the back of the ELL readers with guestions

for discussion and suggestions for writing and extending
language.

One participating teacher said of her students, “They are
reading better. They’re able to pronounce the words and read
faster. ’m seeing it from the DIBELS--constant repetition of
summaries and readers helping with their fluency.”

Another teacher commented, “Students keep seeing the same
~ words, even while learning something new. They incorporate
~the words into their vocafmtary, There is. a lot of reinforcement

of camem& ,

- E}deiage | 'by a team af manal feadmg ar;d £LL experts

grouping. The ELL materials offer additional support for
teachers assisting students with their reading and English
acquisition skills.

Pearson’s English Language Learning and Literacy expert
Jesus Cervantes said, “Pearson is dedicated to breaking

the disturbing cycle of ELL dropouts. The Reading Street
components were specifically designed to tackle this problem
head-on. The design of these learning materials was based
on scientific research; now this new efficacy study is further
validation that Reading Street has a dramatic impact on
English learners’ reading, comprehension and speaking
abilities.” Cervantes added, “ELL students, like their

peers, are benefiting from Reading Street’s differentiated
instruction, which personalizes learning and prioritizes skill
instruction at each grade level, helping teachers focus on the
right skill, at the right time, for every student.”

Cervantes noted that states are estimating more than 56,000
new English language learner teachers will be needed in

the next five years. He emphasized Pearson’s continued
investment in research-based programs for 21st century
educators that include intervention tools to customize
learning for each student as well as providing professional
development for teachers.

Magnolia evaluators examined five teachers and 84 students
in four elementary schools in two school districts using
pullout and whole-class Structured English Immersion
programs during the 2007-2008 school year.







SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: September 21, 2010

To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

RFP/Bid Agenda Item: - sgéw j%‘z "”f&”’@ :
Sole Source Information:
Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:
X |Contract Action: X
SUBJECT:

To approve a purchase from Scholastic for Pre-K class sets of library books and materials at a cost not to exceed $22,035.71.

BACKGROUND:
The funding for this program will be provided by the Early Reading First Grant. This purchase is to provide sets of library books to
support the read along activities in the Pre-K classrooms.

CSIP: Goal#  SLPS Goal #2 - Process and Performance Row# | 59 MSIP: 7.4
FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)

Fund Source: 299 - 2239 - 6411 - 840 - QJ Non GOB Requisition #: 10120285, 10120287, 10120288

Amount: $ 22,035.71 10120289, 10120290

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Regquisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: ~ $ 22,035.71 | | Pending Funding Availability IVendor #:

Department: Early Childhood and Early Childhood W o)
7

Requestor:
Dr. Shery) Davenport

(it Toenst_

% Carlinda P}ﬁ'cjé'll, Dep. Supt. - Academics { Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 9/1/09 Reviewed By Budget



Cozy Corner™
Aligns to Head Start

The purpose of Head Start is to promote the school readiness of low-income, preschool-age children by
enhancing their cognitive, social, and emotional development. This must take place in a learning
environment that supports children’s growth in language, literacy, social and emotional
functioning, approaches to learning, and other areas. The chart below shows how Scholastic Cozy
Corner aligns to critical parts of Head Start.

Key Criteria for Head Start

Cozy Corner

Provide high-quality, preschool
programs to ensure that children
participating in the program
develop and demonstrate school
readiness skills and abilities,
which at a minimum include:

e Language knowledge and
skills, including oral language
and listening comprehension

e Literacy knowledge and skills,
including phonological
awareness, print awareness
and alphabetic knowledge

e Mathematics knowledge and
skills
Science knowledge and skills
Cognitive abilities related to
academic achievement and
child development

e Approaches to learning
related to child development
and early learning

e Social and emotional
development related to early
learning and problem solving
Abilities in creative arts
Physical development

If you have any questions about

Cozy Corner

or would like to place an order,
please call your sales representative
at 800-387-1437 or fax to
877-242-5865.

Cozy Corner is an innovative early language and literacy
program that reaches across the community and curriculum
to support older toddlers, younger preschoolers, early
childhood educators, librarians, and families. It builds upon
the rich tradition of Storytime by sharing quality children’s
books, engaging in topic-rich conversations, and heightening
curiosity through music and active learning. It addresses the
critical need for school readiness using research-based, best
practices.

The program primarily consists of:

e 10 Storytime Plans with easy-to-implement routines that
support the criteria and mission of Head Start

e Putumayo Kids theme CDs to get children ready for
Storytime
Nursery Rhyme flip chart to reinforce action rhymes
Character Cards to allow children to retell the story in
their own way

o Theme-related trade books to read-aloud

e Storytime Program Guide for extension activities for the
classroom and home

e Read-Aloud Big Book for each theme using interactive
reading strategies as outlined in the Storytime Plan

Cozy Corner focuses on the whole child as they:

e Learn six proven language and literacy skiils, including
developing narrative skills, vocabulary, letter knowledge,
phonological sensitivity, and print motivation

e Listen to read-aloud books and talk about the unit
theme, which increases their oral language and listening
comprehension

e Play while developing age-appropriate social and
emotional skills, such as friendship, feelings, rules, self

control, and creative problem solving, in the context of
real-world and imaginative content

e Encounter a variety of curriculum-linked science, early
math, and social studies themes, including position
words, community workers, animals, and weather

e Learn from physical movement, music, and drama
through fun action songs and rhymes

April 2009



Cozy Corner Alignment to Head Start

Key Criteria for Head Start

Cozy Corner

Provide programs that ensure that
limited English proficient students
progress towards acquisition of
the English Language while
making meaningful progress,
including that made through the
use of culturally and linguistically
appropriate instructional services

Cozy Corner incorporates practices and activities that
support limited English proficient students through:

Program Guide, which includes English Language
Learner support for each of the program’s 10 themes
Family letters in English and Spanish

Putumayo Kids music CDs, which use songs from a
variety of cultural traditions

Oral language and vocabulary lessons and activities

Provide family literacy services
that integrate:

e Interactive literacy activities
between parents and their
children

e Training for parents regarding
how to be the primary teacher
for their children

Cozy Corner Storytime Plans include effective parental
involvement components, including:

Activities that help families incorporate early language
and literacy skills into their daily interactions with
children

Instructive phrases to help teachers and families better
understand how their children are benefiting from the
activities

Take-home activities for children to do with their
parents, including a reproducible bilingual My Book

Provide high-quality professional
development, including activities
that:

e Are part of a sustained effort
to improve outcomes for
children and their families,
including children of diverse
backgrounds and needs

e Are developmentally
appropriate for the children

e Advance teachers’
understanding of research-
based, instructional
strategies, curricula, and
ongoing assessments

Cozy Corner provides a variety of embedded, professional
development and support for Head Start teachers and staff.

It effectively teaches them how to receive, use, and apply
research-based practices.

Program Guide contains insights from experts,
substantive suggestions for expanding the themes into
classroom curriculum topics, family involvement
materials in both English and Spanish, and ELL support
Storytime Plans include research and guidance for
setting up and exploring the theme, reading suggestions
for the three theme-related books, extension activities
for home and school, and lists of resources for extended
study

Theme & Skills List aligns each theme with the targeted
language and literature skill, social/emotional concept,
early childhood theme/curriculum link, character cards,
Big Book, read-aloud books, and audio components

Provide ongoing self-assessment
of each Head Start program by
measuring children’s skills that
research has demonstrated are
related to children's school
readiness and later success in
school

Cozy Corner provides assessment support through:

e Program Guide, which includes a routine to
summarize and reflect upon children’s
accomplishments

e Observation of children as they talk about the stories
and participate in activities

e Parental input from their program-guided
interactions with their children

April 2009



Sell-cogrol

Print Motivation: A pride i . Buiw in Ber i
developing an an m}i? n - zz’?%g’ »;;}'I onwn Time ‘;;”féb v Latin
= 200 shime e 7 Iz S ¢ i
Uy, Down, 81 1 jrgerest in and ?Diz {gljhnwﬁzgf = iﬁ; Ziuiy 2 | by Jonathan H\iguf . at Playground
Ay ound! enijoymnent of books i é‘flf} P Emimet e
£
) o Rise Mary e Thg S0f T
P";f;ggifj’“ Feslings (Social | Meandly | Mackby ;’; pricic ff‘ R f,f;; Animal
g b O et i el ¥l
Sump Tor Joyl hooks work Desrelopament Friends Mary Ann Tankard Baschka Playgrronnd
Hoberman
2H his Wa (st
Nareative shills: Self-avwarensss E;i&;; it gg;’ i‘my’ é?;éﬂ * ?2;’ - e
clegoribing {Development of | Going Places | W05 auny Ly B Lulang SEiL
O the Move! sveruiiay actions ol by Pagigy Jonathan by Cynthia Flayground
Bk e - moF Bathmann Brumet Eviant
Phonological . R IFYou'ne
] A Listening to Ry Dachily Booki Book! X )
| gw&zgma% and engaging Community | Spomesby EBooki by ‘?&%9 ¥ An Smg glgm;
Srap, Listpning to otharz iSocial Holpers Hancy H Disborah T Enow With
Crackie. Moot | and creating besarehorgn R v i Siruss 3 by James Putumaye
' shgTnatoposia evelopmeant " s thas Warhola
How Do
Worabulary: lf‘ersgnal ITadman Zﬁmgmims Ea Chamelaoni iy
namning things and Pislecances Food Applaty Joan | TDekr # 007 | 10 oy Csnbbedn
Munch a eyl {Development of Yaraalio | by Jane Yolen | - il Playground
Buncil HOE o Selfy i and Mark b
Teoagus
Let's Playin
5 : Y e 5, bR LR
: Phonological Felating to i = L“;Zg;f;‘ B2 | manks Tanks ﬁ%@iﬁ; Atddonn
1,2, 3 o (S0 imals - Skuni i
Bopent After | g‘?‘m‘mmgg' okt Gosial Aniak by Deborahy ﬁk’mvbg Wolf i by Dyeamland
irlentifying rhymes Davelopment) Sk Stevs Webb s :
Ma? uaring Clanclia
Fuada
Ll . The VWheels
é"z{m ﬁb‘?mi Hatural enxiozity Alp b’,&j}gz‘ onthe Bece Duckena "
1 1 . incgy: (Devalopment of | Transportation Resena by Carby Biiee by David Erpaifian
Beep! Boep! | cunloring letter ‘ Pl Audreyand | S0 o Shatnan Plavground
¥room! nAmes ! Bruce Wood ® -
Zans
Enorddedge of i P .
: X it N Ten Little Fish "
=it ! = o U | Shari i ) %
S?!mm enSts others (Social Around 17 Shari Halpern ?;150 grure Phyllis Ract Plavgronnd
Devalopment ¢
: Adjugtingg Lo ; -
Alphabatic A . Caps Hats The Deap -
Encwledge: | “Pangs andtaking Socks and | BlaaSeaby | LomeOR Reggas
Radn or Sun, E'Xplﬁﬁﬂgig it care of oneself Weather AGittane by Audray asél Bainl by Plaz;%?g}uu a
% feo 6 N <K RAE Ay 5 i " oo WY
gwgﬁza e aryl thedr sounds i}}g%mm?ﬁm o Louise Borden | Brues Wood Edron Hepse
4 Selfi
s The Little
s : Selviig W@b?‘?m Konse, The Aavbes Poiar Bear
Harrathve skills: and becoming . 4  dobon T s o
; creating oral resilient Eaal an_rr} Rad, Ripe Besr .é?és I Mightby Asian
bwagine wavios (Development cf Make-Bolisve | Strawberv.. | by BobisH. Laursen Dreamiand
That! Bears! A e E::tlxlf; by Donand | Hamris Thempson

Aundrey Wood







SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: September 21, 2010

To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:
RFP/Bid Agenda Item: lé@ -/ g%/f, g} @
Sole Source Information:
Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:
X _[Contract Action: X
SUBJECT:

To approve a contract with Project Construct to provide professional development training in Communication Arts for Pre-K teachers
during the period October 15, 2010 to December 31, 2010. The cost will not exceed $45,000.

BACKGROUND:
The funding for this program will be provided by the Early Reading First Grant. Project Construct's framework is used by the District
and is supported by the Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) as the foundation for Pre-K instruction.

CSIP: Goal#  SLPS Goal #2 - Process and Performance Row # | 59 MSIP: 7.4
FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)

Fund Source: 299 - 2239 - 6319 - 840 - QJ GOB Requisition #: 10120306

Amount: $ 45,000.00

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed:  $ 45,000.00 | | Pending Funding Availability IVendor #: 600001733

Department: Early Childhood and Early Childhood Q&A’% Z 3 % W
g

ks, Interim Budget Director

/ Angela
Requestor: % -
Dr. Sheryl Davenport e 7

F Enbs Moss, CFO/Tre

et

ell, Dep. Supt. - Academics IDr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

DuCarlinda Pur

()

Revised 9/1/09 Reviewed By Budget



What Is Project Construct?

D eveloped by the Missouri Department of
Elementary and Secondary Education in
1986, Project Construct is a learner-centered
curriculum and an approach to teaching for
preschool, primary and elementary grades. It

was developed from

research demonstrating
that learners construct
knowledge through
interactions with their
physical and social

environments.

What does a Project
Construct classroom
look like?

In a preschool, a four-year old
begins a letter to Mommy,
connecting letters and sounds
in an attempt to write words: “Dr Mom
hau ar u....” In a second-grade class,
small groups of students work together,
solving a math problem and creating
posters to explain their solutions to their
classmates. In a fifth-grade class, two
ten-year-olds sit together in a quiet
corner, deep in conversation about the charac-
ters in the book they are reading.

What do these scenes have in common?
They are all examples of children constructing
knowledge, confident they can succeed in
learning. They are also scenes that take place
daily in Project Construct classrooms.

In a Project Construct classroom, each child
is valued and respected, both as a learner and
as a person. Educators using Project Construct

support children’s development as individuals,
as learners, and as members of a classroom
community. Along with a thorough understand-
ing of curriculum (what children need to know
and be able to do at each grade level), teachers in
Project Construct classrooms
» use students’ interests to motivate and
engage them in learning,
e encourage children to collaborate and
work together,
 allow children to take initiative, express
opinions, and make choices,
e view children’s errors as
learning opportunities,
» assess children’s thinking, as
well as their work, in order to
teach more effectively.
Project Construct teachers
also believe that the
classroom environment
is an important tool for
helping children learn.
Room arrangements
and daily schedules,
while carefully de-
signed, are flexible.
Student work is on
display everywhere, signaling to students that
the room belongs to them. There are tables for
children to work together in groups and indi-
vidual spaces for independent work. Ultimately,
however, each Project Construct classroom is
unique and designed to meet the changing
needs of its students and teachers.

While Project Construct teachers each have
their own ways of involving students in the

subject matter, you can be sure of one thing;

(over)



they all believe that high expectations and rich
learning environments challenge students to

reach their maximum potential.

How will Project Construct
benefit my child?

The Project Construct approach provides clear

advantages to students. Preschool-age children
arrive at kindergarten ready and eager to
learn, while school-age children are better
prepared for the assessments demanded
by new academic standards, confident in
themselves as successful learners.

In Project Construct classrooms, students
solve realistic problems, explain their thinking,
and examine their reasoning. They also learn to
function as members of a community. As a
result, they attain deep understandings in the

, _ core content areas, become
Gxbzle
Grhshey

critical thinkers and creative

problem-solvers, develop coop-

8x2=16 |

erative and collaborative skills,

and develop a love of learning.
In addition, the Project Construct curriculum
is closely linked to both state and national
standards. Like the Show-Me Standards—
Missouri’s rigorous academic standards—the
Project Construct curriculum is shaped by the
belief that student success depends on both a
solid foundation of content knowledge and the
ability to apply it to real problems and
new situations. Also like the Show-Me
Standards, the Project Construct
curriculum is built on the understand-
ing that “active, hands-on learning”
benefits students of all ages. As stated in the
Standards document, this kind of learning

“stays in the mind long after the tests are over

and acts as a springboard to success beyond the
classroom.”

What part do families play in
Project Construct?

Learning is a lifelong journey that adults and
children go on together. As parents and families,
you are not just important companions on this
journey, you are necessary partners. You are
your children’s first and primary teachers and
thus have a very important role in the Project
Construct classroom. Your child’s teacher will be
happy to provide you with information on ways
you can support your child’s learning, both at
home and at school. Family involvement signifi-
cantly increases the chances of a student’s
success, and together, we can prepare our
children to meet the challenges of a new era and
ensure a brighter tomorrow.

For more information about Project
Construct and the Project Construct National

Center, please visit our web site or call us.

Project Construct National Center
27 South Tenth Street, Suite 202
Columbia, MO 65201
(573) 886-4970 or (800) 335-PCNC

www.projectconstruct.org

an equal opportunity/ADA institution

©2000 Project Construct National Center



Project Construct Page 1 of 1

o

Haoith Central Reglons! Educationsd mmmm?y?' LESRNING POINT ASSOCIATES™

Project Construct is a long-term educational improvement effort developed by the Missouri Department of
Elementary and Secondary Education. Currently being implemented in 212 school districts in Missouri
and 10 school districts in other states, its framework of curriculum and assessment is being elaborated by
continuing field testing and input from participating educators.

The following is excerpted from an informational leaflet distributed by the Project Construct National
Center (see Contacts).

"Project Construct is a process-oriented curriculum and assessment framework for working with
children ages three through seven. Project Construct is based on constructivist theory, which states
that children construct their own knowledge and values as a result of interactions with the physical
and social world. The project design provides for a variety of resources, including curriculum
material and assessment instruments, support pieces for educators and parents that address a range
of theoretical and practical concerns, and guidelines for teacher evaluation and professional
development. Instruction is provided through thirty-hour-long institutes, with continuing education
made available through a series of follow-up workshops and advanced institutes. In addition,
experienced Project Construct consultants, including classroom teachers and administrators, are
available to provide guidance for those who are new to the project. . . .

Project Construct was developed to fulfill a need for a curriculum and assessment framework that
supports young children's characteristic ways of learning while at the same time providing teachers,
parents, and administrators the information they need to make appropriate decisions regarding the
education of young children. . . .

The Project Construct Assessment System will help teachers document children's attainment of the
goals for students. The system has two primary components: one part is based on informal
assessment techniques and is designed to monitor students' day-to-day progress, while the other part
reflects a more structured approach and is most useful for summative evaluation. Both components
feature performance-based methods and promote developmentally appropriate assessment
practices."

1 References
infolwncrel.org

Copyright © North Central Regional Educational Laboratory. All rights reserved.
Disclaimer and copyright information.

http://www.ncrel.org/sdrs/areas/issues/students/earlycld/ea51k25.htm 9/24/2010



project
construct
sational center
Project Construct National Center
27 South Tenth Street, Suite 202
Columbia, MO 65201-5009
Phone: (800) 335-PCNC
Fax: (573) 886-4976

Info@projectconstruct.org
www.projectconstruct.org

an approach to teaching
based on what we know
about iearning...

. = Designed for preschool,
primary, and elementary students, Project
Construct is a rigorous, contextualized, learner-
centered approach to teaching that encourages
students to explore questions, test ideas,
investigate possibilities, conduct experiments,
invent strategies
and solutions,
and apply what
they learn to new
situations.

Project Construct

is derived from

the belief that learning is a lifelong process
in which learners construct knowledge
through interactions with their physical and
social environments. Through “hands-on,
minds-on” learning experiences, students

in Project Construct classrooms attain deep
understandings in the core content areas,
while they also learn to work collaboratively
with adults and peers in vibrant learning
communities.



Froject Construct

The Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (MoDESE)
initiated Project Construct in 1986 in response to a widespread call for
significant reform in early childhood education. At its inception, Project
Construct was intended to offer Missouri's early childhood educators a
structure for implementing theory- and research-based practice. Over

time, the project enjoyed overwhelming success. As a result, the Project
Construct National Center was established in 1992 to promote and support
constructivist education in a more comprehensive way for preschool through
the elementary grades, both inside and outside Missouri. Since then, with
the continued sponsorship of MODESE, the National Center has facilitated
the professional growth of thousands of educators.

PFroject Construct Approach

The Project Construct approach to teaching and learning is built on the

idea that the teacher is a professional whose day-to-day decisions in the
classroom influence the student’s development. Within a framework for
curriculum and assessment, the teacher has considerabie autonomy in
choosing or designing experiences that will actively invoive students and best
promote learning.

Educators implementing Project Construct share the following beliefs about
learning:

® Learning is a constructive, developmental process. Our minds naturally
classify, order, organize, interpret, represent, and create as we attempt to
make sense of our environment and our lives.

® Learning is fostered through communication, collaboration, and
refiection. The classroom is a mini-society, a diverse community of learners
engaged in constructive activity, accountable talk, and reflection.

® Academic disciplines and developmental domains are interactive and
interrelated, each influencing the other. Within this context, educators must
use their knowiedge of how children
develop in order to facilitate each
student’s conceptual and sociomoral
growth.

The Project Construct approach is based
on goals for students that refiect current
knowledge about how children learn,
state and national standards, and the
values of an interdependent, democratic
society. The project design provides a
variety of resources, including curriculum
materials and assessment instruments,
as well as support pieces for parents and
administrators.

Accountability

Project Construct provides a means for
educators to be accountable for meeting
: learning objectives and to translate what
they know about how children learn into appropriate teaching practices.
Teachers using Project Construct make their classrooms powerful learning

environments, where each child is vaiued and respected, both as a learner
and as an individual. The foundations for academic learning in Project
Construct classrooms are embedded in the social and physical environments
and integrated into contexts that are meaningful to children and appropriate
to their stages of development.

institutes :

The Project Construct National Center offers early childhood and efementary
educators the opportunity to be part of an ongoing, comprehensive
professional-development program. The program begins with attendance at
an introductory institute—offered in conjunction with academic credit—that
provides training in theory-based practice and implementation of Project
Construct.

Institutes are staffed by practicing educators, who are supported and
informed by university researchers, teacher educators, and nationally
recognized educational consultants and policy makers. These institute
facilitators, who also receive ongoing professional-development in both
educational practice and working with aduit learners, are the ‘front line’ for
Project Construct. They represent a truly teacher-to-teacher, collaborative
mode! for professional growth and lifelong learning.

Since we believe that ongoing support and assistance is cruciai for
sustaining teachers’ growth and change, the National Center is committed
to providing continuing support to all institute participants as well. Our
comprehensive follow-up support program provides a variety of additional
resources, coaching, mentoring, and networking opportunities for educators
implementing Project Construct.

Shte-Based Professional-Development Services

Research indicates that site-based, job-embedded professional development
is one of the most effective ways to promote best practices, which in turn
leads to improved student outcomes. The National Center offers a variety

of site-based services that can be tailored to meet specific program needs.
These services include in-service workshops; in-class coaching, modeling,
and mentoring; customized institutes; reading and discussion groups; and
ongoing staff development during the school year.

Resources for Teacher Educators and Administrators

In addition to supporting in-service educators, the National Center also
offers a variety of resources for pre-service teachers or educators interested
in implementing this approach. These include publications, videos and DVDs,
as weli as downloadable documents that are available at no charge on our
Web site.

For more information, including dates and locations of upcoming
professional-development opportunities, contact us at

Project Construct National Center

27 South Tenth Street, Suite 202

Columbia, MO 65201-5009

Phone: (800) 335-PCNC ¢ Fax: (573) 886-4976
Info@projectconstruct.org
www.projectconstruct.org







j;’?; SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: September 21, 2010
To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt., Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

| RFP/Bid Agenda Item: /0~/4#5D-,

Sole Source Information: ]
[X] Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #: 08-26-08-07 Conference: ]
[] Ratification Action: X

SUBIECT:
To approve a sole source contract renewal with Follett Software Company to provide library automation technical
support to all St. Louis Public Schools beginning October 25, 2010 and ending June 30, 2011 in the amount not to exceed

$21,895.15.

BACKGROUND:
Each year technical support for the library automation systems must be procured to ensure continuation of the license

agreement.

CSIP: Goal 2: Process Performance  Row: 58 MSIP: 6.8.1

FUNDING SQURCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code - 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: 110-2226-6319-844-00 GOB Requisition #: 10120339
Amount: $21,895.15

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: l Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $21,895.15 l [ IPending Funding Availability Vendor #: 600002393

Department: Curriculum & Instruction

W&____‘

rlinda Puraaﬁ, Dep. Supt., Academics

Revised 11/30/09 Reviewed by Budget:



REQUEST FOR
SOLE SOURCE PURCHASE

Requestor: Sheila Smith-Anderson Date: September 15, 2010
Department / School: Curriculum and Phone Number: 314-345-4486
Instruction

Definition: Sole Source is a good or service that is only available from one (1) source (vendor
manufacturer, etc...)

Unique Goods / Services Requested for Sole Source Purchase (describe in detail below)

This software company hosts the database of all library books in St. Louis Public School. This is
an ongoing contract as not to disturb library services to schools.

Vendor Name: Follett Software Company Email: sdunne@fsc.follett.com

Vendor Contact:Sean Dunne Phone Number: 800-323-3397

Justification Information

1. Why the uniquely specified goods are required?

This is a continuing contract with the software company. Without the continuation, students would be
inhibited from checking out books on an electronic system and the district would have no means of collecting data
from the usage of the library.

2. Why good or services available from other vendors /competitors are not acceptable?

This was the most competitive bid at its inception.

3. Other relevant information if any (i.e., attach manufacturer’s statement verifying
exclusive availability of product etc...)

See attached letter from vendor.

4. List the Names of other Vendors contacted & Price Quotes:

Not applicable

I certify the above information is true and correct and that I have no financial, personal or other
beneficial interest in the specified vendor.

Your sole source request will not be approved without the required signatures below:

Department Head Date
CFO Date
Superintendent Date

Purchasing Department Page 1 of 2 May 2007




Software
Company

A Follett Corporation Company

September 09, 2010

Sheila Smith-Anderson

Director of Curriculum and Instruction
St. Louis City Public School District
801 N. 11th Street

Saint Louis, MO 63101

Dear Ms. Smith-anderson:

Thank you for your inquiry regarding Follett Software Company's ("FSC") products and services.
FSC is the sole source of the Destiny® and TetraData® suite of products, all of which are
supported by FSC's advanced proprietary technology. We offer customers unique functionality
and proprietary components in our products, coupled with superior maintenance and supporting
services. Upon your decision and confirmation to us of this sole source offering, we will provide
you with our standard licensing terms and additional information necessary to convert your
system to the Destiny or TetraData platform.

Software: Additional OPAC for Windows™ or Macintosh®
Assessment Loader

Catalog Plus®
Catalog Plus for Macintosh
Catalog Plus for Windows™

Circulation Plus®

Circulation Plus for Macintosh

Circulation Plus for Windows™

Destiny Asset Manager™

Cognite™

Destiny Library Manager ™

Destiny Media Manager™

Destiny Textbook Manager™

Destiny Quest®

Sagebrush Athena™

Sagebrush InfoCentre™

Sagebrush Spectrum™

Test Connect™

TetraData Analyzer™

TetraData DASH™

TetraData Analysis Suite™

TetraData Insights™

TetraData Warehouse and Central Data Store™
TextLink®

Union Catalog Plus™

Union Catalog Data Exchange

WebCollection Plus® for Windows™ or Macintosh®
WebCollection Plus™ for English/Spanish or English/French

WebCollection Plus™ for Union Catalog
Z39.50 Server (Z-Force Server™)

Linited States & Internativnal 1391 Corporate Drive, McHenry, HHinois 60050-7041 P {800) 323.3397 (815) 344.8700 F: {815} 344 877 www.fsc foliett.com

Canads: Box 61013, 511 Maple Grove Drive, Cakvitle, ON L& 6X0 P: (800) 323.3397 F: (305) 844.7 110 www.fsc. folleti.ca




Enriched Content:

Annual Licensing and
Maintenance:

Follett Services:

Alliance AlV™ MARC Database Online subscription*
Alliance Plus® for Windows™

Alliance Plus™ MARC Database Semi-Annual CD-ROM
subscription

Alliance Plus™ Online

EnrichMARC

MARC Source

One Search™

Reading Program Service - Accelerated Reader®
Reading Program Service - Reading Counts! ®

Reading Program Service - Lexiles®
State Standards

TitlePeek™

WebMARC

WebPath Express™

Destiny Asset Manager™

Destiny Library Manager ™

Destiny Media Manager™

Destiny Textbook Manager™

Alliance A/V™ MARC Database Online subscription™
One Search™

Reading Program Service - Accelerated Reader®
Reading Program Service - Reading Counts! ®

Reading Program Service - Lexiles®
State Standards

TitlePeek™
WebPath Express™

Automated Retrospective Conversion (enhancing electronic
records)

Destiny Hosted Service

Educational Services

Electronic Data Conversions

Implementation Services (Networking and System Integration
Consultation)

InfoCentre Customer Support

MARC Entry Service from shelflist

Reading Program Service Data Service for Accelerated Reader®
Reading Program Service Data Service for Reading Counts! ®

Reading Program Service Data Service for Lexiles®
Technical Support Services

TetraData Customer Support

TetraData Data Services (Data Design, Data Engineering, QA
Engineering)

TetraData Professional Learning

TetraData Project Management

TetraData Technical Services (Security Engineering, Custom
Reports Engineering)

WebPath Express Recon Service



Labels: Accelerated Reader Book Labels (based upon customer data)
Data Entry Laser-Print Labels (based upon customer data)
Data Entry Spine Labels (based upon customer data)
Lexile Book Labels-Spine (based upon customer data)
Polythermal Labels-Data Entry-B&W-Sheet (based upon customer
data)
Polythermal Labels-Data Entry-Color-Sheet (based upon customer
data)
Reading Counts Book Labels (based upon customer data)

Hardware: 3820 Cordless Scanner
Follett Panther™
Follett Transaction Tracker Receipt Printer
ImageTeam® 3800 Linear Imaging Scanner
In-Hand™

Follett Infigo™ Thermal Receipt Printer

Miscellaneous: MARC Authority Format Guide
MARC Bibliographic Format Guide
Pathways to Knowledge: Information Skills Model
Teaching Electronic Information Skills Guides (K-12)

Thank you for your interest in Follett Software Company. Please do not hesitate to contact your
Sales Executive, Sean Dunne, at 800-323-3397 for further information or assistance.

Sincerely,

//M

George Gatsis
Vice President, Product Management and Development



Follett

Software
Company

A Fotlett Corporation Company

September 09, 2010

Sheila Smith-Anderson

Director of Curriculum and Instruction
St. Louis City Public School District
801 N. 11th Street

Saint Louis, MO 63101

Dear Ms. Smith-anderson:

Thank you for your inquiry regarding Follett Software Company's ("FSC") products and services.
FSC is the sole source of the Destiny® and TetraData® suite of products, all of which are
supported by FSC's advanced proprietary technology. We offer customers unique functionality
and proprietary components in our products, coupled with superior maintenance and supporting
services. Upon your decision and confirmation to us of this sole source offering, we will provide
you with our standard licensing terms and additional information necessary to convert your
system to the Destiny or TetraData platform.

Software: Additional OPAC for Windows™ or Macintosh®
Assessment Loader

Catalog Plus®
Catalog Plus for Macintosh
Catalog Plus for Windows™

Circulation Plus®

Circulation Plus for Macintosh

Circulation Plus for Windows™

Destiny Asset Manager™

Cognite™

Destiny Library Manager ™

Destiny Media Manager™

Destiny Textbook Manager™

Destiny Quest®

Sagebrush Athena™

Sagebrush InfoCentre™

Sagebrush Spectrum™

Test Connect™

TetraData Analyzer™

TetraData DASH™

TetraData Analysis Suite™

TetraData Insights™

TetraData Warehouse and Central Data Store™
TextLink®

Union Catalog Plus™

Union Catalog Data Exchange

WebCollection Plus® for Windows™ or Macintosh®
WebCollection Plus™ for English/Spanish or English/French
WebCollection Plus™ for Union Catalog

Z39.50 Server (Z-Force Server™)

i BGUH0-7041 & 18008 322.3397 (818) 44,8700 F {815 344877 e unfadiv i onm

1391 €

e Deive, MeHonry,

raesa

acds Box 61013, 511 Magle Grove Drive, Oskeite, O LBJ 8X0 ¥ (8030; 3233397 ¥ (905 844 7118 »




Enriched Content:

Annual Licensing and
Maintenance:

Follett Services:

Alliance AV™ MARC Database Online subscription®
Alliance Plus® for Windows™

Alliance Plus™ MARC Database Semi-Annual CD-ROM
subscription

Alliance Plus™ Online

EnrichMARC

MARC Source

One Search™

Reading Program Service - Accelerated Reader®
Reading Program Service - Reading Counts! ®

Reading Program Service - Lexiles®
State Standards

TitlePeek™

WebMARC

WebPath Express™

Destiny Asset Manager™

Destiny Library Manager ™

Destiny Media Manager™

Destiny Textbook Manager™

Alliance A/V™ MARC Database Online subscription*
One Search™

Reading Program Service - Accelerated Reader”
Reading Program Service - Reading Counts! ®

Reading Program Service - Lexiles®
State Standards

TitlePeek ™
WebPath Express™

Automated Retrospective Conversion (enhancing electronic
records)

Destiny Hosted Service

Educational Services

Electronic Data Conversions

Implementation Services (Networking and System Integration
Consultation)

InfoCentre Customer Support

MARC Entry Service from shelflist

Reading Program Service Data Service for Accelerated Reader
Reading Program Service Data Service for Reading Counts! ®

Reading Program Service Data Service for Lexiles®
Technical Support Services

TetraData Customer Support

TetraData Data Services (Data Design, Data Engineering, QA
Engineering)

TetraData Professional Learning

TetraData Project Management

TetraData Technical Services (Security Engineering, Custom
Reports Engineering)

WebPath Express Recon Service

®



Labels:

Hardware:

Miscellaneous:

Accelerated Reader Book Labels (based upon customer data)
Data Entry Laser-Print Labels (based upon customer data)

Data Entry Spine Labels (based upon customer data)

Lexile Book Labels-Spine (based upon customer data)
Polythermal Labels-Data Entry-B&W-Sheet (based upon customer
data)

Polythermal Labels-Data Entry-Color-Sheet (based upon customer
data)

Reading Counts Book Labels (based upon customer data)

3820 Cordless Scanner

Follett Panther™

Follett Transaction Tracker Receipt Printer
ImageTeam® 3800 Linear Imaging Scanner
In-Hand™

Follett Infigo™ Thermal Receipt Printer

MARC Authority Format Guide

MARC Bibliographic Format Guide

Pathways to Knowledge: Information Skills Model
Teaching Electronic Information Skills Guides (K-12)

Thank you for your interest in Follett Software Company. Please do not hesitate to contact your
Sales Executive, Sean Dunne, at 800-323-3397 for further information or assistance.

Sincerely,

George Gatsis

Vice President, Product Management and Development



Quote Number: 5918437 RENEWAL QUOTE SUMMARY
Quote Issued: 09/03/2010 Page: 2 of 73
Quote Expires: 11/30/2010

ATTENTION LIBRARIAN OR TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR
NOTICE OF PAYMENT DUE - FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY

ST LOUIS CY PUB SCH DIST - 2401630 (582634)
ADAMS ELEM SCH - 2401694 ()

1311 TOWER GRV AVE
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63110-3837

Current New Discount

Item Description Exp Date Exp Date Price Price

73205P SUPPORT/CATALOG+ SU 09-30-10 09-30-11 $170.00 $144.50
Ref# 5191097 1@ 12Mth{(s)

73101P SUPPORT/CIRCULATION+ SU 09-30-10 09-30-11 $170.00 $144.50
Ref# 5134861 1@ 12Mth(s)

Site Total: $289.00

Applied Discount(s)
MultiSite/Quantity Discount ($51.00)

THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY
WE APPRECIATE YOUR CONTINUED BUSINESS.



Quote Number: 5918437 RENEWAL QUOTE SUMMARY
Quote Issued: 09/03/2010 Page:

Quote Expires: 11/30/2010

ATTENTION LIBRARIAN OR TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR
NOTICE OF PAYMENT DUE - FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY

ST LOUIS CY PUB SCH DIST - 2401630 (582634)

AMES VISUAL & ARTS ELEM SCH - 2401643 ()
2900 HADLEY ST
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63107-3911
Current New

$170.00

$170.00

3 of 73

Discount
Price

$144.50

$144.50

Item Description Exp Date Exp Date
73205P SUPPORT/CATALOG+ SU 09-30-10 09-30-11
Ref# 5191123 1@ 12Mth(s)
73101P SUPPORT/CIRCULATION+ SU 09-30-10 09-30-11
Ref# 5134873 1@ 12Mth(s)

Site Total:

Applied Discount(s)
MultiSite/Quantity Discount

THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY
WE APPRECIATE YOUR CONTINUED BUSINESS.

$289.00

($51.00)



Quote Number: 5918437 RENEWAL QUOTE SUMMARY

Quote Issued: 09/03/2010 Page:
Quote Expires: 11/306/2010

Bill To:

ST LOUIS CY PUB SCH DIST
801 N 11TH ST
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63101

ATTENTION LIBRARIAN OR TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR
NOTICE OF PAYMENT DUE - FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY

ST LOUIS CY PUB SCH DIST - 2401630 (582634)

Your Annual Follett Software Service and/or Support Agreement(s) will
expire soon. The attached page(s) includes an itemized list (by site)
Support, EMA and/or Online services, with each item expiration date,
that require renewal

Sub Total For All: $25759
MultiSite/Quantity Discount: ($3863
Total: (Please add all applicable Taxes) $21895

Currency: USD

To renew your Support and/or Online Agreement(s), please send the
following information:

— Purchase Order or Check (please reference Quote #)

- Copy of this page (Renewal Quote Summary)

— Copy of your Tax Exemption Certificate, if applicable.

- If tax liable, please calculate and add applicable sales tax to

your Purchase Order/payment.

Mail payment (check/purchase order) to:
Attn: Customer Service - Order Fulfillment
Follett Software Company
91826 Collection Center Drive
Chicago, IL 60693
Fax: 800-807-3623 or 815-344-8774

For Questions regarding this quote please call:
Customer Service

7:00am-6:00pm CT
800-323-3397(US/CAN) or 815-344-8700(Outside US/CAN)

THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY
WE APPRECIATE YOUR CONTINUED BUSINESS.

1 of 73

of

.00
.85)

.15






§§ SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: September 21, 2010
To: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Jesolyn Larry, Interim Info.Technology Officer

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

[] RFP/Bid Agenda Item: jﬁ -
X Sole Source Information:

[X] Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #: Conference:

[] Ratification Action:

SUBJECT:
To approve a sole source renewal contract with ArcMail Technology, a CDS Office Technologies, Inc. company, for
hardware and software support of the ArcMail email archiver appliance that is used to store emails. The support will be
provided October 15, 2010 through June 30, 2012 at a cost not to exceed $19,499.00.

BACKGROUND:
This applicance is used to search and retrieve emails in lawsuits and internal disciplinary actions. To ensure that the
equipment runs properly, the hardware and software support is needed. The data containing the number of successful

retrievals is maintained in Technology Services.

CSIP: Goal 2: Process Performance  Row: 89 MSIP: 6.4.4

FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code — 00 Project Code)
Fund Source: 110-2828-6319-981-75 GOB Requisition #: 10120255

Amount: $19,499.00

Fund Source: Requisition #:
Amount:
Fund Source: Requisition #:
Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $19,499.00 l [ |Pending Funding Availability | Vendor #: 600001508

Department: Technology Services MM/)

’Angla Banks, Interim Budget Director

o
>

Requestor: ;

Dr.J esq:!yn La?i'ry(,“i/nterim Iﬂfo.Technology Officer

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 11/30/09 Reviewed by Budget:






Vendor Performance Report

Type of report: Final [X| Quarterly [_]

Report Date: 9-17-2010

Dept / School: Information Technology

Reported By: J. F. Larry

Vendor: ARCMAIL

Vendor #: 600001508

Contract #/ P.O/ #:

Contract Name:

Contract Amount: $ 19,499.00

Award Date: 05-28-07

used for archiving District email.

Purpose of contract (Brief Description): To provide maintenance and support for the hardware/software

Unsatisfactory

Performance Ratings: Summarize the vendor’s performance and circle the number which best describes their performance
in that category. See Vendor Performance Report Instructions for explanations of categories and numeric ratings (please
attach additional sheets if necessary). Ratings 5 = Exceptional; 4 = Very Good; 3 = Satisfactory; 2 = Marginal; 1 =

Category

Rating

Comments (Brief)

Quality of Goods / Services

5
4X
3
2

Timeliness of Delivery or
Performance

ol =

Business Relations

(7] N W

4X

R ]

Customer Satisfaction

W

4X

— g W2

Cost Control

7]

4X

Ll ]

Average Score

~

Add above ratings: divide the total by the number of
areas being rated.

shall be honored during this renewal period.

Please Check

Would you select / recommend this vendor again? Please be aware that an answer of yes authorizes the Purchasing
Department to seek renewal of the available option year for this contract. All items and conditions within the current contract

Yes X Nol[]

Purchasing Department Page 1 of 2

June 2006







A T T

50le Source Letter

To whom it may concern,

This letter serves to notify you that CDS Office Technologies, Inc. is the sole provider of
the ArcMail Defender Email Archiving Product to St. Louis Public School District. No other
organization offers our unique, tamperproof, easy to use email archiving solution and
they are our single source provider for the acquisition of new products and the
development of our maintenance agreements in MO and IL.

Warmest regards,

Chad Bowerman

Regional Sales Manager — Central

ArcMail Technology







Coyne, Kevin

From: Larry, Jesolyn

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 3:11 PM
To: Walker,Samona N.

Cc: Coyne, Kevin

Subject: FW: Arc Mail Quote 9-20-10
Attachments: Quote 092010-1-St. Louis Schools.pdf
Samona,

Please print this quote.

From: Dylan Bayliss [mailto:dbayliss@cdsofficetech.com]
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 3:05 PM

To: Larry, Jesolyn

Subject: RE: Arc Mail Quote 9-20-10

Dr. Larry, | am waiting on confirmation that we can do the prorate for just 8months.

In the interim, | have provided a quote for the one year and (9) months to end your term on June 30", 2012 and well as
the prorate for (3) years to end your term on June 30", 2014. The list costs are $20,990.28 for (21)month and
$40,210.88 for the (44) month term. We would charge:

h
Oct-2010~june-30 -2012-
(21months) $19,499.00
h
Oct-2010~June-30 -2014-
(45months) $37,499.00
Dylan Bayliss

Territory Manager

OFFICE
FTECHNDLDOGIHESS
13625 Lake Front Dr.

Earth City, MO 63045

Office: {314) 739-4093 ext. 1334
Cell: {314) 568-4586
dbayliss@cdsot.com

www.cdsot.com

From: Larry, Jesolyn [mailto:Jesolyn.Larry@slps.org]
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 1:49 PM

To: Dylan Bayliss

Subject: Re: Arc Mail Quote 9-20-10



Give quote to end on June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2012. I'll compare and get back with you. Thanks so
much.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 20, 2010, at 1:40 PM, Dylan Bayliss <dbayliss @cdsofficetech.com> wrote:

No problem..did you still want to prorate for the additional 8 months to get the contract to
begin/end on your year end or did you want to prorate for 1 month and sign a 37month

~, . othey vy . P . . . .
term after Oct. 2577 We can work with you and provide the documentation to support it.

Regards

Dylan Bayliss

Territory Manager

13625 Lake Front Dr.

Earth City, MO 63045

Office: (314) 739-4093 ext. 1334
Cell: (314) 568-4586

dbavliss @cdsot.com

www.cdsot.com

3625 Lake Front Dr.
Earth City, MO 63045
Office: {314) 739-4093 ext. 1324

Cell: {314) 568-4586



10



LY. SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: September 23, 2010

From: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

] RFP/Bid Agenda Item: /014

[] Sole Source Information: ]
[] Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #: Conference: 1
X Ratification Action: X

SUBJECT:
To ratify a contract with Collaborative Strategies, Inc. to provide search consulting services for the period of August 12,
2010-October 30, 2010 at a cost not to exceed $15,000.

BACKGROUND:

Future services will include:

1. Edit position announcements and post free websites. Monitor and qualify candidates who have responded.
2. Begin calling out to networks to surface possible candidates.

CSIP: Goal 3: Resource Row: 153 MSIP: 5.1

FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code — 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: 110-2321-6319-810-00 GOB Requisition #:

Amount: 15,000.00

Fund Source: Regquisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount: .

Cost not to Exceed: $15,000.00 | ﬁ’ending Funding Availability | Vendor #: 600014250
7N

Angela Banks, Interim Budget Director

Enos Moss, CF O/Treasurer

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 11/30/09 Reviewed by Budget:



% 4\ COLLABORATIVE STRATEGIES, INC.

August 12,2010

Confidential

Dr. Kelvin Adams
Superintendent

SLPS

801 N. 11t St.

St. Louis, MO 63101
Cc: Rick Sullivan

Via email
Dear Dr. Adams:

Thank you for meeting with me the other day and helping me to
understand the SLPS need for a COO. I have since received and reviewed
the COO description that you sent via email along with the resume you
have in the pipeline and the references for the other candidate.

When we met, we discussed a targeted approach to recruiting a COO.
You expressed a strong preference for someone who has a demonstrated
track record of results for a professional organization - be it business,
non-profit or government - with deep knowledge of finance, operations,
facilities, construction, transportation, IT, HR, risk management and
oversight. You want an “A” player who can take care of the non-
academic and non-public relations aspects of running the schools,
freeing you up to handle those vital responsibilities.

We agreed that posting the position in non-traditional places such as e-
sites like LinkedIn and Craig’s List supplemented by a strong networking
outreach to a diverse range of St. Louis contacts would be a solid
approach to raising the odds of finding qualified candidates.

We discussed a 2-phase approach whereby Jason Growe and Gina
Hoagland will work on this engagement:



Phase 1 - Collaborative Strategies, Inc. (CSI) will work on surfacing
candidates by targeted outreach to trusted referral sources and possible
interested and qualified parties directly. We will use the official position
description you sent as a starting point, but craft that into a position
announcement that will succinctly state the key objectives, qualifications
and requirements of the position. We will share or post nothing without
your prior approval. If after a period of a few weeks Jason and I are not
satisfied that the candidate flow is robust, we will stop the effort and not
charge the SLPS anything.

Phase 2 - If Phase 1 goes well and candidates emerge, we will bill the
SLPS up to $5K for our time and effort in finding, qualifying and
providing those qualified candidates to you. If the search costs will go
beyond $5K, as they likely will given a pool of good candidates and your
preference to have us help with further qualification and selection, we
will develop an estimate that can be presented and approved by your
board.

All CSI work is based on consultants’ hourly rates. The non-profit hourly
rates applicable to the SLPS are:

Jason Growe $150/hour
Gina Hoagland $300/hour

Dr. Adams, [ want to give this a try because NOTHING in our City
deserves higher attention than the education of our future generations of
leaders and community members. The investment we make today will
yield dividends beyond our lifetimes. I hope that Jason and I can find you
some great people to consider. Thank you for your service to our City
and our region.

Sincerely,

Gina Hoagland
President

S
.

LN
2|Page N4
A W



COLLABORATIVE STRATEGIES, INC.

September 20,2010

Confidential

Dr. Kelvin Adams
Superintendent
SLPS

801 N. 11th St.

St. Louis, MO 63101
Cc: Rick Sullivan

Via email
Dear Dr. Adams:

As you know from my August 12, 2010 letter, we explored the potential
for a two-phased approach to providing the SLPS with search consulting
services. I am now satisfied that the preliminary interest shown by
qualified candidates as a result of our networking efforts justifies taking
this search to the next level.

Jason and I have followed through on our part of the engagement to
surface qualified candidates. By the end of this month, September, our
efforts will total just under $5,000 and we would like to bill the SLPS for

that activity.

Specific activities undertaken on your behalf will be described in our
September invoice but will include hours from August and September to:
e Edit position announcement and post to free websites. Monitor

and qualify candidates who have responded. Results are:
o About 15 responses, but most are not a fit given our position
description and there are many from out of town.

e Begin calling out to networks to surface possible candidates.
Collect resumes, garner informal recommendations and leads to
referral sources and candidates and conduct phone outreach to
possible targets. Results are:



o We have one individual scheduled for an interview this week
with you and Jason.

o Jason and I will be interviewing two additional candidates
this week and deciding whether to send 1 or both of them on
to you.

e Continue to surface qualified candidates through our networking
efforts. Results:

o We continue to build a list of terrific referral sources and
targets.

I expect that you will want to retain our services to help you continue to
surface good candidates and to qualify the ones we have. As such, our
efforts on your behalf will now surpass the $5,000 mark in total. Let’s
discuss how best for me to provide you with a proposal that you can
bring to your board for a vote. Depending on the depth of assistance you
desire and the length of time it takes to find THE candidate, [ estimate
that this next phase of assistance may require as little as another $5,000
up to an additional $15,000 for CSI’s services. Please note that the
estimate does not include the cost of other expenses such as
psychological testing for finalists, which would be performed and billed
by an entity other than CSL »

Sincerely,

Y
AN\

Gina Hoagland
President

Vel
2% a g )
Pooe b4



11



Date: September 21, 2010

To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Roger L. CayCe, Exec. Director - Operations/Bldg. Comm.

SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

Security staff at a cost not to exceed $7,568.00.

To ratify the purchase of uniforms and equipment from Leon Uniform Company for the 2010 - 2011 school year for the Safety and

RFP/Bid Agenda Item: g; ﬁ =f “““ﬁf @””‘g §
Sole Source Information:
Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:
X _|Ratification Action: X
SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

The company has provided quality products and exemplary service.

Leon Uniform Company has provided the District's Safety and Security officers with uniforms and equipment for the past five years.

CSIP:  Goal#  SLPS Goal #2 - Process and Performance Row # |126 MSIP: 6.6.1
FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)
Fund Source: 110 - 2333 - 6411 - 829 - 00 GOB Requisition #: 10120183
Amount: $ 7,568.00
Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:
Amount:
Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:
Amount:
Cost not to Exceed:  $ 7,568.00 | | Pending Funding Availability lVendor #: 600003852
Department: Safety & Security W
Apgela Banks, Interim Budget Director

Requestor: —= /

Colonel Lisa Taylor = ~1 ., -

o ngs Moss, CFO/Treasurer

é"& Lo p o

Roger L. CayCe, Exec. Director/- Operations/Bldg. Comm.

Revised 9/1/09

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Reviewed By Budget



Fechheimer Poly Serge Trousers

inilorm compa

POLICE

Page 1 of 2

FIRE m EMS

Uniforms - Equipment - Accessories

= view Shopping Cart

Serving The Public Safety Tommunity Since 1807

Home Page Contact Us  About Us Company Mews  HMew Products Mailing List Qgency Pricing  Links  How

lAccessorias

%gaége&
Hameplaiss

cBLU Apparel
LaBels
Sike Patrol

Flashiights
Gioves
Headwear

To Order
Fiving Cross Poly Serge Trousers

o LR

FryING

v gmadingg

Flying Cross Poly Serge Trousers

by Fechheimer

These 100% Polyester Serge duty trousers look great
and match the 38801, 38804 and 38169 dress coats.
The lighter weight fabric are comfortable in any
warmer weather situation or office use.

Details

100% Polyester Serge Weave

11-11.5 oz per sq yard weight

Standard belt loops

Quarter top pockets, button closure on rear pockets
Strong Brass zipper

Wide range of sizes available

Links To Matching Dress Coats
» Double Breasted Dress Coat
# Single Breasted Dress Coat

Men's Trousers

http://leonuniform.com/Fechheimer_38200.htm

Fiying Cross
Womaen's Sizing

Size Waist Hip

4 29 38
6 30 39
8 31 40
10 32 41
12 34 43
14 36 45
16 38 47
18 40 49
20 42 51
22 44 53
24 46 55

26 48 57

9/16/2010



Fechheimer Poly Serge Trousers

Color Lot Mo, Sizes
28-42

Navy 38200 44-50

52-54

Color Lot No. SBizes

4-18
Navy 38233
20-24

Prices gre subject to change without notice

Cost

$45.95
$49.95

$53.95

omen’'s Blacks

Cost

$45.95

$49.95

Return to the Trouser Menu

Buy

&

B

Bay

& A

Page 2 of 2

2009 Leon Uniform Company® All Rights Reserved ! ?ms of Use | Privacy Policy | Contact Us | About Leon Uniform

http://leonuniform.com/Fechheimer_38200.htm

Company
Order Toll-Free 1-800-395-5366 8:00 am - 5:30 pm Monday-Friday

8:00 am - Noon Saturdays (Central Time)

9/16/2010



Elbeco Duty Max Public Safety Uniform Shirts

New Tropical Rayon blend with NANO-DRY Technology gives Permanent moisture

management and UPF40+ protection from the sun.

nano~a

Long Sleeve Fabric

65/35 Poly/Rayon blend features a
comfortable tropical (10/1 - ten
singles) weave, enhanced with NANO-
DRYTM technology for permanent
moisture management and UPF 40+
protection!

Short Sleeve Fabric
75/35% Poly Rayon

MAX Comfort -~ NANO-DRYTM
technology provides permanent

Short Sleeve Shirts Are Now Duty Maxx Moisture wicking action to keep you

75/35% Poly/Rayon Blend

MAXPerformance - NANO-DRY™
technology produces a technically superior
fabric, engineered to offer durability and
comfort unsurpassed by other rayon blend
uniforms. Our open weave, tropical fabric is

rugged without being rough.

MAX Protection - NANO-DRY™
technology even protects you when your job
requires you to be in the sun, with a built-in

more comfortable from the first time
you wear it, to the 100th. Inherent
stretch completes the comfort story.

http://leonuniform.com/Elbeco_dutymaxshirts.htm

Page 1 of 5

9/16/2010



Elbeco Duty Max Public Safety Uniform Shirts

sunscreen that provides the maximum
apparel rating of UPF 40+.

Duty Max Shirt Features
Top-Fused banded dress collar on long-sleeve and convertible collar on short-sleeve for professional
appearance
Large, functional pleated pockets with lined scalloped flaps with hook and loop closures
Pen opening in left pocket and pocket flap
Badge eyelets with internal support straps above left pocket
Five Creaset® permanent pressed-in military creases
Cross-stitched shoulder straps with functional button
Cotton-blended inner yoke and collar band for comfort
Fully lined placket fronts
Extra long tails for added mobility
Dark Navy Styles: pocket flaps, shoulder straps and fronts accommodate metal buttons
High impact Melamine buttons
Machine washable

Hard To Find Zipper Front YVersions IN-BTOCK

Man’s Duty Max Button Front

Color Style Lot No. Sizes Cost Buy

5580 14.5-17.5 $45.95 W~
Short _ ~ a
leeye 5580-0S1  18-20 $51.95 @
5580-0S2 22 $56.95 W
White ,
540 14.5-17.5 $48.95 W
Long _ _ i
Sleove 540-0S1 18-20 $53.95 4
540-0S2 22 $59.95 W
5541 14.5-17.5 $45.95 @
Short _ _ s
Cleeye 5541-0S1  18-20 $51.95 4
5541-0S2 22 $56.95 @
Grey

541 14.5-17.5 $48.95 w
Long _ _ w
Sleeve 541-0S1 18-20 $53.95 W
541-0S2 22 $59.95 W
5582 14.5-17.5 $45.95 @
Short _ _ '
Cleoye 5582-0S1  18-20 $51.95 W
- i
silvertan 5582-0S2 22 $56.95
542 14.5-17.5 $48.95 @&

Long
Sleeve 542-0S1 18-20 $53.95 @

http://leonuniform.com/Elbeco_dutymaxshirts.htm

Page 2 of 5

9/16/2010



Elbeco Duty Max Public Safety Uniform Shirts Page 3 of 5

542-0S2 22 $59.95
5586 14.5-17.5 $45.95 @
Short  55g6-051  18-20 $51.95
Sleeve
5586-0S2 22 $56.95
Medium Blue
546 14.5-17.5 $48.95
Long 546,051 18-20 $53.95 &
Sleeve
546-0S2 22 $59.95 @
5584 14.5-17.5 $45.95 &
Short _ _ e
Cleaye 5584-0S1  18-20 $51.95 @
5584-0S2 22 $56.95
Navy
544 14.5-17.5 $48.95
Long _ _ ™
Sleeve 544-0S1 18-20 $53.95
544-0S2 22 $59.95 %
5589 14.5-17.5 $45.95 ‘@
Short _ _ i
Sleeve 5589-0S1  18-20 $51.95 %
5589-0S2 22 $56.95 @
French Blue
549 14.5-17.5 $48.95 &
Long _ _ s
Sleeve 549-0S1 18-20 $53.95

549-0S2 22 $59.95 @
Men's Dulty Max Zipper Front
Color Style Lot Mo. Sizes Cost Buy

Z5580 14.5-17.5 $51.95 &
short 5 5580-0s1 18-20 $56.95
Sleeve
Z5580-0S2 22 $62.95
White ]
Z540 14.5-17.5 $53.95 @
Long N _ i
Sleeve Z540-0S1  18-20 $58.95 ¢
7540-0S2 22 $64.95
Z5541 14.5-17.5 $51.95 &
Short _ N ™
Sleeve 25541-0S1 18-20 $56.95 &
Z5541-0S2 22 $62.95
Grey
Z541 14.5-17.5 $53.95 %
Long N _ g
Sleeye Z2541-0S1  18-20 $58.95 ¢4
7Z541-0S2 22 $64.95
25582 14.5-17.5 $51.95 &
Short _ _ s
Cleeve Z25582-0S1 18-20 $56.95
75582-0S2 22 $62.95
Silvertan
7542 14.5-17.5 $53.95 4
Long 545051 18-20 $58.95 @
Sleeve
7542-0S2 22 $64.95
Z5586 14.5-17.5 $51.95 &
Short _ _ st
' | Cleeve Z5586-0S1 18-20 $56.95
Medium Blue 75586-0S2 22 $62.95 W
Z546 14.5-17.5 $53.95 9

http://leonuniform.com/Elbeco_dutymaxshirts.htm 9/16/2010



Elbeco Duty Max Public Safety Uniform Shirts

long 2546-0S1  18-20 $58.95
Sleeve 7546-0S2 22 $64.95
25584 14.5-17.5 $51.95
Short
cleeve Z25584-0S1 18-20 $56.95
25584-0S2 22 $62.95
Navy
2544 14.5-17.5 - $53.95
Long _ -
Sleeve Z544-0S1  18-20 $58.95
72544-0S2 22 $64.95
Z5589 14.5-17.5 $51.95
Short
Sleeve 25589-0S1 18-20 $56.95
Z5589-0S2 22 $62.95
French Blue
2549 14.5-17.5 $53.95
Long - -
Sleeve Z2549-0S1  18-20 $58.95
7549-0S2 22 $64.95
Women's Duly Max Butlon Front
Color Style Lot No, 3izes Cost
short 9780 32-42  $45.95
Sleeve 9780-0S1 44-46 $51.95
White
Long 9540 32-42  $48.95
Sleeve  gg40.051 44-46 $53.95
short 9741 32-42  $45.95
Sleeve  g241.0s51 44-46 $51.95
Grey
Long 9541 32-42  $48.95
Sleeve 9541-0s1  44-46  $53.95
short 9782 32-42  $45.95
Sleeve  g785_0s51 44-46 $51.95
Silvertan
Long 9542 32-42  $48.95
Sleeve  9542-0s1  44-46  $53.95
short 9786 32-42 $45.95
Sleeve  guge 051 44-46 $51.95
Medium Blue
Long 9546 32-42 $48.95
Sleeve  9546-0s1  44-46  $53.95
short 9784 32-42  $45.95
Sleeve 9784-0S1 44-46 $51.95
Navy
Long 9544 32-42  $48.95
Sleeve  g544.051 44-46 $53.95
Short 9789-3 32-42 $45.95
Sleeve 9789-0S1 44-46 $51.95
French Blue
Long 9549 32-42  $48.95
Sleeve 9549-0S1 44-46 $53.95
Wormen's Duty Max Zipper Front
Color Style Lot No. Sizes Cost
Short 29780 32-42 $51.95
Sleeve

Buy
b
L]
o
@
LR

A%

Fy 1

http://leonuniform.com/Elbeco_dutymaxshirts.htm

Page 4 of 5

9/16/2010



Elbeco Duty Max Public Safety Uniform Shirts

White

Grey

Silvertan

Medium Blue

Navy

French Blue

jact to change without notice

http://leonuniform.com/Elbeco_dutymaxshirts.htm

Long
Sleeve

Short
Sleeve

Long
Sleeve

Short
Sleeve

Long
Sleeve

Short
Sleeve

Long
Sleeve

Short
Sleeve

Long
Sleeve

Short
Sleeve

Long
Sleeve

Z9780-0S1
Z9540
Z9540-0s1
29741
Z9741-0s1
Z9541
Z9541-0s1
79782
Z9782-051
79542
Z9542-0s1
79786
Z79786-051
Z9546
79546-0S1
79784
Z9784-0S1
79544
Z9544-0S1
Z9789
Z9789-051
Z9549
Z9549-051

44-46
32-42
44-46
32-42
44-46
32-42
44-46
32-42
44-46
32-42
44-46
32-42
44-46
32-42
44-46
32-42
44-46
32-42
44-46
32-42
44-46
32-42
44-46

$56.95
$53.95
$58.95
$51.95
$56.95
$53.95
$58.95
$51.95
$56.95
$53.95
$58.95
$51.95
$56.95
$53.95
$58.95
$51.95
$56.95
$53.95
$58.95
$51.95
$56.95
$53.95
$58.95

¥

b

ey

»

Y

W

Page 5 of 5

9/16/2010



12



“%Z'}'" SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: September 21, 2010
To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt., Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

] RFP/Bid Agenda Item: D=1 4=
] Sole Source Information: ]
[] Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #: Conference: ]
X] Membership Action: []

SUBJECT:
To ratify approval of the membership fees for AdvancED Education — North Central Accreditation for the secondary
schools for the 2010/2011 school year in an amount not to exceed $8,125.00.

BACKGROUND:

North Central accreditation (membership) fees provide SLPS with local support for accreditation through state/regional
office as well as international leadership. Specifically, fees help to pay the costs associated with on-site external review
visits, customized technical assistance, professional development and access to higher education programs and
scholarships for students.

CSIP: Goal #1 Performance  Row: 5 MSIP: 9.1.2

FUNDING 50URCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code — 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: 110-2325-802-00-110-6381 GOB Requisition #: 10120180
Amount: $8,125.00

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $ 8,125.00 l [_|Pending Funding Availability | Vendor #: 600014241

Department: Academics C% MB W

ela Banks, Interim Budget Director

Enos Moss, CFO/Treasurer

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 11/30/09 Reviewed by Budget:



Advance Education, Inc.
P.O. Box 933823
Atlanta, GA 31193-3823

Tax ID:
Phone:

20-8613765
404-679-4502
877-679-4502

ADVANCIETDD

Page 1/1

INVOICE

Worldwide
Customer No.
Master Invoice Number

69117

69117-041510

Inveice Date 04/15/10
Due Date 07/31/10
8
S?{int Louis Public Sghoo}
DR. DAN EDWARD :
807 N 11TH ST Invoice Total $ 8,125.00
SAINT LOUIS MO 63101-1015

|lIIIIII”IIII“”IIIIIl"lll”liIIIlIIIIIII'I”IIIIIIHIII”l

Total Price |

| Invoice N Description
IS-108522 ACCREDITATION FEES 10-11 15504 Beaumont High School
IS-108EB24 ACCREDITATION FEES 10-11 15506 Central Visgual & Performing Arts
IS-108526 ACCREDITATION FEES 10-11 15511 Cleveland Jr. Naval Academy
IS-108532 ACCREDITATION FEES 10-11 15531 Roosevelt High School
IS-108538 ACCREDITATION FEES 10-11 15542 Sumner High School
IS-108540 ACCREDITATION FEES 10-11 15544 Vashon High School
IS-108607 ACCREDITATION FEES 10-11 216982 Northwest Academy
IS-108608 ACCREDITATION FEES 10-11 216993 Carnahan High School of the Future
IS-108609 ACCREDITATION FEES 10-11 216994 Clyde C. Miller Academy
IS-108610 ACCREDITATION FEES 10-11 216995 Gateway Institute of Technology
IS-108671 ACCREDITATION FEES 10-11 224564 McKinley Classical Leadership Academy
IS-108694 ACCREDITATION FEES 10-11 45188 Soldan International Studies High Sch
IS-108695 ACCREDITATION FEES 10-11 45193 Metro High School

Invoice Total

625.00
625.00
625.00
625.00
625.00
625.00
625.00
625.00
625.00
625.00
625.00
625.00
625.00

8,125.00

This invoice is for your SACS CASI/NCA CASV/ AdvancED 2010/2011 accreditation fees. These fees are non-refundable.

Failure to pay will resuit in loss of accreditation. SACS CASI and NCA CASI are divisions of AdvancED.

RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Saint Louis Public School
Dr. Dan Edwards
801 N. 11th Street

INVOICE

) Customer No. 69117
St. Louis, MO 63101-1401 Master Invoice Number 69117-041510
Send Remittance to: Invgl:: I];:tt: 83 ; ;i;ig
Advance Education, Inc. .
P.O. Box 933823 Invoice Total $ 8,125.00
Atlanta, GA 31193-3823

9336230b9117041 5103008125004




ADVANCIED

[ Worldwide

NCA CASI, SACS CASI, and AdvancED
Accreditation Fees for 2010-11

Enclosed, please find your annual accreditation fee invoice for the 2010-11 school year. As you
may know, we send the invoice in the spring each year for the upcoming year’s fees. This timing
gives you flexibility with regard to the budget year of payment and assists with planning expenses
for the coming year. Payment is due July 31, 2010.

Your accreditation fees enable us to provide you with local support for accreditation through your
state/regional office as well as international leadership and representation through AdvanckD, the
parent organization for NCA CASI and SACS CASI. Specifically, your fees help pay the costs
associated with on-site external review visits, customized technical assistance, web-based
reporting, professional development, publications, and tools that support you in your efforts to
continuously improve.

We are happy to report that our 2010-11 accreditation fee schedule is the same as for this year.
AdvancED’s accreditation fees remain among the lowest in the country among regional accrediting
associations and other major private accrediting associations, and we believe our low fees and
industry-leading accreditation standards and service represent an outstanding value.

Questions & Answers

Who is AdvancED? AdvancED accredits public and private schools across the United States and
around the world through the accreditation divisions of the North Central Association Commission
on Accreditation and School Improvement (NCA CASI) and the Southern Association of Colleges
and Schools Council on Accreditation and School Improvement (SACS CASI). For more
information about AdvancED, please visit us at www.advanc-ed.org.

Why am I receiving this invoice? The enclosed invoice is for your annual accreditation fees for
the 2010-11 school year. All applicant, candidate, and accredited institutions pay annual
accreditation fees to cover the costs of services and support associated with the accreditation
process.

What are the benefits of accreditation? The benefits of accreditation are many, including:

an external mark of quality, transferability of credits for students crossing state and national
lines, access to higher education programs and scholarships for students, school and district
improvement services, support in achieving governmental requirements, quality feedback aimed
at helping you improve, access to a wide range of improvement resources and professional
development, and information on best practices. Through AdvancED, your accreditation connects
you with a network of 27,000 schools that are dedicated to continuous improvement.

Who can I contact for more information? For questions regarding the enclosed invoice,
please contact Alysia Gradney (agradney@advanc-ed.org) at 404-679-4502 or toll-free at
877-679-4502. You can also fax any questions to us at 770-346-9266.

Thank you again for your commitment to accreditation and for all you do to advance the quality of
education. We look forward to serving you in the 2010-11 school year.



- W-9

(Rev. October 2007)

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
ldentification Number and Certification

Give form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax return)
Advance Education, Inc.

Business name, if different from above
AdvancED

Check appropriate box: D Individual/Sole proprietor

[J other (see instructions) »

Corporation
D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (D=disregarded entity, C=corporation, P=partnership) » _._. ...

D Partnership D Exempt
payee

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

2520 Northwinds Parkway Suite 600

Print or type

Requester’'s name and address (optional)

City, state, and ZIP code
Alpharetta, GA 30009

See Specific Instructions on page 2.

List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on Line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a resident ' '
alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other entities, it is
your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a TIN on page 3. or

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to enter.

Social security number

Employer identification number

20 | 8613765

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. lam not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has

notified me that | am no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup
withholding because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply.
For mortgage interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement
arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the Certification, but you must

provide your correct TIN. See the instructions on page 4.

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person b

Date b

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless
otherwise noted.

Purpose of Form

A person who is required to file an information return with the
IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN)
to report, for example, income paid to you, real estate
transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or
contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including a
resident alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person
requesting it (the requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are
waiting for a number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S.
exempt payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a
U.S. person, your allocable share of any partnership income from
a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the withholding tax on
foreign partners’ share of effectively connected income.

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to
request your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it is
substantially similar to this Form W-9,

Pordy K ctte———

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:

® An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

@ A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United
States,

® An estate (other than a foreign estate), or

@ A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section
301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a
trade or business in the United States are generally required to
pay a withholding tax on any foreign partners' share of income
from such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9
has not been received, a partnership is required to presume that
a partner is a foreign person, and pay the withholding tax.
Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a partner in a
partnership conducting a trade or business in the United States,
provide Form W-9 to the partnership to-establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership
income.

The person who gives Form W-9 to the partnership for
purposes of establishing its U.S. status and avoiding withholding
on its allocable share of net income from the partnership
conducting a trade or business in the United States is in the
following cases:

® The U.S. owner of a disregarded entity and not the entity,

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2007)



13



SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: September 21, 2010
To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD: N
RFP/Bid Agenda Item: / @ -/ g;; -/ £
Sole Source Information:
Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:
X |Membership Action: X
SUBJECT:

To ratify the approval of the membership with the International Baccalaureate Organization (IB) for Metro Academic and Classical
High School for the 2010-2011 school year at a cost not to exceed $10,000.

BACKGROUND:

The International Baccalaureate Diploma Program prepares students for university education by balancing subject breadth and depth,
fostering understanding of the interrelationship of knowledge across disciplines, and assessing student learning through multiple
formats, including rigorous externally moderated exams with published global standards. On successful completion of the two-year
program students are eligible for admission to universities throughout the world, are able to earn up to a full year of advanced
placement in college and are the recipients of numerous scholarships specifically for IB students. The program emphasizes the
development of the whole student—physically, intellectually, emotionally and ethically; it aims to develop inquiring, knowledgeable
and caring young people who help to create a better and more peaceful world through intercultural understanding and respect.

CSIP:  Goal#  SLPS Goal #1 - Performance Row# | 5 MSIP: 9.1.2
FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)

Fund Source: 110 - 1177 - 6381 - 156 - FL GOB Requisition #: 10120194

Amount: $ 10,000.00

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed:  $ 10,000.00 I | Pending Funding Availability lVendor #: 600006330

Department: Metro Academic & Classical HS Jﬂbm
N1 Anoeéla Bafi

; Interim Budget Director
b

éla Ba

/ Enos Moss, CFO/Treasurer

. Carlinda Pygeell; Dep. Supt. - Academics Pr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 9/1/09 Reviewed By Budget



International Baccalaureate Organization

internation a[ Finance department " -
Baccalaureate 475 Rierside Drive, Suits 240 Sales invoice

New York NY 10115 USA
B 1212 696-4464 FaCture
51212 481-9708 Factura

=1 ibabillina@ibo.org
Judith Gainer . . Invoice number
Metro Academic & Classical High School Numeéro de facture 10215949
4015 McPherson Avenue . Numero de factura
St Louis
MO 63108 Invoice date
United States Date de la facture 04-JUN-10
Fecha de al factura
Purchase order number
Numéro du bon de commande
Numero de orden de compra
Account number
Numeéro du compte S001323DIP
Nuamero de cuenta
Page Number
Page 11
Pagi
ltem Description Quantity Price Total
Article Description Quantité Prix Total
Articulo Descripcion Cantidad Precio Total
1 Diploma Annual fee: 01/09/10 - 31/08/11 (2011; ; ;) 1 10000.00 10000.00
/s / /3]
g/ /gzm P20 pop
Payment due by Payment Due
Paiement échu prés 01-SEP-10 Paiement du UsbD 10,000.00
Pago debido cerca A pagar

For authorized schools based in USA please send check payments to:

Pour les écoles autorisées basées aux Etats Unis d'’Amérique, veuillez transmettre le paiement par International Baccalaureate Organization

Post Office

cheque a :
Para los Colegios del Mundo del IB de los Estados Unidos, sirvase enviar los pagos con cheque a: PO Box 5950
New York NY 10087-5950

International Baccalaureate Organization
PO Box 15081 Station "A"
Toronto, Ontario, M5W 1C1 Canada

For authorized schools based in Canada please send check payments to:
Pour les écoles autorisées basées aux Canada, veuillez transmettre le paiement par chéque a :
Para los Colegios del Mundo del IB de Canada, sirvase enviar los pagos con cheque a

For Wire Transfer details and candidate school payments please visit IB website
Pour les transferts bancaires ainsi que pour les paiements des écoles candidates, veuillez vous référer au site internet de 1B
Si desea mas informacion sobre los giros bancarios o sobre los pagos a colegios solicitantes visite el sitio web publico del IB

Please quote school b and i ber on all p
Veuillez indi le numéro de de bl t et le numero de facture pour tous les paiements adressés a I'lB.

Todos los pagos realizados al IB deban inclulr el nimero de cuenta del colegio y el nimero de factura

Please send a copy of this invoice with your payment
Veuillez joindre une copie de cette facture a votre paiement
Se ruega adjuntar a su pago una copia de esta factura



14



Date: September 21, 2010

SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

RFP/Bid

Sole Source

Contract Renewal
X |Agency Partnership

Previous Bd. Res. #

Agenda Item: ' ; )~ fgi‘“’g wf ‘”’;j

Information:
Conference:
Action: X

SUBJECT:

To ratify the Agency Agreement with the Urban League Head Start Program to provide the framework for the cooperative efforts
between the Urban League Head Start Program and SLPS. The program will be for the period July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011 and there
will be no cost to the District.

BACKGROUND:

The Head Start Program will help maximize the use of available local resources in providing special education programs and related
services to identified young children with disabilities and their families.

CSIP: Goal #

SLPS Goal #2 - Process and Performance Row # |133 MSIP: 7.1.2

FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type)

(Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)

Fund Source:

Amount:

- Requisition #:

Fund Source:

Amount:

- Requisition #:

Fund Source:

Amount:

- Requisition #:

Cost not to Exceed:

$

| Pending Funding Availability |Vendor #:

Department:

Assoc. Sup. for Elementary Schools

ﬁ%w«%?

Requestor:

Pauja¥night

aBanks, Interim Budg sét Director

Woss, CFO/Treasurer

£—DR Carlinda Puré}l] Dep. Supt Academics

tevised 9/1/09

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Reviewed By Budget



Urban League

of Metropolitan St. Louis, Inc.

Empowering Communities. Changing Lives.

August 16, 2010

Paula Knight

Associate Superintendent
Elementary School

Saint Louis Public School
801 N. Eleventh Street
Saint Louis, Missouri 63101

Dear Ms Knight:

Enclosed is a copy of the proposed Memorandum of Understanding involving the St.
Louis Public Schools and the Urban League Head Start Concerning Head Start and Early
Childhood Special Education (Part B and IDEA) for your review.

As part of the Head Start regulations a written Memorandum of Understanding is needed
for the services that are already being provided by the St. Louis Public Schools. I am
requesting that the necessary signatures with dates be secured and the document be
returned to us as soon as possible if you are in agreement. A copy with all signatures will
be forwarded to you.

I you have any concerns; please do not hesitate to call James A. Smith or me at (314)
867-9100. Ilook forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

,r Seretha DlI‘CCtOI‘ |
Urban League Head Start

Cc James A. Smith



"Seljijigesip ylim ualpjiyo Joj senijiqisuodsal pue sadlales Buiplebss spiepuelg souewlioued

SHelS pesH jnode ui ejs weiboid pue siojelisiujwpe Sjooydos oljgnd SIN0T IS 0} UOHBWLIOJUI 9pIAcId O e
‘Sefjiwey

pue ‘weiboid Uels pesH anbes ueqin ‘(vY31) s|ooyas alignd SIN0T IS 8y} JO SellfigIsuodsal pue sojol AJUE[D 0] e
"S|00YOS dl|gnd sinoT

IS 8y} pue Jels pesH anbesT ueqin sy} Aq paases sanijigesip Y)IM USIPIYD O} SBOIAISS JO UOIJBUIPIOOD 9INSUS O] e
'SIN0T 1S Jo AND 8y} Ul sajjiwey J1dy} pue SajigesIp yim uaipiyo Bunok

0} s®dIAI8s pajejes pue swelboid uoleonps eroads Buipirold ul s90IN0sal [EO0] B|GE|IBAR JO 8SN SU) SZIWIXEW O] e
"S|00Y9S dligqnd SinoT ‘1S 8y} pue weiboid Hels pesH enbes

Ueqin ayj usemieq suoys aleladood pue sjuswssibe Aousbeisiul Jo Juswdojoaap ay) 1o} lomawel) e apincid 0] e

:8Je Buipuejsiepun Jo wnpuesows|y Sy} Jo seAnoelqo ey |
saAlo8(qO

‘018 ‘swelbouid

SsejowoH pue juelbip ‘sweiboid Juels) ¥oo|g a1ed plIyYD 's|ooyosald | Sl ‘UE}S UBAT ‘sisyoes | se sjualed ‘swelboid
109[0id |o0YOSsBId LUNOSSI| (0} pajiwi| Jou 8. Jnqg ‘epnjoul sajdwexg ‘O ‘SIN0T IS 0 AND 8y} ul ualpjiyo Bunok jje jo
Spesu sy} ssaippe jey} sadinosal pue swelbold pooyppiyo Apes |je jo uonesbajul Buijowold 0 papiwwos ale Juswsasibe
siyy ul sjuedioiued sy} ‘saljiwe} JiBY) pue selijigesip YIIM USIp|IYD O} paje|as SaNnss! Sessalppe JUsWnoop siy) Sjiu\

"Ajunwwod sIN0T '}S 8y} JO spasu 8y} 0] sAIsuodsal

uoljeloqe||od [ed0] 8}eald 0} 8pInb e se JusWNoop SIY} 8SN |[IM S|00YOS dljgnd SINOT IS 8y} pue Lels pesH anbesn

ueqin 8y} jey) uonejoadxe sy} s }| "s8dijoeld pepuswWOodal SE [[om Sk sjuswalinbai Alojejnbas pue aAie|siba| Juaund

sjos|jal Juswinoop siy | “welboid Hels pesH enbesT ueqin ay) pue sjooyos dljqnd SIN0T IS 8y} 1oy sjuswalinbal Buipuiq

Mau Aue 91ea10 0} papus)ul Jou si Juswinoop siy| (YAy) 10V Seiiligesiq Yim suesuswy pue ¢/6| JO 1oy uoneljiqeysy

8} JO $0S UoNOSS ‘vaQI 8y} Jo g Hed Bunusweldwi suoenbey ejels eus (y3Al) 19V uoneonps ssiijigesiq Yim

s|enplAipu] ‘(80€1 ‘90€1L-10EL-SHed H4D-GY) spiepue)s souewlopad weibold Hels pesH ay) Aq papinb si juswesibe

siyl ‘(Mejs pesH enbes ueqin) weiboid Lels pesH sinoT ‘}S ueyjodosispy jo enbea ueqin oy} pue sjooyss dlgnd

SIN0T IS 8y} usam}aqg UOHBUIPIO0D pue UoledIUNWIWOoD 8jejijioe) 0} S| Buipuelsiapun JO wnpueiowsyy siy} Jo ssodind sy |
asoding

(v3ai jo g wed) uoileonp3 [eioadg pooypiiyd Ape3 pue Lels pesH
Bujuieouo)
He)s pesH anbea ueqin 8yt
puy
S|00YdS dliqnd sinoT s 8y L
BuiajoAu|
Buipuejsiapun Jo WNpPUBIOWS\



"aw Aue Je Jussuod axonal 0} Jybu sjuaied ayj o sapiroid 3| JO g Ued "epew aq Aew 2INSOoJasIp 8y} woym

0} seljed Jo Aped ayj (0 pue ‘@insojosip ay) jo esodind sy} (q ‘pesojdsip aq 0} spiodal 3y} JO uoieoyioads e (e ‘Buimoj|o;
3y} epnjoul |leys pue jualed sy} Aq pajep pue psubis 8q JSNW JUSSUOD USHLIM BY] “PlIYo B JO SPI09al LOEINPS ay)

WwoJy uogewojul ajqeynuapl Ajjeuosiad Buisojosip alojeq Jusied sy} Jo JUSSUOD UBHLIM UIBIqO |jeys swesboid yels pesH
Pue sjoLISIp |00Y0S (Vd¥3d) 7261 40 10V AdeAld pue syybry [euoeonp3 Ajjwe4-uonew.oyu Jo osesjay/Aljenuapyuo)

‘ue|d @oueldwo) y37 ey} pue ‘uoneonp3 [eoadg
Bunusweldw suonenbay aje)s LNoSSI 8yl ‘Y| Yum
soueldwod ul |g o} ¢ sebe samjigesip yim uaipjiy |je o)
S80IAl8S pajelal pue uoljeonps |ejoads apirold pue suo
-Kjuemy o} ypiq ebe sanijiqesip yum usipjiyo Apuspl of

(v37) Aousby uoinesnpy [ed0]

« "SOIHIIgesIP Ylim ualpjiyo o} sjqejiene spew

8( Jsnw JeaA Juswijoius ue Buunp Aousbe eebejep yoes
pue sajuelb yoes u; saiiunoddo JusWjoIUS JO JaquinN
[e30} 8y} jo Jusosad Q| }ses) vy, sejels yoiym (9)9°so¢e L
piepuejg sduewlopad Jels pesH Yliim aoueplosoe

ul ssiijigesip yym usipiiyo jjoius pue jinidosl o

(SH) 1e1s pea enbea| ueqipn

sajepuejj Aouaby

"apIMAJIO sBdIAIeS uoljeonpas Jualed pue pooypjiyo Aues Ayjenb ybiy jo Juswdojersp
Jayuny ayy ul seousbe ejels pue sweiboid Hels pesH Buowe uonesoqe)jod poddns pue ebeinoous 0] e

‘SUJBoU0D

pue sjuswysijdwodoe [eninwl ssnosip o} Jejs 37 pue weiboud pejs pesH |eoo] Joj seiiunyoddo spircid 0] e
'suoljejnbai pue ‘me| ajels ‘Y| Jopun SalijigesIp YIm uaipjiyo
loj saljljiqisuodsal pue s8olAIes Y37 Inoge Jejs welboid pue siojelisiujwpe Jels pesH 0} uoiewloul spiaoid o] e



‘uoissiwiad usjlum uejpsenbusied syl yum uolewlou

Bunieys pue ‘seojaies Buieoldnp jou ‘Hoye aAleIoqe||00 e ybnoiy) Buiusaios oy Ayiiqisuodsai Jiay) Jeaw [jim Aousbe yoes

‘H€lS JElS pesH Ylim paleys eq ||im
welboid Jels pesH ul pajjosus Jo Aq paliejel uaipjiyo
Joj syinsai Bulueslos ‘uoissiwiad jusied Bujuiejqo uodn

"UI92U0D [ejuswdojeAsp e S|

alay} Ji auo ebe uey) Jaijies pajonpuod aq Aew Buiusslog
"8Al} 0} 8uo abe ualipjiyo Joj sBujusalos Buonpuod

SI slayoes| se sjualed JO SUOIOUNY By} JO BUO pue
‘S8OIAISS SJoyoeo | Sk sjuaied SJayo JoLISIp |ooyos AleA]

"‘Ajjigesip Buiaey jo pejoadsns

LZ 0} YHig uaipjiyo Jo snsuad jenuue ue Buponpuoo

pue Lz-¢ ualp|iyo s|qibije 10} uoneonps |eioads

Buipinoud 1oy Aigisuodsal s jooyas ayy Buiziognd Aqg

puld piiyD ui isisse Ajjenuue 0} sjouisip sadinbal mej ajelg
\ER

uonelioqejjos Jo ealy

V3 wou sjessjal buiaieoss usym
EJep uolenjeAs pue Bujuaalds snoiaald || Mainsl O |

‘SpJepuels eouewliopsd Hels pesH o) buipioosoe
V37 0} Lejs peeH enbesT ueqin ey} Aq paissel uaipjiyo
8S0y} 40} JJe}s Y3 Yyim uonewopu; Bujussios aleys o

Bunse] BuuesH ‘g

Bunsse | uoisip e

:Buipnjouy |eaisAyd sjejdwon
[euoiows/[einos

ssauaiemy Apog/I0jo)\ SSOIL)
uoubon

abenbue]

10]O|N/[ENSIA

:seaJe Buimoj||o} 8y} Ul UoIIBULIOLUI
sapirnoid BuiusalIdg "S92IAISS JB)S PESH JO Hels
8y} Jsyje sAep Jepusied G ulym uaalos |eyuswdojersp
B YlM Uslp|iyo ps|joius Je)S peaH |je uealods o
ue;s peaf|

SALLINTIEVSIA HLIM N3¥ATIHO 40 NOILVYOIdILNaal

S3D110Vdd AIANIWNOITY NV SIILITIGISNOdSTY AONIOV



‘spienbajeg |einpadoid 3| Buipuelsiepun

ul seljie} Jsisse 0} 8]ei0ge||od ||Im 3] pue Jelg pesH enbes uequn syl "JOUISIp |ooyos 8y} Aq uoien|eAs

ue }sanbai 0} saysim sjuased 8y} sejeoipul AUBSIO YoIym pash aq |[IM WO UOIJBLLIOJUI JO 8SES|) UOWLIOD Y/ "[BLI8jal

e ayew jusied ay) djay pue ssedo.d uoieonpe [eloads ayj puejsiapun jusied ay} djay ued Jels pesH ‘sainpasoid
[eli8)al ysijgejss pue 8jeloqe||od ||Im Y3 8y} pue UelS pesH ‘uoiienjeAs o) paje|as SUoISIoap YIM Jsisse 0} Y au)

Aq pesn aq ueo Lejs pesH ul 9jiym souewopad S pjIyd By} JO UOKBAISSJO S Joyoes] pue saibajelns jeuononJisul uo ejeq

"PejuB.LIEM JOU S| UO[JEN|EAD SBUIWIB)ep
V37 8y} usym pasnjal uoloe Jo 9o1j0u B Yim uelpsenbusied ay) spiroid o

‘pajuBLIEM
S| uoljen|eAs ue J| sulWIS}ep O} Ue}S PESH WIO) UOIEWIO)UI [BLI8)el MBIASI O |

"SIY} JOA0D JOU SBOP WO} [Blisjel
SelS pesH JI uonen|eAs a8y} jo uoijeliul 0} Jold SH Ul pajjoius ualp|iyo
10} Sp1028I1 pue UOHEWIOJUI JO 8SES]aJ 10} JUSSUOD USLIM S juaied ay) ulejqo

‘swelbold ye)s pesH
|e20] 0} spienbajes |einpaoold 8say) JNOge UOHEWIOU| S|qejIeAR 8Yeuw O |

uonjedioued juaied
SpJ028Yy Jo uononiise(g
uonewoju| jo Ajjeuspyuod
SPJ028Y 0} SS90y
uoijenjeAny

jeuoljeonp3 juspuadspu
JUSSUO) pue 8921JO0N USHIAA

soa4 s Asulopny

sjule|dwod pliyo

sjybry buniesH
UlWPpY/S8INpasold SSad0id anQ
juswaoe|d |0oyoS 8)eAlld 1o}
JuswasINquiay Uo uoleywi
suoyoy Ateuldiosig

AA A AA
AN AAAA

‘seale Buimoj|o} 8y} 18A09 splenbajeg |einpadoid

"saljijigesip Yim ualpjiyo Joj sediAles Buinuijuod pue Buiuiejqo 4oy sjybu
uleuso yyum saljiwe) sepinoid 3l 8yl "uonenjeas 10} 35O 0} palisjel ale
uaJIp|iyo ey} usym (spienbajeg [einpasoid) sybu Jiey} jo sjualed wioul o]

val

NOILVNTIVAZ 04 TvHH343d

uoijeloqej|jos jo easy

‘splenbajeg
jeinpaooid y3qj buipsebai
uoljewojul yym ejs SH opiaoad o

‘'Spiepue)s souewlopad

SH 0} Buipiodoe 3 0} SH Aq
padisjal ualip|iyo ssoy) 1o} yels v
ylim uoljewnojur Bulussios aleys o

PIIYs 8yj jo

ueipsenbpjuaied ayj jo uoissiwied
uspum yim Aepyuiq paiyy s,piiuo
8y} se Aues se Buiuels ‘Juspine

S| p@su 8y} se Uoos Se uoljenjeas
10} Y3841 O} pliyo e I8jei 0]

}ie}s pesH enbea | ueqif



"uoissiwiad s jualed ay} yym Buiyeys Aujiqibiie sy ul

HelS pesH enbeaT ueqin apnjoul [IM Y3 oYL ‘sjuswssasse Jayjo A|qissod pue uoieAIasqo Joj Juswuoliaug seudoidde
ue sepiroud ajis pelg pesH enbeeT ueqin ay] "Y1 9y} Joj ssecoid uolen|eas ey jo Led e aq Aew uonealasqQ

"WOO0ISSE|D Lelg

pesH enbes ueqin 8y} ul Buiniesgo pue ‘uoissiwiad
sjualed yum uorjewlojul uoienjeas Buueys ‘Uelg pesH
Aq pepinoid Sp10d8I puUE UOHBULIOI UoEN[EAS Buimalnal
‘seoe|d pue sewl} ‘sajep JUSWSSSSSE PajNpPayds JO

uelg pesH Bulfyjou o} pajiwi| jou ing ‘Buipnjoul ssesoid
uollenjeAs ay) ul Ue}S pesH anbea| ueqin 8y} 8AJoAUl O |

"g)edioled o} Ajjunuoddo ue ainsus 0}
ybnous Apes Buiyels Ayjiqibie sy jo yusled syj Ajjou o

‘Ajigesip e Buiaey jo psjoadsns uaipjiyo jooyssaid
e Jo} sjusussasse Alessadau Uie)qo Jo Jonpuod o

‘sjuswnsul

Juswissesse Jay]o Jo s}se} Alessadau Aue Buonpuod o)
Joud jusied ayj JO JUSSUOD USHIM UIB)QO O} pue papasu
S| Juswissasse |euollippe ou Ji Ajjiqibye Buluiwisyep

0} Joud sjenjeAs 0} Jusjul Jo 89130u apiroid 0|

S92IAISS pajejel
pue uoijeonps |eloads spaau pjiyo ayj JBYIBYM «
PIIYo 8y} Jo spessu
jeuonjeonpe pue asuewliopad JO S|OA| JUsSald «
Aypgesip
jo AuobBaejes sejnoiued e sey pliyo sy} Joylayp <«
:sulwLIBlep 0} elep JusIoIYNS SI BJBY] Ji BUIWIBIEpP 0}
uonew.lojul Bupsixe maiaas 0} ‘yusaied ay} jo Indur 8y YUAA
V3l

uoijeioqejjon jo ealy

VAT 94l yim
sjuswijuiodde uonenjeas Buidesy ul Ajjwe) 8y} Jsisse 0|

'$8900.d JusWwissasse aAIsusyaldwod sy ul Ajiwe} ayy Jo
Jsenbai ay} je JousIp |ooYyds [B00] 8y} yim ayedioied o |

JousIp
[00YOS [e90] B} YHM SPI0Dal pue UoeWIoUIl 84eys O |

‘'suonenbed
Me)S peaH ay) ul payioads awel) swil} 8y} UiyIm
saoiAles Auessaoau ay) Bujuielqo uj Ajiwey ey} 1sisse o

‘Ajjiqesip e Buiaey jo pejoadsns

usJpjiyo Lels pesH |e 0} s|gejleAe apeuw S| uolenjeas

Areurjdiosip-njinw aAisusyaidwod e jey} 8insue o |
Me}s pesH

NOLLVNTIVAZ



‘Buiges Ajiqibiie ay)

pusye sjuated sy} jey} sinsus djay o} A|9AIJBIOGR([0D MJOM [[IM YT U} Pue JE}S PESH "SoljiWie) 0} SeouslayIp ay) uiejdxe
ueod pue syuswaiinbal Ajiqibije eAjoadsal Jjey) puelsiepun Asy) 0s paulel}-Ssol0 aq PINoYs Yels Y3 pue LelS pesH

‘Bunesw ey} 0} pjyo

Jiay} Jnoqge ssijiadxs [eroads 4o abpapwmouy yum ejdoad
Jayjo ayaul Aew joLysip oy} pue Asyj Jey) paiijou oq jleys
Jualed a8y ‘uoneonps [epads pooypjiyod Ales oy a|qibie
pauiwislep si pjiyo sy} usym Bungesw siyj jo jusied ay)
0} uoeoyjou apiroid pue Buljesw 43| ue ajNpayos o

"Hodais uonenjens

S, pliyo 8y} jo Adoo e way) Buipinosd Aq uoneuiwis}sp
AupqiBie jo Buplim up pels peeH Ayjou o} Jussuod
Jualed yum ‘Uejs pesH ul psjjosus uaipjiyo asoy) 104

‘Auqibie sujwisiep
0} Buigesw sy} ul sjedioiued o} pels peaH enbes ueqin
8JIAUI ‘Juasuo9 sjualed yym pue ‘Juased sy} apnjoul o |

oy uopeosnpy

ssilligesiq yum sjenplAipu| 8y} jo g Hed Jo} ue|d ajejs

S INosSI\ ul psouaiajal ela)ud uo paseq si Ajiqibyg

"S©0IAIBS uoljeonpa |eioads pooypjiyo Ajes Joy Ayjiqibijaul

Jo Ayjiqibiie s, piiyo sy Ayroads |jim podal siy 1 “podas

uolenjeas ay} ui uoisnjoul ajgissod 1o} wes} uonenjeas

V37 8y} Aq paJopisuod aq |jim S82IN0S SPISIN0 JaLlo pue

‘Juated ey} ‘LelS pesH WOl uoewIou] “pliyod 8yl Jnoge

uonewJoyul BuizissyjuAs ‘uodal uonenjeas ue 8jlm o |
CER

uoijeioqejjos Jo ealy

"S90IAIBS O} elaIO ANpqiBie
V3 pue Le}S pesH Ul Seousiayip Jo Ajjwie) ey} wioul o |

‘padojansp si 43| Hels

pesH e pue suone|nbai Lejs pesH Jepun Ayjigesip e
Uim pjiyo e se pajeubisep aie saoiAles palejal/uoleonpe
[e108ds JO peau Ul S| SBUIWIS}SP UelS pesH WOoym pliyo
V 'S82IAI8S pajejal/uoleonpa |eloads Jo pasu Ui Jou S|

J0 s pjIyo 8y} Jey) seuiwis}ep pue suoljenjeas Lels pesH
8y} Jo sjinsaJ 8y} selpnis wes} siy| -ajedioied o} payAul
aq [|m dAljejuesaldal 3] Uy "uolenjeAs ue Joj ‘Ajiuie}
ay) Buipnjour ‘wes} Aseuldiosip-ijnwi B 8UsAU0D Aew
Hejs pesH ‘ejenjeAs 0} uejd Jou sa0p 3] 8y} 8sneosaq
pasnjal uoljoe Jo a21j0u B paAladal sey jualed ay) UsYpA

‘wesboud

Hels pesH anbeaT ueqln ay} ui pajjoius uaipjiyo

asouyj} Joj Buiels Ajiqibije s,y aus ui ejedioied o)
Hels pesy

NOILVNINYZL3a ALITICION3



‘pojjolus Ajjenp ale oym us.pjiyo

10} Sd3| OM} 10} pasU By} SJEIAB][E [|IM UONEIOgE||00 BAlDBYT “slesedas e dojeAap 0} palinbai Jou si JelS pesH "wes) 43|
V37 83 JO sanijiqisuodsal ay) aie JUsWNOOp Y} 0} suoisiAal Aue pue ‘g Jed Buiuswaidwi suonenBay )e}s LNossIp
8y} Jepun 8|qibije UBIP|IYD 10} 43| BY} Jo uonejusWS|dw Joj) S|qisuodsal aie Sy "PaIBAISp 8] UBD SBJIAISS 9SOy}

yotym ui Juswaoeld sjeldoidde jsow sy} Buluiwisiep ui pue pliyd sy} Joj saAoslqo pue sjeob Buidojaasp ul [ejuswinisul
9q [ Ajiwey sy Aq penquuod uonewlojul 8y “d3| S,PIYo J1ay) Joy Bujuueld ui Ajiwey sy} spnjoul [IIM Y U} PUE

Wels pesH ‘spiepuels eouewIolUad UE)S pesH pue 3| Jepun wes) 43| 8y} Jo Jequiaw pasinbal e si Ajiwe} s pjiyo ay |

‘'swelboud

pooypiiyD Ajeg paulejuod-jjes pue UelS pesH Ul pajjoius
ualpjiyod uo Jels pesH yiim syiewyouaqg/seanosiqo

pue sjeob uo ssaiboid aseys pue Juswnoop o

V31 9y) Aq padojerap 43| ey;
0 Adoo e pe)g pesH yum aleys o} Juasuod jeyuaied Y

"Juaied ay} 0] 43| 9y} jo Adoo e apiroid 0]

"SM8IA8.
Juenbaesqns |je 1o} pue ‘43| s,plIYo |y} ul uoisnoul
8|qissod 10} wea) 43| 8y} Ag pamalAsl 8] |leys HelS
PESH WOl PaAISOSI UOIJBWIOJUI ‘Ue)S PeaH Ul Pajjolus
uaJp|iyo Jo4 "y3Al JO g Ued Joj suolenbey sjejs
uNossI\ Agq paysijgelse se eusilo Ajjiqibije ay) sjeew
OUM PJIYD YoBS 10} d3| Ue Wes) 43| oy} yum dojersp o)

"He)S peaH Ul pajjolus aie oym

uaup|iyo e|qibije 3803 4o} sbuesw 43| ul sjedioed o)

}elS HEIS peaH SjAUI [IM YT U} ‘JuSsu09 [ejusled YA
CER]

uojjeloqgejjos Jo ealy

‘d3l Wels pesH
Y} Ul poULSP SE SBIIIGESIP YlM USIP|IYO O} SBDIAISS
psjejas Jo uoisiaoid ay} Joy sjqisuodsal si LelS peeH

‘ajedioued 0} payaul 8q M Y3 9YL "y oyl ybnouy)
S©JIAISS uoneonps |ejoads 1o} 8|qibiaul S Ing ‘LS
Me}S pesH Jepun Ajjigesip e 8AeY 0} pauiuLIs}ap S| Oym
PIIUO B JO} PBUBAUOD 8q [|im Bulesw 43| Uels pesH v

V31 8yl uiim
uoljewlojul siy} aleys pue ssaiboid sy} JUSWNOOP [|IM

Hejs pesH ‘saniAloe Ajlep Jels pesH ul pejuswasidwi aq
[Im sysewiyouag/saAoaiqo pue sjeob sjeudoisdde ‘Leig
pesH ul si pliyd syi pue padojeasp s 43| Y3 ue usyp

"Hels pesH enbesT ueqin pue vy

8y} Aq paleys aq Aew saodiAIas 8SOYM UBIPJIYD 10 ‘YT

8y} Aq pejenjeAs pue 0} pa.idjel Usaq aABY OUYM UBIpP|IYo

Joj ssao0ud 43| ay) ul syuased ay} ypm sjedioited o |
ye}s pesH

(d31) NV¥D0¥d NOILYONA3 A3ZIVNAIAIQNI



"d31 S.pliyo 8y} ui Jayoes) uofeanpa Jejnbai jo ajos palinbal sy} ||y} Aew Jsyoes) uejg pesH oy

"S)Jewiyosuag/saAijosiqo pue sjeob ay

198w pjiyd ay} digy [Iim yoiym seibejel)s Juswsjdwi 0} wes) 43| oy} Aq paulwis}ep se JelS pesH 0} UoIe)nNsuos Jo/pue
PIIYD 8y} 0} S82IAISS J0BUIP BpIACId [[IM JjB)S S8IAI8S pajejal pue uoneonps [eoads Y37 "dJ| 8y} JO Syiewyouaq/sjeob
uo ssaiboid ayj Buuswinoop pue 43| sy} Buuaswajdwi Aj9AJEIOCE]|0D YIOM [IM LBIS PESH pue Y3 oyl



"palinbau se Ayjioe; siyj je yejs 37 Joj uoepowiwiodoe sjeldosdde spiaoid fjim wesbold

Vels pesH anbea uequn 8y “Jwi| AJI0 8y} WoJj SajiW G° UBY} SS8| S| YOIym peoy uonels sbuluus( v96g 1e pa1eso)
8jue] Lejs pesH anbes ueqin sy spnjoul o) sjeldoidde Jersusym )is LE)S PESH By J8 PaISASp o] pinoys vy
2y} Aq papiroid sedlnies pajejes pue uoljeonps [ejoads "ajqejieAe S| 10js papuny e pue ajeudoidde S| weuboud uels pesH
9} 1 ssnosip 0} ade|d o¥fe) |jIm BAljeuSsaldal welboid Le)s pesH enbeeT uequn ey} pue sanejussaidal Y3 ay} usamjeq
uone}nsuod ‘seiijigesip Yim pjiyo e Joj paispisuod Buleq si weiboid uelg pesH enbesT ueqin ey} Ul Jusw]joius USYM
uoljesoqgejjo) Jo sealy

. senunyuoddo

Juswijoius sjqejieAe ay) Joj ayodwos

PInom uaip|iyo psjgesip-uou pue Ajjigesip

B ©ABY OYM uaIp|IYyd ‘sseDd jey) uj ‘saijijigesip yim

"80IAJ8S JO uoisiroid pue Juswaoe|d ualip|iyo o} sjgejieAe sajjunjioddo Juswijoius s}
[eniul 0} Joud jusied ayj JO JUBSUOD UBJILIM UIB)]O O | Jojusolad us) spew sey welboid sy} ybnoyy usis
‘ualpjiyo aiow |joius 0} aokeds sey weuboid sy (¥
‘HElS pesH "ol pue ‘d3| s.pjiyo 8y} o}
saljjigesip Jnoyim uslpjiyo Joy Ajrewd paubissp ‘Bues Buipioooe Jusweoe|d sjendoidde ue s Uejg pesH (g
pooypjiyo Alies ue ul seolAles BuleAliep Jopisuod o] ‘el Ayjqibye
awooul pue abe 1e)S pesH ay) sjeaw piyd eyl (Z
‘Suoisiosp ‘PIIYO 8Yj |j04us 0} saysim Ajlwej oyl (|
Juswaoe|d ui sjedioiued syusied ‘wes) 43| 8y} jo ued
SY 'S@2IAles uoljeonps [eloads 1oy elsuo Ajjiqibie 3803 usym pjiyo Aue
BU] JosW oym ualpjiyo 0} (Jy7) JUSWUOIIAUS SAIJOLISSI 0} AjueAes syl 4o Ajljigesip e jo siseq 8y} uo Jusweoe|d
}sea] ay} ul sylewiyouaq/seAljos(qo pue sjeob 43| sy uo Ausp jou jsnw esjuelb v, eyl aiess [(9) 6'80€L
paseq sedIAIes pajejas pue uoljeonps [epads apiaoid o § ¥40G¥] spiepuels aouewIopad MelS pesH ey
vai Me)s pesH

INFW3OIV1d



01

‘safiunuoddo Bujulel) apimalels pue ‘seainosal Ajljigesiq Joy Jejua)) Juswaroidwy Ayjeny ‘uijeing Lels pesH
[euonieN ‘Jepd|smaN (3S|D) uoneonp3 [eloadg ul SUoieAOUU| IO} J8JUSD "°] UoHeWIOUI 81eys |IM ASy | ‘Spesu [enjnw
Jisy} Jesw 0} sapiunuoddo Buiutes) 1oy ueid e dojeasp 0} Jayjebo] Yiom ||Im Y3 8y} pue LelS pesH enbeeT| ueqin 8yl

uoleloqe]jo9) Jo ealy

'SeIlIgesIP YIm

"selijigesip Yyim uaipjiys yum Bupjiom jsuuosiad uaJpjiyo Buneibajul Ajingssadons pue Buikuspl ul s|ds

Joj seijiAnoe Juswdojonsp yejs Jo uolejuswajduil pue abpajmouy Jiey) 8sealoul 0} Japlo ul ‘ye)s Joj woddns

pue Bujuue|d sy} ui jjels Y37 JO Spaau 8y} SSesse 0| [eoluyoe] pue Bujuies) ao1a19s-ul Bujobuo sjnpeyos o |
CEL ye)s pesy

IN3WNdOT3A3Q 44V1S

"ul ejedioied pinod saljiwey Jivy} ey} seunyoddo uoneonps

Jualed Buipsebal Je)s pesH enbesT ueqin ay) Yim uolewoul aieys [iim y37 ‘eedidiued o} Ayunuoddo ue usaib si

pue sbuesw 43| je jussaid si Ajiwe) ay) 1By} ulelsd axew o} 8}eJoge||od ||IM Y3 8y} pue el pesH anbesT ueqin oy
uopelioqe|jo) Jo ealy

AlUNWIWOD
8y} ul seiiunuoddo jeuonjeanps juaied Jnoge uolew.loul
Juaied yim aieys ||Im Hels pesH enbes ueqin
"|o0Yyds ayj ul saiijigesip Inoyim ualpjiyo

loj se Apjusnbauyj se jses| je sjeob [enuue Buirsiyoe "Saljijigesip YUm pJiyo Jisy} 4o} AjnjSseoons 8)eo0Ape
pJemo) ssaiboid s pjiyo ay} uo sjualed o] pyodal 0] 0} s||Ms pue Bululel) ‘uotjewlojul yum saijiwey spinocid o
v3ai uels pesy

INIFINIATOANI ATINVA



I

‘Buiuueld s19y) ul Y37 8y} 1sisse 0} pajsenbal

usym uoneuwojul jeuolyippe spiroid [im Uels pesH "d3| Ajuo pels pesH jou ‘d3| Y37 e Jepun usipjiyo Jo Jequinu sy} Y3

3y} 0} podau [im Helg pesH ‘1esh yoee Jo | sequiese( Ag "(Hld) Hodey uonewlou] weibold [enuue sy}

UO paAISS salifIqesIp Uiim UsIpiyo Jo Jequinu ay} (4ADY) Saljiwe pue YinoA ‘uaipjiyd Joj uoljesisiujwpy ay} o} podas o
els pesH

vivda

"S80IAIBS pepssu 0] $S800k puk sadlAles pajdnuisiuiun Buunsue Joj ueld e dojaasp 0} Joy}aboj} yiom os|e

lIM Y371 pue LelS pesH anbesT ueqin 8y ‘PaAieoal S8OIAISS [elo0s pue ‘sniejs [ejuswdolaasp ‘sanijigesip pasoubelp
UO ejep ‘spiodai yjiesy ‘0} pajiwif jou si jng ‘epnjoul pjnoys uonew.oul siy | "Uels peaH BuiAes| aq [iIm oym USIp|IYD
Inoge sslousbe usemlaq UOHBULIOUI JO JBJSURI) 8insus 0} Wa)sAs e dojeAsp |iM 3T 8y} pue Jels pesH enbes ueqin
uoljeloqejjo) o easy

"S9OIAISS Y3 0} MelS pesH Wolj suonisuel)
Yloows ainsua 0} wajsAs e juswajdwi pue dojsasp 0|

"SaijjIgesIp Yiim ualpjiyo Joj Buiuueld uonisuel) "S9OIAI9S Y3 0} YElS pesH WOol) SUOIISUER} SAIJ08YS pue
jJo @sodind ay} Jo} Jels 1e)s pesH oy} Yum jesw o Yloows aInsus 0} wajsAs e Juswajdwi pue dojeAsp o]
v3al Hels pesy

NOILISNVdL



4!

"Juswaaibe [eoo| sy} Buidojaasp jo sseo0id sy} jo sseooid sy) Jo

Hed se passnosip 8q p|noys Hejs pesH pue Y37 ey} usamieq sanijiqisuodsal [eosiyy oyioadg "o}s ‘poddns jeuoissajoidesed
‘Uonelodsuel) se Yons ‘sadinIes pajejal YIm IsISSe 0) 9|qe oq Aew Je}S pesH Soseo aWos U| ‘SedIAISS ajeudoisdde
SA18081 USJp|Iyd 9|qibi|s Jey} 8Insus 0} S82IN0Sal aJeys 0} pabeinoous aie Jelg pesH anbes ueqin 8y} pue y37

"3S03 10} 8|qibijs uaip|iyo Jo} SeolAIeS

pajejas pue uoijeonps [epads sjeudoidde Joy Buipuny
urejqo o} spodal ejep Jsyjo pue yebpng 3SO3 Y37 oy}
0} pajejas yiomiaded paiinbai ||e ajeidwod [Im 3 8y

‘uopenyis Aians

ul sadInies 8say} Joj Aed o} pauinbai aq jou Aew jng 43
3y} Jo suoisinold ay) yyim aouepioooe uj ‘papiroid ale
S82lAI9s 8say} Jey) Buunsus Joj sjqisuodsal s Y37 8y L

"s@dInI9s 8s8y} 10) Aed 0} paiinbai aq jou Aew jnq 43|
8y} Jo suoisinoid ay) yym aouepiodoe ul ‘papiroid ale
seoIAIes 8say) Jey) Buunsus Joj sjqisuodsal st Y3 8y |

'SOOIAISS

pajejaJ pue uoijeonps [eloads Jo pasu ul g 0} punoj

L Z-¢ sebe ualipjiyo |e Joj uoeonpa olgnd ajeudoidde

931} B JO uoIsinoid pue ‘uoiienjeAs ‘uoleoliuapl

8y} Buunsus 10} sjqisuodsai si y37 8y} ‘v3qAl Jepun
v

1vIsid

uoneliogejjoy Jo ealy

"S804N0Sal JOYJ0 pue Spuny Leig pesH JO UoeUIqUIOD
e Aq Jo Aposuip Jeype ‘||ny ut papiroid oq |im senjigesIp

yum ualpjiyo Aq pepaau S8dIAISS JBy)} 2INSus 0)
Joddns [eosyy 0} pepiwwo9 si Jels pesH enbes ueqin

YeIS pesH

"spodal |elepa) pue ajels pasinbal 8)e|dwod o



REVIEW OF ADDEMDIUM INFORMATION

Unless representatives of the Urban League Head Start and the St. Louis Public Schools
notify the other party that there is a need for revisions, or the desire to end the agreement,
this agreement will be automatically renewed, as written, on an annual basis. Notification
shall be provided at least 30 days prior to the annual renewal date, in the event of a
proposed revision or cancellation.

DT At
Seretha Curry, Ed. D Paula Knight J
Director Associate Superintendent
Urban League Head Start Elementary School

St. Louis Public Schools

James A. Smith Sheryl Davenport, Ed. D.
Disabilities/Mental Health Coordinator Executive Director
Urban League Head Start Early Childhood & Special Services

St. Louis Public Schools

Kelvin Adams, PhD.
Superintendent
St. Louis Public Schools

13



15



SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: September 21, 2010
To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

RFP/Bid Agenda Item: j@ 7 %&“’f i’? o &M
Sole Source Information:
Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:
X |Agency Partnership Action: X
SUBJECT:

To approve the Agency Agreement with Bridgeway Behavioral Health to provide a mandatory six-week in-school program with
Alternative Education Students at Innovative Concept Academy to identify risk and protective factors in education and treatment
intervention. The program will be for the period October 15, 2010 to June 30, 2011 and there will be no cost to the District.

BACKGROUND:
The program provided by Bridgeway Behavioral Health will be at Innovative Concept Academy and will be funded through the
Mental Health Board. The program will include in-school didactic substance abuse counseling, individual and group counseling,
elective family education and counseling when requested.

CSIP:  Goal#  SLPS Goal #3 - Resource Row # |145 MSIP: 6.9.4
FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)’

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $ - | | Pending Funding Availability |Vendor #:

Department: Parent & Student Engagement

Requestoy” Debra Falkiner ‘
b J el /
arlindj}urt{ll, Dep. Supt. - Academics { Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 9/1/09 Reviewed By Budget



AGENCY AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
St. Louis Public School SLPS
AND
BRIDGEWAY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

THIS AGENCY AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the 16 day of

August ,2010 by and between the St. Louis Public School SLPS (“SLPS”), a

school SLPS organized and existing under the laws of the state of Missouri and
Bridgeway Behavioral Health (“Agency”), a

not-for profit corporation organized and existing under the laws of the state of ___ Missouri

The taxpayer identification number, address, contact person, and telephone number for the Agency is

as follows:

Taxpayer Identification Number: 43-1150435

Address: 1570 S. Main Street, St. Charles, MO 63303

Contact Person: Michael Morrison, CEO

Telephone Number:_ 636-757-2220

WHEREAS, the SLPS desires to [retain the services] proposed by the Agency and the Agency
represents and warrants to the SLPS that the Agency has the requisite expertise and resources to
perform its obligations under this Agreement.

THE SLPS and the Agency agree to the terms and conditions set forth below and in accompanying
Exhibits, if any, attached hereto and incorporated herein. The Agency’s proposal for services or like
document is attached and is considered an Exhibit.

Article 1. SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Agency agrees to provide and fully execute the following services as outlined below and
as further detailed in any Exhibits.

Bridgeway Behavioral Health will provide a mandatory six-week in-school program with
Alternative Education students to identify risk and protective factors in education and
treatment intervention, and will provide:
In-school didactic substance abuse counseling
Individual and group counseling
Elective family education, and counseling when requested
Teacher/Educator support
Submit student data quarterly, in conjunction with grading periods, to reflect:
o Number of students participating in the program
o Number of students successfully completing the program
o Level of parental participation/involvement
o Demographic information on student participation (grades, age, gender, etc)
o Three-month follow-up reflecting abstinence, school/family relations
FY 2010-2011



Article 2. LOCATION OF SERVICES
The Agency will provide the services described above at the following location.

Site: _Innovative Concept Academy

Address: 1927 Cass Avenue, St. Louis, MO 63106

Contact Person: Jeff Rhoderick

Telephone Number:_ 314-361-0571 extension 13

The SLPS’s contact person hereunder is Michael McCrory, Principal at 314-231-7738, school
or 314-704-6635, cell and Joli Baker, Juvenile Court Contact, at 314-522-2536.

Article 3. TERM AND TERMINATION

3.1 Term. The term of this Agreement (“Term”) shall commence on the 16
day of __August 2010 and shall be completed on the
15  dayof August 2011 , unless terminated

earlier in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

3.2 Termination without Cause. This Agreement may be terminated without cause by
either party by giving written notice of the intent to terminate at least thirty (30) days
before the termination date set out in the notice.

3.3  Termination with Cause. Either party reserves the right to terminate this Agreement
immediately if the other party fails to comply with any terms or conditions of this
Agreement and such failure continues for five (5) days following receipt of written
notice from the objecting party.

Article 4. APPROVAL CONDITIONS

4.1 Board Approval. It may be necessary to obtain the approval of the SLPS’s Special
Administrative Board for this Agreement. If so, the Agency understands and agrees
that the obligations of the SLPS are conditioned upon, and subject to, such approval.
The SLPS will promptly notify the Agency of the approval or disapproval of the
Special Administrative Board. The Agency understands that the SLPS shall not be
obligated under this Agreement prior to approval by the Special Administrative Board.
In the event of non-approval, the Agreement will not become effective and neither
party will have any obligations to the other party arising out of the Agreement.

4.2  Executed Agreement. This Agreement will not become effective unless and until an
understanding is reached between the parties and the Agreement has been fully-
executed. The Agency understands and agrees that the obligations of the SLPS are
conditioned upon, and subject to, such execution.

2



Article 5.

5.1

Article 6.

6.1

6.2

6.3

AGENCY

Agency Status. The parties agree the terms of this Agreement do not constitute a
formation of a partnership. joint venture. employer-employee, or other
relationship and no form of agency exists between the parties. The Agency
represents and warrants that it is now and shall remain a separate and independent
entity from the SLPS. Accordingly. no employee, contractor, subcontractor,
agent, or representative (“Personnel™) of the Agency shall be deemed to be the
employee, contractor. subcontractor. agent, or representative of the SLPS and at
no time shall any such employee. contractor, subcontractor, agent, or
representative of the Agency hold himself or herself out to be an employee of the
SLPS. The SLPS will not provide any retirement benefits, life insurance, vacation
benefits. health benefits. or similar benefits that are afforded to permanent SLPS
employees to the Personnel of the Agency. Further. the Agency will be solely
responsible to train, hire. supervise, discipline, and terminate the Agency’s
Personnel. The Agency shall also be solely responsible for paying all invoice
taxes, FICA, FUTA. and other tax liabilities for its Personnel. Finally, the Agency
will be solely responsible for any acts or omissions of its Personnel and agrees to
be liable consistent with the terms of Article 10.

AGENCY’S PERSONNEL

Control of Personnel and Work. The Agency understands and agrees that it is
solely obligated to and responsible for the selection. qualification, performance,
workmanship. quality of services, licensing, and compliance with the terms and
conditions hereunder for all Personnel providing services relevant to this
Agreement and that it shall have sole control over the means and details of
performing the services, which shall be consistent with the SLPS’s intent
hereunder. The Agency shall use its best efforts, care. and diligence in the
administration and performance of services hereunder. The Agency ensures the
SLPS that it will properly supervise all Personnel during the performance of
services and/or while any Personnel is on SLPS property.

Cooperation. During the performance of its services, the Agency shall cooperate
with the SLPS and its employees. shall not interfere with the conduct of the
SLPS’s business. and shall observe all SLPS policies and procedures. as well as
all rules. regulations. and security requirements concerning the safety of persons

and property.

Background Checks. All Personnel providing services under this Agreement
that may in anv way come into contact with students must undergo background
checks consistent with those used by the SLPS and state-licensed facilities; all
such checks must be performed and passed prior to any Personne] providing any
services hereunder. At a minimum. checks hereunder shall include a Department
of Family Services background check. a criminal background check. and
fingerprinting.  The cost of all such background checks shall be borne by the
Agency and the SLPS shall not be liable for such cost under any circumstance.

A
D



6.4

Article 7.

7.1

7.2

7.3

Article 8.

8.1

Within three (3) davs of a written request by the SLPS. the Agency agrees to
provide writlen confirmation that the background checks on all Personnel
hereunder reflected no negative findings and said Personnel passed the
background checks and are. therefore, eligible to provide services under this

Agreement.

Removal of the Agency’s Personnel. The Agency understands and agrees that
the SLPS shall have the exclusive oversight of any interaction with SLPS students
and it shall be at the sole discretion of the SLPS to determine the appropriateness
of such. If the SLPS determines that any of the Agency’s Personnel is not
providing satisfactory service, or if any issues of behavior or inappropriate
conduct or similar concerns occur. the SLPS shall notify the Agency in writing
and the Agency shall remove that individual from his/her service for SLPS.

AGENCY’S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

State Registration. The Agency shall be properly registered with, and duly
authorized by, the Missouri Secretary of State, as well as the proper state authority
in its domicile state if other than Missouri. to perform services under this

Agreement.

Non-Discrimination. During the performance of the Agency’s obligations under
this Agreement. the Agency agrees that it will not discriminate against any person
on the basis of religion. color, ethnic group identification. sex. sexual orientation,
age, physical or mental disability. or other protected class status.

Compliance with Laws. During the performance of the Agency’s obligations
under this Agreement. the Agency agrees to conduct its activities hereunder in
strict compliance with all applicable federal. state. and local laws, as well as the
policies and procedures of the SLPS.

CONFIDENTIALITY

SLPS Information. The Agency acknowledges that it shall now, and in the
future may, have access to and contact with confidential information relating to
ideas. strategies. plans, purposes. and/or agendas that the SLPS may seek to
advance. Any reports and information given to or generated by the Agency
hereunder. as well as the terms and conditions of this Agreement, shall also be
considered confidential information. Both during the term of this Agreement and
thereafter. the Agency covenants and agrees to hold such information in trust and
confidence and 1o exercise diligence in protecting and safeguarding such
information. as well as any other information protected from public disclosure by
federal or state law or by the policies or procedures of the SLPS. The Agency
covenants and agrees it will not knowinglv use. directly or indirectly. for its own
benefit. or for the benefit of another. any of the confidential information. but
instead will use such information only for the purposes contemplated hereunder.
Further. the Agency covenants and agrees that it will not disclose any confidential
information to any third party except as may be required in the course of

4



8.2

83

Article 9.

9.1

performing services for the SLPS hereunder or by law. In no event, shall the
Agency be deemed a spokesman for the SLPS in any manner for the purpose of
disseminating any information hereunder.

Student Information. The Agency acknowledges that it shall now, and in the
future may, have access to and contact with confidential information of students.
Both during the term of this Agreement and thereafter, the Agency covenants and
agrees to hold such information in trust and confidence and to exercise diligence
in protecting and safeguarding such information. as well as any other information
protected from public disclosure by federal or state law or by the policies or
procedures of the SLPS. The Agency covenants and agrees it will not knowingly
use. directly or indirectly. for its own benefit. or for the benefit of another, any of
said confidential information. but instead will use said information only for the
purposes contemplated hereunder. Further, the Agency covenants and agrees that
it will not disclose any confidential information to any third party except as may
be required in the course of performing services for the SLPS hereunder or by law.
Finally, the Agency covenants and agrees that any access to the confidential
information of any student shall be in compliance with the Family Education

Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA™).

Student Education/Medical Records. The Agency acknowledges that it shall
now, and in the future may, have access to and contact with the education and/or
medical records of students. Both during the term of this Agreement and
thereafter. the Agency covenants and agrees to hold such information in trust and
confidence and to exercise diligence in protecting and safeguarding such
information. as well as any other information protected from public disclosure by
federal or state law or by the policies or procedures of the SLPS. The Agency
covenants and agrees it will not knowingly use, directly or indirectly, for its own
benefit, or for the benefit of another. any of said confidential information, but
instead will use said information only for the purposes contemplated hereunder.
Further. the Agency covenants and agrees that it will not disclose any confidential
information to any third party except as may be required in the course of
performing services for the SLPS hereunder or by law. Finally, the Agency
covenants and agrees that any access to the education records of any student shall
be in compliance with FERPA and any access to the medical records of any
student shall be in compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and

Accountability Act of 1996.
INSURANCE

Workers’ Compensation. The Agency agrees to maintain and pay for workers’
compensation insurance and emplover's liability throughout the term of this
Agreement for its emplovees in amounts as required under any workers®
compensation or similar law in the jurisdiction where the above referenced
services are performed.



Article 10.

10.1

10.2

Article 11.

11.1

11.2

No Waiver. The foregoing provisions shall not be deemed a relinquishment or
waiver of any kind of applicable limitations of liability provided or available to
any of the parties under applicable state governmental immunities law.

LIABILITY RESPONSIBILITY

Liability. Each party to this Agreement shall be solely responsible for any and all
actions. suits. damages. liability. or other proceedings brought against it as a result
of the alleged negligence. misconduct, error, or omission of any of its officers,
agents, or employees. Neither party is obligated to indemnify the other party or to
hold the other party harmless from costs or expenses incurred as a result of such
claims and the SLPS shall continue to enjoy all rights, claims, and defenses
available to it under law., to specifically include Mo. Rev. Stat. §537.600, et seq.

Nothing in the Agreement shall be construed as an indemnification by one party
of the other for liabilities of a party or third persons for property or any other loss,
damage. death. or personal injury arising out of the performance of this
Agreement. Any liabilities or claims for property or other loss, damage, death, or
personal injury by a party or its agents, employees, contractors, or assigns or by
third persons arising out of and during this Agreement shall be determined

according to applicable law.

No Waiver. The foregoing provisions shall not be deemed a relinquishment or
waiver of any kind of applicable limitations of liability provided or available to
any of the parties under applicable state governmental immunities law.

GENERAL

Successors and Assignments. The Agency and its partners, successors,
executors. administrators, and representatives are bound to the SLPS in respect to
all terms. covenants, agreements. and obligations hereunder. This Agreement
shall not be assigned by either party without the prior written consent of the other
party. Unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an
assignment. no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or

responsibility under this Agreement.

Governing Law. This Agreement is governed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the stute of Missouri without regard to any conflict of laws
provision. Any action arising under this Agreement shall be brought exclusively
in the Circuit Court for the City of St. Louis. and SLPS and Agency explicitly
waive ary objection to venue in such court.

Amendments. The Agrecment may be aliered. amended. changed, or modified
only by agreement in writing executed by a representative from the SLPS and the
Agency who is authorized to so execute.



11.4 Entire Agreement. This Agreement and any Exhibits hereto shall constitute the
entire understanding of the parties as to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all
prior agreements, discussions, and correspondence pertaining to the subject matter
hereof. Any preprinted terms and conditions on any order, invoice, or statement
hereunder by either party will be of no force and effect. This Agreement, together
with any Exhibits, may not be amended, waived, or discharged except by written
document signed by both parties.

Article 12. EXHIBITS

The parties agree to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and any Exhibits attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference. The parties agree that if there are any conflicting terms and
conditions between this Agreement and Agency’s Proposal of Services, Service Letter, or like
document, then the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall prevail.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed and do each
hereby represent and warrant that their respective signatory whose signature appears below has been
and is, on the day and year first written above, fully authorized by all necessary and appropriate
actions to execute this Agreement.

ST. LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

By:

Name: DR. KELVIN ADAMS

Title:_ SUPERINTENDENT

Date:

BRIDGEWAY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

By:

Name: Michael Morrison

Title:  CEQO/Executive Director

Date:




16



SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: September 22, 2010

To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

RFP/Bid Agenda Item:
Sole Source Information:
Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:
X |Agency Partnership Action: X
SUBJECT:

To approve the Agency Agreement with Bridgeway Behavioral Health to provide a mandatory six-week in-school program with
Alternative Education Students at Alternative Education South to identify risk and protective factors in education and treatment
intervention. The program will be for the period October 15, 2010 to June 30, 2011 and there will be no cost to the District.

BACKGROUND:
The program provided by Bridgeway Behavioral Health will be at Alternative Education South and will be funded through the Mental
Health Board. The program will include in-school didactic substance abuse counseling, individual and group counseling, elective
family education and counseling when requested.

CSIP:  Goal#  SLPS Goal #3 - Resource Row # |[145 MSIP: 6.9.4
FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $ - | | Pending Funding Availability |Vendor #:

Department: Parent & Student Engagement %MW

Wim Budget Director
R

nos Moss, CFO/Treasurer

("\ Debra Falkiner

v Dr. Carimda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 9/1/09 Reviewed By Budget



AGENCY AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
St. Louis Public School SLPS
AND
BRIDGEWAY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

THIS AGENCY AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the 16 day of

August ,2010 by and between the St. Louis Public School SLPS (“SLPS”), a

school SLPS organized and existing under the laws of the state of Missouri and
Bridgeway Behavioral Health (“Agency”), a

not-for profit corporation organized and existing under the laws of the state of ___ Missouri

The taxpayer identification number, address, contact person, and telephone number for the Agency is

as follows:

Taxpayer Identification Number: 43-1150435

Address: 1570 S. Main Street, St. Charles, MO 63303

Contact Person: Michael Morrison, CEO

Telephone Number:_ 636-757-2220

WHEREAS, the SLPS desires to [retain the services] proposed by the Agency and the Agency
represents and warrants to the SLPS that the Agency has the requisite expertise and resources to
perform its obligations under this Agreement.

THE SLPS and the Agency agree to the terms and conditions set forth below and in accompanying
Exhibits, if any, attached hereto and incorporated herein. The Agency’s proposal for services or like
document is attached and is considered an Exhibit.

Article 1. SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Agency agrees to provide and fully execute the following services as outlined below and
as further detailed in any Exhibits.

Bridgeway Behavioral Health will provide a mandatory six-week in-school program with
Alternative Education students to identify risk and protective factors in education and
treatment intervention, and will provide:
In-school didactic substance abuse counseling
Individual and group counseling
Elective family education, and counseling when requested
Teacher/Educator support
Submit student data quarterly, in conjunction with grading periods, to reflect:
o Number of students participating in the program
o Number of students successfully completing the program
o Level of parental participation/involvement
o Demographic information on student participation (grades, age, gender, etc)
o Three-month follow-up reflecting abstinence, school/family relations
FY 2010-2011



Article 2. LOCATION OF SERVICES
The Agency will provide the services described above at the following location.

Site: _ Stevens Middle School

Address: 1033 Whittier, St. Louis, MO 63113

Contact Person: Jeff Rhoderick

Telephone Number:_ 314-361-0571 extension 13

The SLPS’s contact person hereunder is Currey Cunningham, Principal at 314-652-9803,
school or 314-393-5888, cell.

Article 3. TERM AND TERMINATION

3.1 Term. The term of this Agreement (“Term”) shall commence on the 16
day of __August 2010 and shall be completed on the
15  dayof August 2011 , unless terminated

earlier in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

3.2 Termination without Cause. This Agreement may be terminated without cause by
either party by giving written notice of the intent to terminate at least thirty (30) days
before the termination date set out in the notice.

3.3  Termination with Cause. Either party reserves the right to terminate this Agreement
immediately if the other party fails to comply with any terms or conditions of this
Agreement and such failure continues for five (5) days following receipt of written
notice from the objecting party.

Article 4. APPROVAL CONDITIONS

4.1 Board Approval. It may be necessary to obtain the approval of the SLPS’s Special
Administrative Board for this Agreement. If so, the Agency understands and agrees
that the obligations of the SLPS are conditioned upon, and subject to, such approval.
The SLPS will promptly notify the Agency of the approval or disapproval of the
Special Administrative Board. The Agency understands that the SLPS shall not be
obligated under this Agreement prior to approval by the Special Administrative Board.
In the event of non-approval, the Agreement will not become effective and neither
party will have any obligations to the other party arising out of the Agreement.

42  Executed Agreement. This Agreement will not become effective unless and until an
understanding is reached between the parties and the Agreement has been fully-
executed. The Agency understands and agrees that the obligations of the SLPS are
conditioned upon, and subject to, such execution.

2



Article 5.

5.1

Article 6.

6.1

6.2

6.3

AGENCY

Agency Status. The parties agree the terms of this Agreement do not constitute a
formation of a partnership. joint venture. employer-employee, or other
relationship and no form of agency exists between the parties. The Agency
represents and warrants that it is now and shall remain a separate and independent
entity from the SLPS. Accordingly. no employee, contractor, subcontractor,
agent, or representative (“Personnel™) of the Agency shall be deemed to be the
employee, contractor. subcontractor, agent, or representative of the SLPS and at
no time shall any such employee. contractor, subcontractor, agent, or
representative of the Agency hold himself or herself out to be an employee of the
SLPS. The SLPS will not provide any retirement benefits. life insurance, vacation
benefits. health benefits. or similar benefits that are afforded to permanent SLPS
employees to the Personnel of the Agency. Further. the Agency will be solely
responsible to train, hire. supervise, discipline, and terminate the Agency’s
Personnel. The Agency shall also be solely responsible for paying all invoice
taxes, FICA, FUTA. and other tax liabilities for its Personnel. Finally, the Agency
will be solely responsible for any acts or omissions of its Personnel and agrees to
be liable consistent with the terms of Article 10.

AGENCY’S PERSONNEL

Control of Personnel and Work. The Agency understands and agrees that it is
solely obligated to and responsible for the selection. qualification, performance,
workmanship. quality of services, licensing, and compliance with the terms and
conditions hereunder for all Personnel providing services relevant to this
Agreement and that it shall have sole control over the means and details of
performing the services. which shall be consistent with the SLPS’s intent
hereunder. The Agency shall use its best efforts, care, and diligence in the
administration and performance of services hereunder. The Agency ensures the
SLPS that it will properly supervise all Personnel during the performance of
services and/or while any Personnel is on SLPS property.

Cooperation. During the performance of its services, the Agency shall cooperate
with the SLPS and its employees. shall not interfere with the conduct of the
SLPS’s business. and shall observe all SLPS policies and procedures, as well as
all rules. regulations. and security requirements concerning the safety of persons

and property.

Background Checks. All Personnel providing services under this Agreement
that may in any way come into contact with students mus: undergo background
checks consistent with those used by the SLPS and state-licensed facilities; all
such checks must be performed and passed prior to any Personnel providing any
services hereunder. At a minimum. checks hereunder shall include a Department
of Family Services background check. a criminal background check. and
fingerprintinz.  The cost of all such background checks shall be borne by the
Agency and the SLPS shall not be liable for such cost under any circumstance.

A
J



6.4

Article 7.

7.1

7.2

7.3

Article 8.

8.1

Within three (3) davs of a written request by the SLPS. the Agency agrees to
provide written confirmation that the background checks on all Personnel
hereunder reflected no negative findings and said Personnel passed the
background checks and are, therefore, eligible to provide services under this

Agreement.

Removal of the Agency’s Personnel. The Agency understands and agrees that
the SLPS shall have the exclusive oversight of any interaction with SLPS students
and it shall be at the sole discretion of the SLPS to determine the appropriateness
of such. If the SLPS determines that any of the Agency’s Personnel is not
providing satisfactory service. or if any issues of behavior or inappropriate
conduct or similar concerns occur. the SLPS shall notify the Agency in writing
and the Agency shall remove that individual from his/her service for SLPS.

AGENCY’S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

State Registration. The Agency shall be properly registered with, and duly
authorized by, the Missouri Secretary of State, as well as the proper state authority
in its domicile state if other than Missouri. to perform services under this

Agreement.

Non-Discrimination. During the performance of the Agency’s obligations under
this Agreement, the Agency agrees that it will not discriminate against any person
on the basis of religion. color, ethnic group identification. sex, sexual orientation,
age, physical or mental disability. or other protected class status.

Compliance with Laws. During the performance of the Agency’s obligations
under this Agreement. the Agency agrees to conduct its activities hereunder in
strict compliance with all applicable federal, state. and local laws, as well as the
policies and procedures of the SLPS.

CONFIDENTIALITY

SLPS Information. The Agency acknowledges that it shall now, and in the
future may, have access to and contact with confidential information relating to
ideas. strategies. plans, purposes. and/or agendas that the SLPS may seek to
advance. Any reports and information given to or generated by the Agency
hereunder. as well as the terms and conditions of this Agreement. shall also be
considered confidential information. Both during the term of this Agreement and
thereafter. the Agency covenants and agrees to hold such information in trust and
confidence and to exercise diligence in protecting and safeguarding such
information. as well as any other information protected from public disclosure by
federal or state law or by the policies or procedures of the SLPS. The Agency
covenants and agrees it will not knowingly use. directly or indirectly. for its own
benefit. or for the benefit of another. any of the confidential information. but
instead will use such information only for the purposes contemplated hereunder.
Further. the Agency covenants and agrees that it will not disclose any confidential
nformation to any third party except as may be required in the course of

4



8.2

83

Article 9.

9.1

performing services for the SLPS hereunder or by law. In no event, shall the
Agency be deemed a spokesman for the SLPS in any manner for the purpose of

disseminating any information hereunder.

Student Information. The Agency acknowledges that it shall now, and in the
future may, have access 1o and contact with confidential information of students.
Both during the term of this Agreement and thereafter, the Agency covenants and
agrees to hold such information in trust and confidence and to exercise diligence
in protecting and safeguarding such information. as well as any other information
protected from public disclosure by federal or state law or by the policies or
procedures of the SLPS. The Agency covenants and agrees it will not knowingly
use. directly or indirectly. for its own benefit. or for the benefit of another, any of
said confidential information. but instead will use said information only for the
purposes contemplated hereunder. Further, the Agency covenants and agrees that
it will not disclose any confidential information to any third party except as may
be required in the course of performing services for the SLPS hereunder or by law.
Finally, the Agency covenants and agrees that any access to the confidential
information of any student shall be in compliance with the Family Education

Rights and Privacy Act (“F ERPA™).

Student Education/Medical Records. The Agency acknowledges that it shall
now, and in the future may, have access to and contact with the education and/or
medical records of students. Both during the term of this Agreement and
thereatter. the Agency covenants and agrees to hold such information in trust and
confidence and to exercise diligence in protecting and safeguarding such
information. as well as any other information protected from public disclosure by
federal or state law or by the policies or procedures of the SLPS. The Agency
covenants and agrees it will not knowingly use, directly or indirectly, for its own
benefit, or for the benefit of another. any of said confidential information, but
instead will use said information only for the purposes contemplated hereunder.
Further. the Agency covenants and agrees that it will not disclose any confidential
information to any third party except as may be required in the course of
performing services for the SLPS hereunder or by law. Finally, the Agency
covenants and agrees that any access to the education records of any student shall
be in compliance with FERPA and any access to the medical records of any
student shall be in compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and

Accountability Act of 1996.
INSURANCE

Workers” Compensation. The Agency agrees to maintain and pay for workers’
compensation insurance and emplover's Nability throughout the term of this
Agreement for its emplovees in amounts as required under any workers’
compensation or similar law in the jurisdiction where the above referenced

services are performed.

o



9.2

Article 10.

10.1

10.2

Article 11.

11.1

11.2

I1.3

No Waiver. The foregoing provisions shall not be deemed a relinquishment or
waiver of any kind of applicable limitations of liability provided or available to
any of the parties under applicable state governmental immunities law.

LIABILITY RESPONSIBILITY

Liability. Each party to this Agreement shall be solely responsible for any and all
actions. suits. damages. liability. or other proceedings brought against it as a result
of the alleged negligence, misconduct, error, or omission of any of its officers,
agents, or employees. Neither party is obligated to indemnify the other party or to
hold the other party harmless from costs or expenses incurred as a result of such
claims and the SLPS shall continue to enjoy all rights. claims. and defenses
available to it under law, to specifically include Mo. Rev. Stat. §537.600, et seq.

Nothing in the Agreement shall be construed as an indemnification by one party
of the other for liabilities of a party or third persons for property or any other loss,
damage. death, or personal injury arising out of the performance of this
Agreement. Any liabilities or claims for property or other loss, damage, death, or
personal injury by a party or its agents, employees, contractors, or assigns or by
third persons arising out of and during this Agreement shall be determined

according to applicable law.

No Waiver. The foregoing provisions shall not be deemed a relinquishment or
waiver of any kind of applicable limitations of liability provided or available to
any of the parties under applicable state governmental immunities law.

GENERAL

Successors and Assignments. The Agency and its partners, successors,
executors, administrators. and representatives are bound to the SLPS in respect to
all terms. covenants, agreements. and obligations hereunder. This Agreement
shall not be assigned by either party without the prior written consent of the other
party. Unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an
assignment. no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or
responsibility under this Agreement.

Governing Law. This Agreement is governed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the stute of Missouri without regard to any conflict of laws
provision. Any action arising under this Agreement shall be brought exclusively
in the Circuit Court for the City of St. Louis. and SLPS and Agency explicitly
waive ary objection to venue in such court.

Amendments. The Agreement may be altered. amended. changed. or modified
only by agreement in writing executed by a representative from the SLPS and the
Agency who is authorized to so execute,



11.4 Entire Agreement. This Agreement and any Exhibits hereto shall constitute the
entire understanding of the parties as to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all
prior agreements, discussions, and correspondence pertaining to the subject matter
hereof. Any preprinted terms and conditions on any order, invoice, or statement
hereunder by either party will be of no force and effect. This Agreement, together
with any Exhibits, may not be amended, waived, or discharged except by written
document signed by both parties.

Article 12. EXHIBITS

The parties agree to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and any Exhibits attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference. The parties agree that if there are any conflicting terms and
conditions between this Agreement and Agency’s Proposal of Services, Service Letter, or like
document, then the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall prevail.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed and do each
hereby represent and warrant that their respective signatory whose signature appears below has been
and is, on the day and year first written above, fully authorized by all necessary and appropriate
actions to execute this Agreement.

ST. LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

By:

Name: DR. KELVIN ADAMS

Title:_ SUPERINTENDENT

Date:

BRIDGEWAY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

By:

Name: Michael Morrison

Title:  CEQO/Executive Director

Date:




17



SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: September 21, 2010
To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

RFP/Bid Agenda Item:
Sole Source Information:
Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:
X |[MOU Action: X
SUBJECT:

To approve the MOU with the St. Louis University College of Education and Public Service to collaborate with Succeeding With
Reading ("SWR") and to assist in its transition from a highly successful after-school program to an integrated part of the
Communication Arts curriculum. The term of the MOU will be October 15, 2010 to July 31, 2011.

BACKGROUND:

The program will originate at Jefferson Elementary School and may expand to other District schools. The success of the program will
be measured by academic achievement improvements of the students in the program.

CSIP: Goal#  SLPS Goal #2 - Process and Performance Row # |21 MSIP: 6.3.3
FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $ - l l Pending Funding Availability |Vend0r #:

Depar .
% M yla nks, Inferim Budget Director
/ ( / .«-’//

utional Advancement

A2gi6s Moss, CFO/Treasurer

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 9/1/09 Reviewed By Budget



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
(NON-FUNDRAISING)

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into by and between the Saint
Louis Public Schools (“SLPS”) and Saint Louis University (“Agency”) on this 300 day of
September, 2010.

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to establish a partnership
between Saint Louis University and the St. Louis Public Schools in order for the College of
Education and Public Service at Saint Louis University to collaborate with Succeeding
With Reading (“SWR”) and to assist in its transition from a highly successful after-school
program to an integrated part of the regular school-day Communication Arts curriculum
at Jefferson Elementary School.

1. Fundraising: It is understood by The Agency that the SLPS does not endorse any
fundraising efforts by the Agency, whether or not associated with the activities and duties
contemplated by this MOU. To the extent that the Agency believes in the future that its activities
require fundraising, the parties agree that all documents and activities associated with any such
fundraising effort will be cooperatively prepared and separately agreed to, and must be
approved by the Special Administrative Board of the Transitional School District of the
City of St. Louis prior to implementation.

2. Limitation of Liability: Each party to this MOU shall be solely responsible for any and all
actions, suits, damages, liability, or other proceedings brought against it as a result of the alleged
negligence, misconduct, error, or omission of any of its officers, agents or employees. Neither
party is obligated to indemnify the other party or to hold the other party harmless from costs or
expenses incurred as a result of such claims, nor shall SLPS continue to enjoy all rights, claims,
and defenses available to it under law, to specifically include Mo.Rev.Stat. §537.600, et seq.
Nothing in the MOU shall be construed as an indemnification by one party or the other for
liabilities of a party or third persons for property or any other loss, damage, death, or personal
injury arising out of the performance of this MOU. Any liabilities or claims for property or other
loss, damage, death, or personal injury by a party or its agents, employees, contractors, or assigns
or by third persons arising out of and during this MOU shall be determined according to
applicable law. SLPS does not relinquish or waive any of its rights under applicable state
governmental immunities law.

3. Background Checks: All Personnel providing services under this MOU that may in any way
come into contact with students must undergo background checks consistent with those used by
the SLPS and state-licensed facilities; all such checks must be performed and passed prior to any
Personnel providing any services hereunder. At a minimum, checks hereunder shall include a
Department of Family Services background check, a criminal background check, and
fingerprinting. The cost of all such background checks shall be borne by the Agency, and the
SLPS shall not be liable for such cost under any circumstance. The Agency will provide written
confirmation to SLPS that the background checks on all Personnel hereunder reflected no
negative findings that said Personnel passed the background checks and are, therefore, eligible to
provide services under this MOU.

1569108.02



4. Student Information: The Agency acknowledges that it shall now, and in the future may,
have access to and contact with confidential information of students, including but not limited to
the education and/or medical records of students. Both during the term of this MOU and
thereafter, the Agency covenants and agrees to hold such information in trust and confidence and
to exercise diligence in protecting and safeguarding such information, as well as any other
information protected from public disclosure by federal or state law or by the policies or
procedures of the SLPS. The Agency will not disclose any confidential information to any third
party except as may be required in the course of performing services for the SLPS hereunder or
by law, and any disclosure will be in compliance with the Family Education Rights and Privacy
Act (“FERPA”) and the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996
(“HIPAA”).

5. QObligations of SLPS:

(a) To allow SL.U Graduate Assistants to work in SLPS Schools for collaborative purposes with
area nonprofit organizations.

(b) Working with the SLPS Department of Accountability, to provide feedback and contributions
to ensure proper and fair data collection for purposes of proving impact through the SLU
collaborations.

(¢) To provide collaboration from SLPS Accountability professionals with SLU statisticians to
ensure proper data collection and interpretation in the effort to provide third-party evaluation of
SWR in SLPS schools.

(d) The terms of the document titled “SLU Collaboration” for SLPS and attached hereto as
Exhibit A are also incorporated herein, except where specifically noted.

6. Obligations of Agency:

(a) To abide by SLPS rules and regulations for data collection.

(b) To provide open access to data collected that is relevant to the collaboration and mutually
asreed upon in advance from SLPS schools for purposes of collaboration with SLPS in
assessment of the program and its impact.

(d) The terms of the document titled and attached hereto as
Exhibit A are also incorporated herein, except where specifically noted.

7. Success of this program will be measured using the following Performance Standards:
All Performance Standards will aim to improve academic achievement and will be agreed upon
in advance and reported at least annually and semiannually when requested.




8. Term and Termination: The term of the MOU will be one year from the Effective Date,
unless earlier terminated by either party by providing thirty (30) days’ written notice to the
person who has signed as a representative of each party below.

Saint Louis Public Schools College of Education and Public Service
Saint Louis University

By: By:
Name: Dr. Kelvin Adams Name: Gerard Arthur Fowler PhD
Title: Superintendent Title: Interim Dean




18



SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: September 22, 2010

To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Althea Albert-Santiago, Director, Food Services

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

RFP/Bid Agenda Item:

Sole Source Information:

Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:

MOU Action: X
SUBJECT:

To approve the MOU with the Washington University School of Medicine faculty to establish a partnership with the District to
enhance and facilitate the procedures for assessing health parameters and physical fitness of SLPS students. The term of the MOU
will be October 15, 2010 to July 31, 2011.

BACKGROUND:
The programs offered will include gardening programs, age and grade appropriate after school Nutrition Cookbook Programs, qnd
health and physical fitness assessments. Washington University will collect the data on the programs, analyze the data, and discuss the

results with SLPS to help improve the health status of the students.

CSIP:  Goal#  SLPS Goal #3 - Resource Row # [150 MSIP: 1.2.2
FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)

Fund Source: - - - - Regquisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $ - | | Pending Funding Availability |Vendor #e

Depar Food Services R

Bl YoMde, Dep. Supt. - Institutignal Advancement

Wy o Sy L0

Althey(lbert-Santi%nyﬂ%ctor, Food Sérvices g Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 9/1/09 Reviewed By Budget






MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
(NON-FUNDRAISING)

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into by and between the Saint
Louis Public Schools (“SLPS”) and faculty within the Program in Physical Therapy of
Washington University School of Medicine (“Agency”) on this 16" day of September, 2010.

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to establish a partnership
between Washington University School of Medicine faculty and the St. Louis Public
Schools in order to enhance and facilitate the procedures for assessing health parameters

and physical fitness of students attending Saint Louis Public Schools.

1. Fundraising: It is understood by The Agency that the SLPS does not endorse any
fundraising efforts by the Agency, whether or not associated with the activities and duties
contemplated by this MOU. To the extent that the Agency believes in the future that its activities
require fundraising, the parties agree that all documents and activities associated with any such
fundraising effort will be cooperatively prepared and separately agreed to, and must be
approved by the Special Administrative Board of the Transitional School District of the
City of St. Louis prior to implementation.

2. Limitation of Liability: Each party to this MOU shall be solely responsible for any and all
actions, suits, damages, liability, or other proceedings brought against it as a result of the alleged
negligence, misconduct, error, or omission of any of its officers, agents or employees. Neither
party is obligated to indemnify the other party or to hold the other party harmless from costs or
expenses incurred as a result of such claims, and the SLPS shall continue to enjoy all rights,
claims, and defenses available to it under law, to specifically include Mo.Rev.Stat. §537.600, et
seq. Nothing in the MOU shall be construed as an indemnification by one party or othe other for
liabilities of a party or third persons for property or any other loss, damage, death, or personal
injury arising out of the performance of this MOU. Any liabilities or claims for property or other
loss, damage, death, or personal injury by a party or its agents, employees, contractors, or assigns
or by third persons arising out of and during this MOU shall be determined according to
applicable law. SLPS does not relinquish or waive any of its rights under applicable state
governmental immunities law.

3. Background Checks: All Personnel providing services under this MOU that may in any way
come into contact with students must undergo background checks consistent with those used by
the SLPS and state-licensed facilities; all such checks must be performed and passed prior to any
Personnel providing any services hereunder. At a minimum, checks hereunder shall include a
Department of Family Services background check, a criminal background check, and
fingerprinting. The cost of all such background checks shall be borne by the Agency, and the
SLPS shall not be liable for such cost under any circumstance. The Agency will provide written
confirmation to SLPS that the background checks on all Personnel hereunder reflected no
negative findings, that said Personnel passed the background checks and are, therefore, eligible
to provide services under this MOU.

1569108.02



4. Student Information: The Agency acknowledges that it shall now, and in the future may,
have access to and contact with confidential information of students, including but not limited to
the education and/or medical records of students. Both during the term of this MOU and
thereafter, the Agency covenants and agrees to hold such information in trust and confidence and
to exercise diligence in protecting and safeguarding such information, as well as any other
information protected from public disclosure by federal or state law or by the policies or
procedures of the SLPS. The Agency will not disclose any confidential information to any third
party except as may be required in the course of performing services for the SLPS hereunder or
by law, and any disclosure will be in compliance with the Family Education Rights and Privacy
Act (“FERPA”) and the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996
(“HIPAA™).

5. QObligations of SLPS:

a) To collaborate with the Washington University team in obtaining parental/guardian
permission using consent forms jointly approved by SIPS and Washington University

School of Medicine’s Human Research Protection Office (HRPO). This will involve sending
the approved permission/consent forms home with students, and facilitating a mechanism for
collecting the signed permission forms.

b) To provide access to gardens and classrooms for the conduct of gardening programs at
selected schools (e.g., Cote-Brilliante Elementary School, Stevens Middle School, and
Sumner High School).

c¢) To provide access to classrooms for an after-school Nutrition/Cookbook Program at 2
selected schools (i.e., those with after-school programs).

d) To assist the Washington University team with scheduling health assessments during

physical education classes (or other convenient times) for students at selected schools during
academic vear 2010-2011.

e) (1) To collaborate with the Washington University team in compiling fitness data by

providing the Missouri DESE physical fitness test results obtained by the Physical Education
teachers from students throughout the district. This data will be reported to the SLPS PE
supervisor (or_other appropriate district official) and used for the preparation of future
collaborative grant funding opportunities to benefit the SLPS district. (2) To permit
longitudinal assessment of trends in physical fitness across academic years (2008-2009,
2009-2010, and 2010-2011 academic years).

f) To allow students in grades 2-5 in 2 schools to participate in a recess intervention.

g) The terms of the document titled and attached hereto as Exhibit A are -
also incorporated herein, except where specifically noted.




6. Obligations of Agency:

a)

b)

d)

€)

g

To offer gardening programs, led by Gateway Greening personnel, at selected schools (e.g.,

Cote-Brilliante Elementary School, Stevens Middle School, and Sumner High School).

Please note that Gateway Greening is the community partner on the “Nourishing an Urban
Community II” project funded by the Community University Health Research Partnership.

To provide an age- and grade-appropriate after-school Nutrition/Cookbook Program, led by a
registered dietitian, at 2 selected schools (i.e., those with after-school programs).

To conduct or assist with conducting health and physical fitness assessments during physical
education classes (or other convenient times) for students at selected schools during
academic vear 2010-2011.

(1) To collaborate with the SLPS district in compiling health and physical fitness results. Our
Washington University research team will enter the health and physical fitness data into a
database, summarize the data, compare it to MO DESE and/or national standards, and report
the summary results to the SLPS PE supervisor (or other appropriate district official). This
data may be also used for the preparation of future collaborative grant funding opportunities
to benefit the SL.PS district. The database into which the data will be entered is located on a
secure network at Washington University School of Medicine. (2) To conduct longitudinal
assessment of trends in physical fitness across academic years (2008-2009, 2009-2010, and
2010-2011 academic years). These activities will enable data-driven curricular enhancements
and facilitate best-practices instruction in order to help the SLPS district achieve the goals of
its Health and Wellness Policy.

To evaluate the quantity and intensity of physical activity achieved during recess and to
provide a recess intervention for students in grades 2-5 at 2 schools.

All faculty, staff and students representing our research team will conduct assessments in a
professional manner and will maintain privacy and confidentiality of all health and physical
fitness information of SLPS students.

The terms of the document titled “SLPS Application to Perform Research — Racette’” and
attached hereto as Exhibit A are also incorporated herein, except where specifically noted.

7. Success of this program will be measured using the following Performance Standards:

Performance Standards: Agency performance at the end of the term of this Memorandum of
Understanding will be measured by the Agency’s compliance with the following performance
standards:

a)

b)

Gardening programs implemented at 3 SLPS schools during the 2010-2011 academic vear.

Nutrition/ Cookbook program implemented as an after-school program at 2 schools.




¢) Health assessments conducted successfully at a maximum of 25 SLPS schools during the
2010-2011 academic year.

d) Data from the health assessments entered into the database, summarized, analyzed, and
reported back to SLPS district officials.

e) A follow-up meeting of SLPS district representatives and Washington University School of
Medicine research faculty to discuss the results that may be used to help improve the health

status of students.

8. Term and Termination: The term of the MOU will be one year from the Effective Date.
Either party shall have the right to terminate this MOU without cause with thirty (30) days
written notice to the person who has signed as a representative of the parties below.

Saint Louis Public Schools Washington University School of Medicine
By: By:
Name: Name: Susan B. Racette, Ph.D.
Title: Title: _Associate Professor
By:

Name: B. Ruth Clark, P.T., Ph.D.
Title: Assistant Professor

By:
Name:
Title:




APPLICATION TO PERFORM RESEARCH
ST. LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Chairman, Research Review Committee
Division of Evaluation and Research
801 North 11" Street
St. Louis, Missouri 63101
(314) 345-2428

The completed application should be returned with the following items:
e ashort statement of the purpose of your research and how the study will be used,
e (b) a brief list of sources providing direction to your study, and
e (c) an explanation of the methodology, which should include copies of questions, surveys, or data
collection instruments to be administered to St. Louis Public School students, parents, or staff, if
you are using surveys or questionnaires.
St. Louis School Board Policy requires that research be well designed, adhere to child protection laws, not
place unreasonable demands on students, staff, or parents nor interfere with regular system operations,
and it must be in the interests of the school system to participate. If student contact or access to student
records is requested, you will need to provide a letter of approval from the Human Subjects Board or its
equivalent from your home institution before you can begin research.
Note that all approved research projects must update their application at the beginning of each school

year.

1 Name of Investigator Susan B. Racette, PhD __Position_Associate Professor

Affiliation(s) _Washington University School of Medicine Date _September 4, 2010

Office Address _Campus Box 8502, 4444 Forest Park Avenue, St. Louis, MO 63108

Home Address 7100 Washington Avenue, St. Louis, MO 63130

Office Phone (314) 286-1424 Home Phone (314) 863-2554

i, Project
Project Title: Nourishing an Urban Community |l
Purpose: The goals of this project are to implement and evaluate sustainable school-based
gardening, nutrition, and physical activity programs in selected Saint Louis Public Schools (SLPS).
This proposed project will help SLPS achieve three of the eleven goals stated in the SLPS Health
and Wellness Policy Action Plan (Draft 2010-2011): SLPS Goal 1 - Provide 150 minutes of
moderate to vigorous physical activity per week for elementary school students; SLPS Goal 7 -
SLPS employees will incorporate physical activity, other than PE, into the school day; and SLPS
Goal 11 - SLPS will provide comprehensive health and wellness education to students including

but not limited to nutrition education, farming, etc.



Project Description: The major aims of this project are:

Aim 1 - Gardening Programs: Evaluate the feasibility and impact of school-based Gardening

Programs for youth.

Aim 2 - Nutrition & Cookbook Project: Develop, implement, and evaluate a school-based,
hands-on Nutrition & Cookbook Creation Project. An optional component will be a Family
Plus Nutrition Cooking Class.

Aim 3 - Health Assessments: Conduct Health Assessments and obtain fitness test results of

SLPS students district-wide to assess the prevalence of obesity, hypertension, poor fitness,
low physical activity patterns, and adverse dietary patterns.

Aim 4 - Recess Intervention: Evaluate the quantity and intensity of students’ physical
activity during recess before and in response to a recess intervention in selected SLPS

elementary schools.

Methodology:

Aim 1 - Gardening Programs: Under the direction of Gateway Greening’s Community
Development Coordinator (Hannah Reinhart MS), a community garden educator from
Gateway Greening will implement garden-based education programs at one eilementary
school, one middle school, and one high school (Cote Brilliante Elementary School, Stevens
Middle School, Sumner High School). Other schools may be selected depending on need
and suitability. The community garden educator, with support from Washington University
students enrolled in Community-Based Teaching and Learning courses, will help school
teachers (and/or after-school staff) lead these programs after completing train-the-trainer
sessions with Gateway Greening staff. Gateway Greening will provide a garden-based
curriculum tied to state standards for all educators involved in this program. The
comprehensive program teaches students how to garden, provides nutrition education, and
encourages community involvement. The program will be implemented during one or two
quarters of the academic year. Outcomes will be evaluated using grade-appropriate
attitude surveys and knowledge-based pre- and post-tests about growing vegetables and
basic nutrition.

Aim 2 - Nutrition & Cookbook Project: Dr. Racette, Cindi Inman (a registered dietitian), and
Irene Tran will develop and deliver a 6-week curriculum of age-appropriate lessons to
include nutrition facts, nutrient analysis, food preparation, and modification of favorite

family recipes with seasonal ingredients that are economical and safe for students with food



allergies, and when possible, locally grown. During this novel project, students will learn
about general nutrition, macronutrients in foods, the importance of nutrients on body
function, reading food labels, modifying recipes, and preparing healthful yet simple snacks
and meals. The final product will be a cookbook of favorite recipes that the students
brought from home and helped to modify. This will be conducted as either an in-school or
after-school program held twice per week for six weeks. Program activities will be
evaluated at the beginning and end of the 6-week program by assessing nutrition
knowledge and dietary patterns of children in this program, and comparing their results
with children in classrooms that did not participate. Knowledge-based evaluation tools will
incorporate grade-level expectations outlined in the Missouri Department of Elementary
and Secondary Education (MO DESE) goal document. Dietary patterns will be evaluated
using questions from the Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System, the Cullen Food
Recognition Form, and a food preference questionnaire for children less than 10 years old.
The opportunity may arise for families within the SLPS district to participate in the Family
Plus Nutrition Cooking Class developed and facilitated by medical students from Washington
University School of Medicine. This free class is designed to provide family units with 1
session per week for 4-6 weeks of age-appropriate instruction in nutrition and cooking.
Each evening consists of classroom instruction (children and adult classes) followed by
preparation of a healthy meal. At the end of each session, families gather for a family-style
dinner. Adult participants are provided with a notebook of nutrition information and
healthful recipes. The medical students will administer a survey at the end of the program.
The schools in which this Family Plus Nutrition Cooking Class will be held will be chosen
based upon their kitchen facilities, availability, and principal agreement. '

Aim 3 — Health Assessments: Weight status will be determined by measuring weight with a
scale and height with a stadiometer, and then computing body mass index (BMI)-for-age
percentile using sex-specific standards and the program EP! INFO or HealthWatch Pro.
Waist circumference will be measured using a flexible tape measure placed above the iliac
crest over a thin layer of clothes. Resting blood pressure and heart rate will be measured in
duplicate using an Omron automated professional monitor and an appropriate-sized cuff
after the child has been seated quietly for 5 minutes. Hypertension and pre-hypertension
will be determined using sex-, age, and height-specific blood pressure criteria. Fitness will

be assessed by SLPS physical education teachers using the President’s Challenge fitness tests



conducted routinely each fall and spring in the physical education curriculum. Fitness data
may include results from one or more of the following tests: 1-mile endurance run, push-
ups, sit-ups, sit-and-reach, and shuttle run. Fitness percentiles will be computed using sex-
and age-specific standards and compared to MO DESE standards and national Presidential
fitness standards. Dietary and physical activity patterns will be assessed with questions from
the Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System survey. An outcome of this aim will be the
submission of summary reports to the SLPS Health and Wellness Coordinator/Food Service
Coordinator (Althea Albert-Santiago) and the SLPS Physical Education Supervisor.

Aim 4 — Recess Intervention: We will implement an enhanced recess program comprised of

active games and fun activities to promote quality movement throughout the recess period.

Activities may include capture the flag, jumping rope, relay races, Frisbee games, and hip-

hop dance. The enhanced recess intervention will be conducted for six weeks with

facilitation from the Washington University team twice per week. Four randomly-selected

recess classes from grades 2-5 will be chosen per school: two classes per school will receive

the intervention and two will serve as controls. Outcome measures will include the quantity

and intensity of physical activity during the recess period. These will be assessed using

Omron HJ-151 pedometers and Polar heart rate monitors two to three times per week at

baseline (weeks -1 and 0), mid-intervention (week 3), and end-of-intervention (week 6).

Sources Providing Direction for this Project:

*WU = Washington University

Name

Credentials / Position

Affiliation

Susan Racette

PhD / Associate Professor

*WU School of Medicine

B. Ruth Clark PT, PhD / Assistant Professor *WU School of Medicine
Cindi Inman MS, RD / Clinical Specialist *WU School of Medicine
To Be Named MS or EdS / Physical Education Supervisor Saint Louis Public Schools

Hannah Reinhart

MS / Community Development Coordinator

Gateway Greening

Funding Source(s) for this Project:

Wellness in SLPS

Intervention to Promote Health and

Sciences

Institute of Clinical and Translational

Grant Title Funding Source Start Date
Nourishing an Urban Community: Phase | | WU Institute for Public Health June 2009
Nutrition and Physical Education National Institutes of Health, WU June 2010

Neurishing an Urban Community: Physical
Activity Interventions for SLPS Students

Program in Physical Therapy Research| June 2010
Division Pilot Award Program

Nourishing an Urban Community Il

Research Partnership

Community/University Health September

2010




Participant involvement:

Number of Subjects Time Requirements

Aim 1 - Gardening Programs:
Pupils: Dependent upon class size 10 minutes for test/survey completion
at each selected school

Aim 2 — Nutrition & Cookbook Project:
Pupils: 80 20 students per session, 2X/wk for 6 wks

20-40 for the Family Plus 2 hrs/wk for 4-6 weeks
Nutrition Cooking Class

Aim 3 — Health Assessments:

Pupils: 2,000-6,000 for health ~10-15 min per student
assessments and surveys 30 students assessed per 45-min class period
Pupils: 2,000-20,000 for no additional time (already part of

physical fitness assessments  standard PE curriculum)

Aim 4 — Recess Intervention:
Pupils: 160 20 students per recess period
2-3X/wk for 6 wks

Number of persons visiting sites in connection with project: 2-8 per visit
What involvement is required of the subjects?

Aim 1 —- Gardening Programs: Participants will garden outdoors, and learn about nutrition
and community involvement. Students will complete grade-appropriate knowledge-based
tests and attitude surveys.

Aim 2 — Nutrition & Cookbook Project: Participants will learn about general nutrition, food
labels, modifying recipes and preparing healthy snacks/meals. They will complete a |
nutrition knowledge-based test, and dietary questionnaires; participants in the Family Plus
Nutrition Cooking Class will complete a survey.

Aim 3 — Health Assessments: Students will: a) sit at rest for 5 minutes to have resting blood
pressure and heart rate measured, b) remove shoes and sweatshirts/sweaters to have
height, weight, and waist circumference measured, and ¢} complete questionnaires.

Aim 4 - Recess Intervention: Students will wear pedometers during recess; a subset will
also wear heart rate monitors during recess. Students in the intervention classes will

participate in enhanced recess activities.



Requirements:

e Aim 1 - Gardening Programs:

Number and Type of School:
Elementary (K-5): 1 Middle (6-8): 1  High: 1

Total Number of Schools: 3 Total Number of Classrooms: 1-4 per school per
principal agreement

e Aim 2 - Nutrition & Cookbook Project:
Number and Type of School:
Elementary (K-5): 2 Middle (6-8): 2 High: 0
OR
Elementary (K-8): 2 Secondary: 0

Total Number of Schools: 2 Total Number of Classrooms: 2
* Families participating in the Family Plus Nutrition Cooking Class may come from
different schools than participants in the Nutrition and Cookbook Project.

e Aim 3 ~ Health Assessments:
Number and Type of School:
BMI & Additional Qutcomes:
Elementary (K-5): 4-6  Middle (6-8): 8-12
Elementary (K-8): 1-3  Secondary: 4-6

Physical Fitness data: all K-12 schools

Total Number of Schools: 23-25 Total Number of Classrooms: no specific requirement;
dependent upon size of school and students per grade

e Aim 4 — Recess Intervention:
Number and Type of School:
Elementary (K-5):2 Middle (6-8):2  High: 0
OR
Elementary (K-8): 2 Secondary: 0

Total Number of Schools: 2 Total Number of Classrooms: 8

Grades Required: K-12 Other School Characteristics: none

Do you require any specific schools? For Aim 1, we have chosen Cote Brilliante Elementary

School, Stevens Middle School, and Sumner High School based upon their location in The Ville
neighborhood, agreement from the principals to implement the gardening curriculum, and

existing relationships with Gateway Greening.

Starting Date of the Research: September 2010




Ending Date of the Research: (Note that applications must be updated annually) August 2012

Freauency of Contact:

e Aim 1 - Gardening Programs: 6-12 times per student per school year.

e Aim 2 — Nutrition & Cookbook Project: 4-12 times per student per school year.

e Aim 3 — Health Assessments: 1-2 times per student per school year.

e Aim 4 — Recess Intervention: 8-14 times per student per semester.

Names of persons entering the school(s) for research:

- Name

Credentials / Position

Affiliation

gousan Racette

PhD/ Associate Professor

Washington University School of Medicine

B. Ruth Clark PT, PhD/ Assistant Professor | Washington University School of Medicine

Cindi Inman MS, RD / Clinical Specialist Washington University School of Medicine

Irene Tran DPT Student/ TL1 Trainee Washington University School of Medicine

Jacqueline Castillo | DPT Student Washington University School of Medicine

Nathaniel Royer DPT Student/Research Washington University School of Medicine
Assistant

April Williams DPT Student/Research Washington University School of Medicine
Assistant

To Be Named Washington University Washington University School of Medicine
Medical Students

To Be Named Graduate and Washington University in Saint Louis

undergraduate students

Hannah Reinhart

MS, Community
Development Coordinator

Gateway Greening

To Be Named Community Garden Gateway Greening
Educator
To Be Named MS or EdS/ Physical Saint Louis Public Schools

Education Supervisor




Results:

What is the anticipated value of the research?

In general?

®

Aim 1 - Gardening Programs: Access to fresh produce is associated with better health and

lower risk for disease. School-based gardens will provide urban children with greater access
to and appreciation for fresh produce. Greater availability and consumption of fresh
vegetables and fruit may enhance a child’s health.

Aim 2 - Nutrition & Cookbook Project: There is great potential for far-reaching beneficial
health effects when children share their new cookbook, skills, and knowledge with families
and friends. Preparing and eating dinner as a family may provide improvements in healthy
behavior and family interactions.

Aim 3 - Health Assessments: Obesity, hypertension, poor fitness, physical inactivity, and
adverse dietary patterns have increased among children and adolescents and are significant
risk factors for diabetes and cardiovascular disease. Awareness of the prevalence of these
health risks among urban students and recognition of the associated health consequences
will justify enhancements in school Health and Physical Education curricuia. The impact will
be curricular activities that actively promote healthy weight, blood pressure, and fitness
levels. Curricular enhancements are expected to help students adopt healthier lifestyle
behaviors and achieve the recommended amounts of daily physical activity. The long-term
impact will be improved health and reduced risk for several diseases.

Aim 4 - Recess Intervention: This research will provide data on the quantity and intensity of

physical activity that students achieve during recess in public‘urban schools. In addition, it
will provide novel information regarding the potential benefits of an enhanced recess
intervention and promote greater amounts and intensity of physical activity during the

school day.

To the St. Louis Public Schools?

Aim 1 ~ Gardening Programs: School-based gardens will provide SLPS students with greater

access to and appreciation for fresh produce. Greater availability and consumption of fresh
vegetables and fruit may enhance SLPS students’ health.

Aim 2 - Nutrition & Cookbook Project: Through the Nutrition & Cookbook creation project,

SLPS students will learn new skills that can help promote healthy nutrition behaviors. The



\'P

Family Plus Nutrition Cooking Class may increase family interaction and may result in
improved intra-family relationships. It may also improve dietary behaviors in SLPS students
and their families. Novel and creative school-based nutrition experiences can be
implemented district-wide.

e Aim 3 - Health Assessments: Awareness of the prevalence of obesity, hypertension, and
poor fitness among SLPS students and recognition of the associated health consequences
will justify enhéncements in the SLPS Health and Physical Education curricula. The
aggregate data provided by this aim can contribute to further funding for the SLPS district.
The impact will be data-driven curricular enhancements that will include school-based
nutrition & fitness education activities, with the goal Qf enhancing student health.
Curricular enhancements are expected to help students adopt healthier lifestyle behaviors
and achieve the recommended amounts of daily physical activity. The long-term impact will
be improved health and reduced risk for several diseases. Importantly, these activities will
help the SLPS district to achieve the goals of its Health and Wellness Polity,

e Aim 4 - Recess Intervention: This aim will promote best-practices instruction during recess,

with the goal of improving physical activity behaviors of SLPS students and helping them to

achieve the recommended amount of daily physical activity.

Do you plan to publish the results of this research? If so, list target journals?

Yes. Potential journals include: Archives of Pediatric and Adolescent Medicine, Preventive
Medicine, Medicine and Science in Sports and Exercise, International Journal of Behavioral
Nutrition and Physical Activity, Journal of Pediatrics.

Results of the research may also be published and disseminated in abstracts, posters, and

brochures.

IF YOU HAVE EXTENDED CONFIDENTIALITY, NAMES MAY BE OMITTED FROM THIS ITEM.
Are other school systems involved in this research? No

Please name:

Have you conducted research in other school systems? | have collaborated with a dietitian
from BJC HealthCare’s School Outreach & Youth Development on a classroom-based nutrition
program as part of an American Dietetic Association grant.

Please name: Ritenour School District (elementary schools)



Vil

UPON COMPLETION OF THE RESEARCH, YOU WILL BE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT TWO COPIES OF
THE REPORT (OR SUMMARY).

A MEMORANDUM INDICATING PROCEDURAL PROBLEMS, UNUSUAL EXPERIENCES,
RECOMMENDATIONS, COMMENTS AND OBSERVATIONS WQULD ALSO BE WELCOMED.

The Docu an Be Expected By {date): September 2012

1) 7 /17’/ 20/0
/ Signature of Applicant Date
2) __ Susan B. Racette, PhD Washington University School of Medicine
PRINT — Name of Institutional Institution
Advisor, Ssor or Supervisor
3) / (314) 286-1424
3‘|/gnature of Advisor, Professor Office Telephone

Or Supervisor

With the above information, research requests are assessed, submitted to appropriate district
administrators for approval, and accepted or rejected based on the merits of the proposal, its value to the
St. Louis Public Schools, and considerations for the welfare of our students and staff.

10



19



;3 SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: September 23, 2010
To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt., Academics

YVENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

[l RFP/Bid Agenda Item:
[] Sole Source Information:
[] Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #: Conference:
Approval of Charter Renewal Action:

SUBIECT:
To approve the extension of the sponsorship of the Construction Careers Center charter school for five (5) additional
years.

BACKGROUND:
Construction Careers Center has completed their accountability plan, as well as been approved for a 1003(g) Student
Improvement Grant for the next three years.

CSIP: Goal 1: Performance Row: 6 MSIP: 94.3

FUNDING 50URCHE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code - 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: Requisition #:
Amount:

Fund Source: Requisition #:
Amount:

Fund Source: Requisition #:
Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $ 0.00 I [ IPending Funding Availability Vendor #:

Department: Academics

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 11/30/09 ’ Reviewed by Budget:



